NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

AUDIT
COMMITTEE
OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE

@ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

IS SCHEDULED FOR
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015

9:00 A.M.

AT THE ADMINISTRATION HEADQUARTERS
6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A
Chino, CA 91708



»

; 'Iﬁi_an_d Empire Utilities Agency
‘,. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 91708

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015
9:00 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise
authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons wishing to
address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to complete and
submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form, which are available on the table in the Board
Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legisiative bady, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. ACTION ITEMS

A, MINUTES

The Committee will be asked to approve the Audit Committee meeting
minutes from September 9, 2015.

B. IEUA FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2014/15 COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL
FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR)

It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the CAFR for the FY ended June 30, 2015; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the various
federal, state, and local agencies.



Audit Committee
December 9, 2015
Page 2

C. FY 2014/15 SINGLE AUDIT REPORT FOR FEDERAL GRANT
PROGRAMS
It is recommended that the Committee/Board:

1. Approve the Single Audit Report for FY 2014/15; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the State
Controller's Office, the Federal Clearing House, and other interested
parties.

2. INFORMATION ITEMS

A. UPDATES FOR THE AUDIT COMMITTEE AND THE INTERNAL AUDIT
DEPARTMENT (IAD) CHARTERS (WRITTEN)

B. REGIONAL CONTRACT REVIEW FINAL REPORT (WRITTEN)

C. INTERNAL AUDIT DEPARTMENT QUARTERLY STATUS REPORT FOR
DECEMBER 2015 (WRITTEN)

3. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS

4, COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
5. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909-993-1736), 48 hours prior to the scheduled
meeting so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.

Proofed by: ___%
DECLARATION OF POSTING

f, Stephanie Riley, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District, hereby certify that a copy of
this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on
Thursday, December 3, 2015.

Klechormic Adees

Stephanie Riley




Audit Commuttee

ACTION
ITEM

1A



\& Infand Empire Utilities Agency
- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES
SPECIAL AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2015
9:00 A.M.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Terry Catlin, Chair
Jasmin A. Hall

STAFF PRESENT
Christina Valencia, Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit
Craig Proctor, Pretreatment and Source Control Supervisor
Sapna Nangia, Senior Internal Auditor
Stephanie Riley, Executive Assistant
Peter Soelter, Senior Internal Auditor

OTHERS PRESENT
Travis Hickey, Audit Committee Advisor

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. There were no public comments received or
additions to the agenda.

ACTION ITEMS
The Committee:

é Approved the Audit Committee meeting minutes of June 10, 2015 & June 17, 2015.
¢ Approved the Fiscal Year 2015/16 Annual Audit Plan.

INFORMATION ITEMS
The following information items were presented, received, or filed by the Committee:

¢ Regional Contract Review Update — Interim Report for the City of Ontario

é Follow up on Intercompany Receivables

¢ External Financial and Single Audit Request for Proposal Process and Audit Committee
Financial Advisor Contract Extension

¢ Internal Audit Department Quarterly Status Report for September 2015

GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS
None.

COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
None.

COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
None.

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 10:02 a.m.



Special Audit Committee
September 9, 2015
Page 2

Respectfully submitted,

Stephanie Riley
Recording Secretary

*A Municipa! Water District

APPROVED: December 9, 2015



Audit Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1B



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

L A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Audit Committee (12/9/15)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (12/9/15)

From: 44, P. Joseph Grindstaff ﬂ-)
General Manager

\
Submitted By: Christina Valencia Q&“—)

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager
P
<3 Q%q/ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
& Manager of Finance and Accounting
Subject: IEUA Fiscal Year (FY) 2014/15 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
(CAFR)
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Approve the CAFR for the FY ended June 30, 2015; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various federal, state, and local
agencies, financial institutions, bond rating agencies, and other interested parties.

BACKGROUND

The CAFR of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) for the FY ended June 30, 2015, was
presented, in substantially final form to the Audit Committee's review. The CAFR was prepared
in conformity with Accounting Principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAP), as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data, and the completeness and fairness of
the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Agency. To the best
of staff’s knowledge, the data presented will be accurate in all material respects, and reported in
a manner designed to fairly present the financial position and results of operations for the various
funds and account groups in the Agency. Disclosures are included within the CAFR to enable
the reader to gain an understanding of the Agency’s financial activities.



CAFR for the FY 2014/15
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 4

FY 2014/15 Financial Highlights

The Agency’s statement of net position for FY ended June 30, 2015, reflects $494.7 million, an
increase of $22.1 million compared to the prior FY. The gain is primarily due to higher operating
revenues resulting from rate increases, a greater number of new connections to the regional
wastewater system, higher property tax receipts, and lower operating expenses. The decrease in
operating expenses is primarily due the implementation of GASB No. 68 Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Pension an amendment GASB Statement No. 27.

GASB 68 Implementation

GASB 68 revises and establishes new financial reporting requirements for most state and local
governments that provide their employees with pension benefits. GASB also issued Statement
No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date — an

Amendment to GASB 68. Implementation of both statements is required in the June 30, 2015,
financial statements.

One primary change is the requirement to report the net pension liability, defined as the
difference between the total pension liability and the plan fiduciary net position. This
information was previously disclosed as required supplementary information under the Notes to
the Basic Financial Statement section in the CAFR. Under GASB 68, the net pension liability is
provided by an actuarial calculation prepared, in the case of the Agency, by CalPERS. Due to
the timing of the actuarial report, the net pension liability accounted for in the current FY
represents the position as of June 30, 2014. Some of the factors that determine the net pension
liability and future adjustments include the difference between projected and actual interest
earnings, changes in actuarial assumptions, payments to retirees, and special contributions
toward the unfunded liability. For IEUA, the net pension liability reported in FY 2013/14 of
$45.6 million decreases to $36.7 million at the end of F'Y 2014/15. The reduction of $8.9 million
is primarily due to higher interest earnings in FY 2013/14 than the projected 7.5% discount rate.

Another key change is the effect on how pension expense is calculated and reported. Prior to
GASB 68, pension expense was based on the required contributions paid each pay period
calculated as a percentage of employee salaries, (i.e. “pensionable” payroll per pay period
multiplied by the total CalPERS rate). Under GASB 68, pension expense is calculated in the
actuarial report provided by CalPERS, taking into consideration, among other factors, interest
carnings, employee and employer contributions, and payments to retirees.

Under GASB 68, employer contributions during the current FY need to be classified as deferred
outflows. These contributions will be included in the actuarial report that calculates the net
pension liability for FY 2014/15 which will be recorded in FY 2015/16. For FY 2014/15,
contributions recorded as deferred outflows amount to $8.4 million, $3.9 from payroll
contributions and $4.5 million in contribution toward the unfunded liability.

J:\Board Recs\2015\15299 Board Letter - CAFR 2015- FINAL CAFR_ Audit Committee Final with IA comments
CV review final.docx



CAFR for the FY 2014/15
December 16, 2015
Page 3 of 4

Imported Water Pass-Through Sales and Purchases

Beginning in FY 2014/15 the reporting of the pass-through purchase and resale of imported
water from Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) will be reinstated.
Inclusion of these activities will provide a more complete account of the Agency’s water related
activities reported in the Water Resources (WW) fund. For FYs 2014/15 and 2013/14, sales

revenue and operating costs in the WW fund will be increased by $34.1 million and $40.2
million, respectively.

External Auditors’ Independent Audit

The Agency’s independent audit firm, White Nelson Diehl Evans LLP (WNDE), performed the
annual financial audit. WNDE issued an unqualified opinion over the financial statements for

the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015, indicating that the financial statements are presented fairly
and in accordance with GAAP.

WNDE found no material deficiency in internal controls over financial reporting. As defined in
WNDE’s Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and other matters based on an audit of financial statements performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards, included in the Single Audit of Federally Assisted Grant
Programs (Single Audit Report); “deficiency in internal control exists when the design of
operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control,
such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the agency’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis™.

However, the Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting states
there 1s “significant deficiency” in the Agency’s internal control. The finding is related to the
classification of project costs between capital and operations expense (finding 2015-001). “A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is

less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention to those charged
with governance.”

As explained in WNDE’s Single Audit Report (Finding 2015-001-Capital Assets) over the last
five years, and pursuant to the external auditor’s recommendation, staff has been diligently
validating project costs as part of the closure process to ensure costs are appropriately charged to
capital (for projects that result in specific capital assets) or operations and maintenance (where
no capital assets are constructed). In the case of multi-year projects, some of the costs were
incurred in prior FYs resulting in reclassification of prior year costs in the current FY. This
effort, to a large extent, has resulted in a significant reduction in total jobs in progress (capital
projects under construction). Between FYs 2010/11 through 2014/15, total jobs in process have
been reduced by over 330 percent; from $153 million reported at the end of FY 2011 to
$45 million as June 30, 2015. The Single Audit Report which includes the external auditor’s
finding and recommendation, as well as management’s response can be found in Exhibit B.

J\Board Recs\2015\15299 Board Letter - CAFR 2015- FINAL CAFR_ Audit Committee_Final with TA comments
CV review final.docx



CAFR for the FY 2014/15
December 16, 2015
Page 4 of 4

Internal Audit Department Review

Internal Audit staff performed an additional quality control check/review of the draft financial
statements with emphasis on; overall mathematical accuracy, validation of the MD&A, notes,
and statistical sections to the financial statements or to other supporting information.

Internal Audit staff’s review did not include tests of transactions, or tests of the reliability of the
totals and amounts included in the various categories, accounts, funds, statements, etc. Staff
relies on the work of the external auditors to test the reliability of the financial information

reported. Staff's review is only one of an additional quality control to ensure a professional
presentation, consistent with prior years.

Government Financial Officers Association (GFOA) CAFR Award

For the past fifteen years, the Agency has applied for and received the GFOA CAFR Award for

excellence in financial reporting. The deadline to submit the FY 2014/15 CAFR is December
31, 2015.

The IEUA FY 2014/15 CAFR is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal

Responsibility in providing transparent communication of the Fiscal Year activity and the net
position of the different programs of the Agency.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 17, 2014, the Board of Directors approved the Agency’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report for FY 2013/14 reviewed by the Audit Committee & Finance and
Administration Committee on December 10, 2014.

On March 16, 2011, the Board approved Contract No. 4600000883 for financial audit and
Contract No. 4600000884 for single audit services, for three years with the option to extend two
additional years (in single year increments); in June of 2013, the Agency exercised option to
extend external financial auditing services and single audit services for one year through FY
2013/14, in June of 2014 the Agency again extended external financial auditing services and

single audit services for one year through FY 2014/15 with the audit firm White Nelson Diehl
Evans LLP.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

There is no impact on the Agency’s FY 2015/16 Budget as a result of this item, since related

audit service fees are budgeted in the Administrative Services (GG) Fund under Professional
Services.

Attachments:

Exhibit A — FY 2014/15 Basic Financial Statements and Notes to Basic Financial Statements
(substantive form)

Exhibit B — WNDE’s Single Audit Report of Federally Assisted Grant Programs (substantive
form)

G:\FA\Budget\Board Items\FY2016\December 201515299 Board Letter - CAFR 2015- FINAL CAFR_ Audit
Committee_Final with TA comments CV review final.docx



Exhibit A



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2015

Enterprise Funds

Regional Recycled
ASSETS Wastewater Water
Current assets
Cash and investments (note 3) $ 50,543,386 $ 890,023
Accounts receivable 9,924,678 21,761,530
Interest receivable 169,539 1,148
Taxes receivable 300,611 17,433
Other receivables 69,655 110,023
Inventory 0 0
Prepaid items 1,200 3,500
Total current assets 61,009,069 22,783,657
Restricted assets (note 3)
Deposits held by governmental agencies 41,023,148 0
Assets held with trustee/fiscal agent 1,780,556 1,254,993
Total restricted assets 42,803,704 1,254,993
Noncurrent assets
Capital assets (note 7)
Land 14,047,045 0
Jobs in progress 13,977,033 28,372,402
Capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation 352,329,573 163,199,526
Intangible assets, net of
accumulated amortization 5,432,679 745,436
Total capital assets 385,786,330 192,317,364
Other assets
Long-term investments {note 11) 45,577,499 0
Long-term receivables (note 10) 2,634,337 1,180,243
Advances to other funds (note 14) 13,500,000 0
Prepaid bond insurance 423,863 140,151
Prepaid Interest -SRF loans 1,043,432 1,244 678
Total other assets 63,179,131 2,565,072
Total noncurrent assets 448,965,461 194,882,436
Total assets 552,778,234 218,921,086
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred loss on refunding 1,102,641 0
Deferred outflow related to net pension liability 6,209,683 775,759
Total deferred outflows of resources 7,312,324 775,759

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Water Totals

Resources Non-Major 2015
5,998,121 $ 28,880,156 $ 86,311,688
5,414,083 13,680,761 50,781,052

4,238 512,858 687,783

0 28,115 346,159

0 43,663 223,341

0 1,660,129 1,660,129

0 121,317 126,017
11,416,442 44,926,999 140,136,167
0 0 41,023,148

0 931,626 3,967,175

0 931,626 44,990,323

0 20,829 14,067,874
211,275 2,650,428 45,211,138
19,928 69,514,190 585,063,217
24 829 6,036,495 12,239,439
256,032 78,221,942 656,581,668
0] 0 45,577,499

0 0 3,814,580

0 19,308,104 32,808,104

0 34,156 588,170

0 0 2,288,110

0 19,342 260 85,086,463
256,032 97,564,202 741,668,131
11,672,474 143,422,827 926,794,621
0 0 1,102,641
281,261 1,087,999 8,354,702
281,261 1,087,999 9,457,343

(continued)



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Net Position (Continued from previous page)
June 30, 2015

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Compensated absences (note 1)
Retentions payable
Notes payable, due within one year (note 12)
Long-term debt, due within one year (note 12)
Interest payable
Retention deposits and escrows

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Compensated absences (note 1)
Long-term debt, due in more than one year (note 12)
Notes payable, due in more than one year (note 12)
Advances from other funds (note 14)
Other noncurrent liabilities
Net pension liability (note 5)
Net OPEB liability (note 1d.)

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred inflow related to net pension liability
Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION

Net Investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Capital construction
SRF Loan debt service
Bond operating contingency requirement
Total restricted

Unrestricted

Total net position

Enterprise Fund Types

Regional Recycled
Wastewater Water

3,675,639 3,014,354
41,685 72,895

0 0

149,878 787,258
1,896,195 3,962,026
5,177,797 0
1,369,844 1,240,475
95,146 0
12,306,184 9,077,008
0 0
148,266,334 30,197,511
29,087,817 80,213,554
0 28,500,000

0 267,184
27,283,277 3,408,427
0 0
204,637,428 142,586,676
216,943,612 151,663,684
5,893,340 736,239
5,893,340 736,239
202,229,783 77,944,273
41,023,148 0
1,447,479 5,162,397
16,022,083 0
58,492,710 5,162,397
76,531,113 (15,809,748)
337,253,606 67,296,922

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Water Totals
Resources Non-Major 2015
4,500,290 § 14,465,888 5 25,556,171
513,208 3,096,707 3,724,495
0 1,606,386 1,606,386
27,520 0 964,656
0 807,888 6,666,109
0 632,203 5,810,000
0 139,171 2,749,490
0 72,324 167,470
5,041,018 20,820,567 47,244,777
0 2,732,734 2,732,734
0 21,663,583 200,127,428
o} 3,133,583 112,434,954
4,308,104 0 32,808,104
0 0 267,184
1,235,767 4,780,307 36,707,778
0 1,291,524 1,291,524
- 5,543,871 33,601,731 386,369,706
10,584 889 54,422 298 433,614,483
266,933 1,032,573 7,929,085
265,933 1,032,573 7,929,085
256,032 52,843,986 333,274,074
0 0 41,023,148
0 0 6,609,876
0 3,425,731 19,447,814
0 3,425,731 67,080,838
845,881 32,786,238 94,353,484
1,101,913 ¢ 89,055,955 3 494,708,396




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Position

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

OPERATING REVENUES

Service charges
Water Sales
Recycled water sales

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water Purchases
Wastewater collection
Wastewater treatment
Wastewater disposal
Operations and maintenance
Administration and general
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income
Property tax revenue '
Wastewater capital connection fees
Other nonoperating revenues
Interest on long-term debt
Other nonoperating expenses
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income (loss) before capital contributions and transfers
TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Transfers in (note 15)

Transfers out (hote 15)
Capital grants

Change in net position

Total net position - beginning, as restated

Total net pasition - ending

Enterprise Fund Types

Regional Recycled
Wastewater Water
$ 47,022,954 § 0
0 0
0 12,047,164
47,022 954 12,047,164
0 o]
805,353 0
19,001,120 0
7,996,871 0
. 0 3,262,561
20,262,898 4,115,498
23,154,752 6,990,988
71,221,002 14,369,047
(24,198,048) (2,321,883)
288,683 132
35,554,077 2,063,827
15,073,882 0
4,262,635 511,095
(6,368,586) (2,744,069)
(4,523,072) (188,763)
44,287,619 (357,778)
20,089,571 (2,679,661)
1,273,557 0
(1,373,285) (2,048,687)
381,525 4,901,476
20,371,368 173,128
316,882,238 67,123,794
$ 337,253,606 $ 67,296,922

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Water Totais
Resources Non-Major 2015

5,690,362 $ 11,242,300 $ 63,955,616
34,146,923 0 34,146,923
Y 0 12,047 164
39,837,285 11,242,300 110,149,703
34,146,923 0 34,146,923
0 7,283,522 8,088,875

0 0 19,001,130

0 0 7,996,871
1,130,7C4 0 4,393,265
4,863,772 4,183,815 33,425,981
5,367 3,961,923 34,143,030
40,146,766 15,429,260 141,166,075
(309,481) {4.1186,960) (31,016,372)
11,732 135,653 436,200
1,500,000 1,828,099 40,946,003
0 0 15,073,882

137,947 2,631,612 7,543,289
) 0 (480,211) (9,592,866)
(995,857) ; (1,472,681) (7,180,373)
653,822 2,642,472 47,226,135
344,341 (1,544,488) 16,209,763

0 2,185,745 3,459,302
0 (37,330) (3,459,302)

564,641 69,922 5,917,564
508,982 673,849 22,127,327
192,931 88,382,106 472,581,069
1,101,913 $ 89,055,955 $ 484,708,395




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Cash received from interfund services provided

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments to employees for services
Cash payments for interfund services used

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

Transfers in

Transfers out

Contract reimbursement from others
Tax revenues

Collection of long-term receivable
Cash paid to others

Investment in IERCA

Advances from other funds
Advances to other funds

Net cash provided by (used for) noncabital financing

activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES ]

Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from State Revolving FLmdé
Connection fees on deposit held by members
Capital grants received

Principal paid on capital debt

Interest paid on capital debt

Payments on State Revolving Funds

Bond administration fees

Contractor deposits collected

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related
financing activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements

Enterprise Funds

Regional Recycled
Wastewater Water

46,662,899 $ 12,329,097
0 0
(16,326,917) (2,237,842)
(16,386,341) (1,108,838)
(19,125,086) (3,465,876)
(5,175,445) 5,516,541
1,273,557 0
(1,373,285) (2,048,687)
4,262,635 511,096
35,668,009 2,070,439
141,226 110,023
(4,320,720) (220,170)
864,374 0
0 10,500,000
(10,500,000) 0
26,015,796 10,922,701

(13,546,823)
27,033
15,073,882
381,525
(22,565,747)
(5,450,392)
(1,332,709)
(202,352)
0

(34,341,664)
9,818,036

0

4,901,476
0
{2,353,730)
(2,772,546)
(38,182)

0

(27,615,583)

(24,786,610)




Water Totals
Resources Non-Major 2015

$ 44341459 § 7,754,663 $ 111,088,118

0 25642,003 25,642,003
(43,195,699)  (8,463,944) (70,224,402)
(936,254)  (25,924,205) (44,355,638)
(402,641) _ (1,780,495) (24,774,098)
(193,135) _ (2,771,978) (2,624,017)
0 2,185,745 3,459,302
0 (37,330 (3,459,302)
137,947 2,449,130 7,360,808
1,500,000 1,838,764 41,077,212
0 0 251,249
(995,856)  (1,397,811) (6,934,557)
0 Y 0 864,374
4,308,104 0 14,808,104
0 (4,308,104) (14,808,104)
4,950,195 730,394 42,619,086
(211,275)  (3,153,599) (51,253,361)
0 (216,378) 9,628,691
0 0 15,073,882
564,641 69,922 5,917,564
0 (1,391,403) (23,957,150)
0 (570,153) (8,374,275)
0 0 (4,105,255)
0 (7.882) (248,416)
0 (393) (393)
353,366 (5,269,386) (57,318,713)

(Continued)



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Cash Flows (Continued from previous page)
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015

Enterprise Funds

Regional Recycled
Wastewater Water
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments $ 323,577 $ 12,249
Purchase of investments 0 0
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 323,577 12,249
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (6,451,655) (8,335,119)
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning g 4 99,798,745 10,480,134
Cash and cash equivalents - ending $ 93,347,090 $ 2,145,015
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED
FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (lass) $ (24,198,048) $  (2,321,883)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) 1o
net cash provided by (used for) operating activities A
Depreciation and amortization 23,154,752 6,990,988
Changes in assets and liabilities ™ -
{Increase) decrease in '
Accounts receivable (309,552) 206,584
Other receivables ™ 0 0
Short-term receivable (50,503) 75,349
Inventory 0 0
Prepaid items 0 0
Increase (decrease) in
Deferred outflow related to net pension liability (3,434,675) (429,085)
Accounts payable 316,300 1,092,089
Accrued liabilities (56,916) (33,023)
Net pension liability (6,590,392) (823,320)
Deferred inflow related to net pension liability 5,893,340 736,239
Other liabilities 0 79,323
Change in contractor deposits 100,248 (56,720)
Compensated absences 0 0
Net cash provided by (used for) operating
activities $ (5,175,445) $ 5,516,541




Water Totals
Resources Non-Major 2015

8,617 $ 132,858 477,301
0 (61,472) (61,472)

8,617 71,386 415,829
5,119,043 (7,240,084) (16,907,815)
879,078 37,051,865 148,208,822
5,998,121 $ 29,811,781 131,302,007
(309,481) $ '(4,186,959) (31,016,371)
5,367 3.961,923 34,113,030
4,478,806 (3,507,813) 868,025
0 28,503 28,503

25,368 (8,328) 41,886

0 (43,841) (43,841)

0 (9,172) (9,172)
(155,570) (601,789) (4,621,119)
(4,201,369) 4,687,069 1,894,089
(32,204) (200,619) (322,762)
(298,505) 1,032,573 (6,679,644)
266,933 (1,154,703) 5,741,809

0 (3.063,798) (2,984,475)

27,520 0 71,049

0 294,976 294,976
(193,135) $  (2,771,978) (2,624,017)




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Statement of Cash Flows - (Continued from previous page)
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Enterprise Funds

Regional Recycled
Wastewater Water
RECONCILIATION OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS:
Cash and short-term investments $ 50,543,386 5 890,023
Restricted assets 42 803,704 1,254,993
Cash & cash equivalents at end of year $ 03,347,090 $ 2,145,016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the basic financial statements



Water Totals
Resources Non-Major 2015
$ 5,998,121 $ 28,880,155 3 86,311,685
0 931,626 44,990,323
$ 5,998,121 $ 28,811,781 131,302,008

$




(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
(10)
(11)

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENC
Index ¢f Notes to the Rasic Finuuecial Siatements

fune 3G, 20.:4

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting PoliCieS......vvveeveeeeeeeeeee 36
Stewardship, Compliance & ACCOUNTADIITY ovvveiiiieiiceeeee e et 49
Cash and INVESTMENTS ........cccoiiiiiiieriiiite et sttt ees et eeee e eeesee e s s esees s 50
Deferred COMPeNnsation PIan .............oouiviiiieriviiinistin e oo see e, 55
Defined Benefit PENSION PIAN ... oo tee oo, 56
RISK IMBNAEEIMENT. ...ttt ettt ettt ee e s e es e e ee oot 58
Changes iN CaPital ASSELS .....c....iveveicreet st cenes et e s e e s 60
Construction COMMIEMENTS ......cveireieiiieiiei et s et 63
Contingent Liahilities.. c.ov oot es et 65
LONE-TerM RECEIVADIES ....ii ettt e e e e s e st 65
Joint Ventures — Long-Term AGreEMENTS.......co.ieomveivieieie et eeeee e oot eres e 66
Long-Term Debt and Notes Payable ...t evee e e 71
Arbitrage Rebate Obligation ....... beees B B S vt ST i s r s ex ks en e e s enettesmnetesnensinsennnraees 77
Advance t0/from OTher FUNGAS ......ccooiviri ettt e e et 78
Interfund Transfers .......coovcvevecciinecennn, LA R SRR e 78
Operating Leases....c.ccoveevvneennn.. T R4 VAU USRS oS00« FUR 00 54 FETEH 4 5500 T Db nnansmbeem e e e nons 79
Restatement of Net Position and Related ACCOUNTS........co.vovevieeieecerieeeeeeees e even e 79

SUBSEQUENT EVENT L.ouiitiiiiiii ettt ettt 80



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES ACENCY
index of Noi2s to the Basic Financial Statements

June 36,2014

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting POlICIES..cc.vvvveveveeeeeeereoesioes 36
Stewardship, Compliance & ACCOUNTADIIITY .....ovvveeeeeeeeeeee e, 49
Cash @nd INVESEMENTS ....oviuiieiiiereieiseies ettt ettt e e 50
Deferred ComMPENSation PIAN .......c..ccouiiiiiiiininssionstioessssassssssessssessssosseseesseseeseeesesesses s 55
Defined Benefit PENSION PIaN ..ot oot 56
RiSK MABNABEMENT.......oieieiiieieie et ee e e 58
Changes iN Capital ASSEES.....coeiiiii ettt et ee e et 60
Construction COMMITMENTS ........ccoivreereieiteee e se e e e s, 63
CONtINGENT LIabilities.....oviuieeiiivire et es ettt 65
LONG-Term RECOIVADIES ... oottt ee e 65
Joint Ventures — Long-Term ABreEMENTS............vovvvivoviveeeeereeeeeee e e eves e, 66
Long-Term Debt and NOTes Payable ...........cooveiuieivieesieeceieeeeeeeseeseeses e 71
Arbitrage Rebate OBlIZAtION ........iiuiiveiiceiecceceeceeeeveces e e e 77
AdVance t0/from Other FUNGS .........ccccuri oo eeeee oo oo 78
INTErTUNGD TFANSTRIS 11 icovieiicectet ettt et e e e eeesee e 78
OPEIalING LEBASES ...ttt ee e ettt s e 79
Restatement of Net Position and Related ACCOUNES........o.voveveeeieeeeeeeeser oo, 79



MNOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2015

L. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{1} Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

2. Description of the Reporiins Entiry

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (hereafter referred to as the Agency), was authorized and
established by the voters in an election held on June 6, 1950. The criteria used in determining
the scope of the reporting entity are based on the provisions of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statements. Agency is the primary government unit. Component units are
those entities which are financially accountable to the primary government, either because the
Agency appoints a voting majority of the component unit's board, or because the component
unit will provide a financial benefit or impose a financial burden of the Agency. The Agency has
accounted for the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority (the Authority) as a “blended”
component unit. Despite being legally separate, this entity is so intertwined with the Agency that
it is, in substance, part of the Agency’s operations. Accordingly, these basic financial statements
present the Agency and its component unit, the Chino Basin Regionall Financing Authority. The
blended component unit has a June 30 year end.

The Authority was established on May 1, 1993 pursuant to California Government Code,
Section 6500. The Authority was established to provide, through the issuance of debt, financing
necessary for the construction of various public improvements. A separate fund is not
maintained for the Authority as principal and interest payments on debt issued by the Authority
is paid directly by the Agency. The payments are reported in the Regional Wastewater,
Recycled Water, Non-reclaimable Wastewater, and Recharge Water Funds.

Subject to the limitation imposed by the Constitution of California, and pursuant to its charter, all
powers of the Agency are vested in a five-member Board of Directors. Each Director serves a
four-year term and is elected by and represents the voters of a specific geographic area within
the Agency's boundaries, identified as a Division. As of June 30, 2015, the Agency's staff is led
by the Board-appointed General Manager, Executive Manager of Policy Development/Assistant
General Manager (AGM), Executive Manager of Operations/AGM, Executive Manager of
Engineering/AGM, and the Chief Financial Officer/AGM. The Agency’s staff consisted of 290
authorized positions, of which 289 were filled as of June 30, 2015. The Board also appointed
legal counsel and independent auditors to serve as consultants to Agency staff.

The accounting policies of the Agency conform to accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America as they relate to governmental units (Special Districts). The

Agency applies all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
pronouncements.



{1} Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {eon tinned]:

b. Fund Financizl Statements

The accounts of the Agency are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a
separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set
of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, deferred outflow of resources, liabilities,
deferred inflow of resources, net position, revenues and expenses, as appropriate. The
Agency's resources are allocated to, and accounted for, in individual funds based upon the
purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are
controlled. The Agency accounts for its activities in Enterprise Funds. These funds are

included in the financial statements and have been grouped into fund types described as
“Proprietary Fund Types.”

For financial reporting purposes, the Agency has the following major funds: Regional
Wastewater, Recycled Water, and Water Resources. These major funds are comprised of
certain sub-funds within the Agency’s accounting system. The composition of the major funds
by sub-fund is indicated in the accompanying supplementary information schedules. (Refer to
“Supplementary Schedules” section, and the “Individual Funds” section.) The composition of the

non-major funds by sub-fund is indicated in the accompanying supplementary information
schedules. (Refer to the “Individual Funds” section.)

¢. [Measurement Focus, Basis of Acvonunting and Financial Stetement Presentation

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses result from providing goods and services related to the
fund’s ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Agency's enterprise funds
include: Service charges for the treatment of domestic wastewater flows based on Equivalent
Pwelling Units (EDU’s) connected to the Contracting Agencies local collection systems, user
charges for the export of high-salinity and industrial wastewater generated within the Agency’s
service area and eventual discharge to the Pacific Ocean recorded in the Non-Reclaimable
Wastewater (NRW) Fund, imported water acre foot surcharge for the agency’s administrative
and operational cost associated with the delivery of imported water supplies and water resource
development and planning activities, water meter service charge to meet the agency's
readiness-to-serve (RTS) obligation pass through from MWD and to help support a portion of
the agency's ground water recharge program, and the sale of recycled water. The principal
operating expenses include the costs associated with the primary and secondary treatment of
domestic wastewater delivered to the regional sewage system, treatment and export costs of
industrial waste delivered to the NRW North and South systems, biosolids recycling and direct
and recharged deliveries of recycled water. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

Al Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "economic resources
maintenance" measurement focus. This means that all assets, deferred outflows of resources
and all liabilities (whether current or non-current) associated with their activity are included on
their statement of net position. Their reported fund equity (net total position) is segregated into
net investment in capital assets, restricted net position, and unrestricted net position. Proprietary

fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net
total position.



(1} Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued

<.

Measurement Facus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

{continued):

Iaternrise Funds

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprise, where the intent of the governing body is that
the costs (expenses, including depreciation and amortization) of providing goods or services

to the general public on a continuing basis, be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges.

The Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund

The Regional Wastewater Capital improvement (RC) Fund records the transactions for
the acquisition, construction, and expansion of the Agency’s municipal wastewater
treatment plants, large sewer interceptors, and appurtenant facilities.

Regional Wastewater Cperations and Mainitenance Fund

The Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund accounts for the
revenues and operating expenses associated with the primary, secondary, and tertiary
treatment of domestic wastewater delivered by the contracting agencies to the Agency’s
interceptors and water recycling facilities. These costs are associated with the domestic
wastewater delivered to the regional sewage system, which serves the residential,
commercial, and industrial entities within the Agency’s 242 square-mile service area.
The tertiary process includes chlorination, and dechlorination, to remove excess chlorine
residuals thus protecting the habitats in the receiving waters, as required by the
Agency’s National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permits.

Recvried Water Fund

The Recycled Water (WC) Fund records the revenues and expenses associated with the
operations and maintenance of the facilities used to distribute recycled water supplied
from the Agency’'s water recycling plants. Additionally, the Recycled Water Fund
records all of the costs associated with the construction and financing of recycled water
capital projects. In response to the potential shortage and reduction of imported water
supplies, the Agency adopted the Recycled Water Business Plan (RWBP) in December
2007. A key goal of the RWBP is to increase the demand for recycled water to 50,000
acre foot per year (AFY) with the expansion of the Regional Recycled Water Distribution
System. This goal is anticipated to be reached by fiscal year 2024/25. Recycled water
provides a cost effective and more reliable local water supply and is a key source to the
Agency’s goal of drought proofing its service area by 2030.

Water Resources Fund

The Water Resources (WW) Fund records the transactions associated with providing
water resources and water use efficiency programs within the Agency’s service area.
These programs include management and distribution of imported water suppilies,
development and implementation of regional water use efficiency initiatives, water

resource planning and support for regional water supply programs including recycled,
groundwater recharge, and storm drain management.



(1} Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicies (continued):

<

Measurement Focus, Basis oof Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

{continued}:
Easis of Accornting

Basis of accounting refers to the timing when revenues and expenses are recognized in the
accounts and reported in the financial statements, regardless of the measurement focus
applied. The Agency prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting.

Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses
are recorded when liabilities are incurred.

ise of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make certain estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, at the date of the financial statements, as well as the
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available

for use, it is the Agency’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources
as needed.

Kecogniden of Revenues anud Expensc:,

The Agency records the Regional Wastewater Capital Connection Fees collected and held
by contracting agencies, on behalf of the Agency, as revenue when the funds are received
by each contracting agency. Fees held by the contracting agencies on behalf of the Agency
are recorded as non-operating revenue and restricted assets.

Effective June 30, 2015, the Agency returned to recording the water deliveries to contracting
agencies as gross revenue and corresponding imported water purchases from Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California (MWD) as expenses instead of recognizing certain
imported water sales and purchases as pass-through transactions. For these transactions,
the Agency is merely a conduit or accommodator for the transactions between the MWD,
and the contracting agencies. The Agency, other than its role as a member of the MWD,

has no control over the pricing of the imported water delivered to the contracting agencies
by MWD.

Onerating and Noa-operpiing Revenues oo snenses

Operating revenues relate to the direct revenues generated as a result of services
performed or sale of commodities. Examples include sewage treatment and disposal
service charges, sales of recycled water, and surcharges on the deliveries of imported
domestic water. Non-operating revenues do not directly relate to the Agency's core
operations, such as: 1) property tax receipts; 2) interest income; 3) regional capital
connection fees; and 4) reimbursement for contract services provided to Chino Basin
Desalter Authority (CDA) and Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA).



1} Organization and Surmmary of Significant Accounting Pelicies {continued]:

Lol

Measurement Focus, Basis of Zccounting and Financial Statement Presentation
{continued):

ELnerating and Nen-operating Revenves and Expenses(Continved):

The Agency classifies the expense types based upon the goods and/or services directly
related to the operations of the Agency in providing the core services and/or goods. Typical
operating expenses include sewage treatment, biosolids disposal costs, and the cost of
delivering recycled water. In contrast, non-operating expenses are not directly related to the
Agency’s core operations, such as costs related to administrative and operational support
provided to CDA and IERCA, interest expense and the cost of financial services.

Budoetary Folicy und Contrsi

The Agency's Board approves each year's budget submitted by the Chief Financial Officer
prior to the beginning of the new fiscal year. All amendments to the budget, or transfers of
operating budget appropriations to or from reserve accounts, require Board approval. The
Agency is not required to present budget comparisons; therefore budgetary data is not
presented in the accompanying basic financial statements.

The Agency maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance with legal provisions

embodied in the appropriated budget approved by the Board. All appropriations lapse at
year-end.

New Accounting Pronauacenends

Current Year Standards

In fiscal year 2014-2015, the Agency implemented Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 68, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, an
Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27" and GASB Statement No. 71, "Pension Transition
for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date, an Amendment of GASB
Statement No. 68". These Statements establish standards for measuring and recognizing
liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, and expenses. For
defined benefit pension plans, these Statements identify the methods and assumptions that
should be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to their
actuarial present value, and attribute that present value to periods of employee service.
Accounting changes adopted to conform to the provisions of these statements should be
applied retroactively. The result of the implementation of these standards decreased the net
position at July 1, 2014 by $41,841,117.

GASB Statement No. 69 - "Government Combinations and Disposals of Government

Operations" was required to be implemented in the current fiscal year and did not impact the
Agency.



(1) Organization and Suminary of Significant Accounti pyg Policies {countinued):

b

Feasurement Focus, Basiz of Accourtin 7 and Firoacinl Sicternent Preseatation

{continued):

New Accounting Proncuncemsanis

Pending Accounting Standards

GASB has issued the following statements which may impact the City's financial reporting
requirements in the future:

* GASB 72 - "Fair Value Measurement and Application", effective for periods beginning
after June 15, 2015,

*  GASB 73 - "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That
Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain
Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68", effective for periods beginning after June
15, 2015 - except for those provisions that address employers and governmental non-
employer contributing entities for pensions that are not within the scope of Statement 88,
which are effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2016.

* GASB 74 - “Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension
Plans", effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2016.

* GASB 75 - "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other
Than Pensions", effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2017.

* GASB 76 - "The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and
Local Governments", effective for periods beginning after June 15, 2015.

Agsets, Deferred Outflows ot esources, Lisbiities, belvrred Inflows of Resources and
MNet Position

Cash and Investments

Investments in short-term highly liquid debt instruments that have a remaining maturity at
the time of purchase of one year or less, and nonparticipating interest earning investment
contracts, are reported at amortized cost. All other investments are reported at fair value.

For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flows at June 30, 2015, and in accordance with
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 9, the Agency's cash
and cash equivalents are considered to be petty cash, demand deposits and savings
accounts that are readily available on demand. Al short-term cash surpluses are
maintained in a cash and investment pool, and allocated to each fund based on month-end
cash and investment balances. For financial presentation purposes, cash is shown within
cash, short-term investments, and restricted assets. Additionally, guidelines provided by

GASB Statement No. 40 regarding risk disclosures on deposits and investments have been
followed.

Interest Income Allocation Method

Interest income earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated quarterly to the funds,
based on month-end cash and investment balances. Interest income from cash and
investments in the deferred compensation plan and restricted accounts is credited directly
to the related fund.



{1} Urganization and Surnmary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued):

4. Asses, Deferred OQutflows of Resources, Liakilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and
Net Positien {contipued?;

Receivables arnd Pavables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other
funds” (current portion of Interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (the non-

current portion of Interfund loans). All other outstanding balances between funds are
reported as “due to/from other funds.”

Property taxes payable to the San Bernardino County Tax Assessor (The County) are
annually attached as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1. Taxes are levied
annually on July 1; and, are payable to the County in two installments on December 10
and April 10. The County bills and collects the property taxes and subsequently remits
the amount due to the Agency in installments during the year. Annually in July, the
County prepares a property tax year-end reconciliation and remits any unpaid taxes to
the Agency generally within sixty days of the fiscal year end. Those taxes are accrued by
the Agency and reflected as taxes receivable in the applicable Funds at fiscal year-end.

The Agency does not collect property taxes in advance; therefore no deferred revenue is
shown on the financial statements.

The County is permitted by State Law, (Article XIlI A of the California Constitution,
Proposition 13,) to levy taxes at 1% of full market value (at the time of purchase) and
can increase the property’s value no more than 2% per year. In accordance with an
agreement with the County, the Agency receives $0.0625 per hundred doliars levied.

Although the Agency extends credit to customers in the normal course of operations,
uncollectible amounts are generaily not significant. When an account is determined to be

uncollectible, it is written off as a bad debt expense in the period so determined,
following Board approval.

Loyentories and Presqids

The Agency uses the consumption method of accounting for inventories, and inventory
is valued at the weighted average cost of items on hand. Inventories of operating
supplies are maintained and accounted for in the Administrative Services (GG) Fund.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and
are recorded as prepaid in the fund financial statements.



1) Organizaticn and Summary of Significant Ancountiag Pelicies {continued).
asgces, Deferved Ouiliows of Resources, Lighilities. Deferred_inflowe of Rasources ans
Net Positien {rontinued):

Reciricied fsseis

Restricted assets represent deposits held in short-term investments with Trustee/Fiscal
Agents.

Assets held with Trustee/Fiscal Agents include: (a) unspent bond proceeds available for
capital construction payments; (b) proceeds from bonds which are restricted to making
payments for debt service; (c) deposits held by contracting agencies for Regional
Wastewater Capital Connection Fees collected on behalf of the Agency to fund regional
capital construction expenditures, and (d) construction contract retentions which involve

escrow agreements, and deposits held in lieu of retentions, both of which require funds to be
separately set aside for retention.

Capiial Assets

Property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost. The cost of a capital investment
includes purchase, rehabilitation or construction costs, Agency labor for engineering,
construction management and administrative activities, capitalized interest, as well as

ancillary expenses necessary to make productive use of the assets. Current capitalization
thresholds are reflected in the following table:

Type of Total Estimated Increase Enhances
Expenditure Cost Life Estimated Life = Performance

Office Equipment 2$5,000 >1 Year ‘ N/A N/A
Computer Equipment =$1,000 >1 Year N/A N/A
Other Equipment 2$5,000 >1 Year N/A N/A
Maintenance & Repair 235,000 23 Years = oo Yes
Expenditures

Single Year Capital 2%$5,000 23 Years N/A N/A
Projects

Multi-Year Capital Projects 2$15,000 21 Years N/A N/A

The Agency capitalizes interest on tax exempt debt issued to finance construction projects.
The amount of interest capitalized is calculated after offsetting interest expense incurred

from the date of borrowing until completion of the project with interest earned on invested
proceeds over the same period.

During the year ended June 30, 2015, total interest of $203,663 was capitalized on jobs in
process related to the 2008A Revenue Bonds proceeds and is comprised of $73,793
recorded in the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund, $74,474 in the Recycled

Water Fund and $55,396 in the Regional Wastewater and Operations and Maintenance
Fund.



(1} Urganization and Summary of Significant Accouniing Policies {centinuad):

d.

Assets, Deferred Gutflows ¢f Resources, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Pespurces and
i{et Position {continued):

Capital Assets [conitinued}):

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset useful lives are not capitalized. Improvements are capitalized and
depreciated, as applicable, over the remaining useful life of the related capital assets.
Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

Depreciation of capital assets has been provided on a straight-line basis. One-half year
depreciation is recorded in the year of acquisition and disposal.

Estimated useful lives are: Furniture, machinery and equipment 3 -15 years
Improvements 15 years
Interceptors, buildings and plants 5-50 years
Intangible Capacity Rights 50 years
Computer Software 3 years

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Keyuirees

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents a
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized
as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The Agency has two items that
qualify for reporting in this category. One is the deferred loss on refunding, which results
from the difference in the carrying value of refunded debt and its reacquisition price. This
amount is deferred and amortized over the shorter of the life of the refunded or refunding
debt. The other is the deferred outflow of resources for pensions equal to employer

contributions made in the current year for future years after the measurement date of the
net pension liability.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and will not be
recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Agency has one item
that qualifies for reporting in this category. It is the deferred inflow for the net difference
between projected and actual earnings on investments of the pension plan fiduciary net
position. This amount is amortized over a five year period beginning with the current year.

Pensions:

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the City's California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) plans
(Plans) and additions to/deductions from the Plans' fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.



{1} Crganization and Summary of Sigaifican: Accounting Policies {continued):

£
P

. Aggels, Deferred Qutflows of Resovrces, Lizbilitics, Deferrsd Inflows of Hescurces and
Met Position (continuedl:

Compensated dhsznces

The Agency records a liability for vacation, sick and compensatory leave earned but not
used. Each employee earns vacation pay based on the length of employment. Upon
termination, employees receive payment for accrued vacation pay.

Employees continuously employed by the Agency for at least five years receive partial

payment, upon termination, of accrued sick leave hours. The payment percentage is based
upon the number of years of service.

The accumulated vacation leave payable at July 1, 2014 was $1,799,725 with additions and
deletions during the year of $566,048, and $419,876 respectively, resulting in an ending

June 30, 2015 balance of $1,945,897. There was a net increase of $146,172 over the
previous fiscal year.

The sick and compensatory leave balance at July 1, 2014 was $2,244,418 with additions
and deletions during the year of $1,551,301 and $1,402,496 respectively, resulting in an

ending June 30, 2015 balance of $2,393,223. There was a net increase of $148,805 over
the previous fiscal year.

The compensated absences liability has been recorded in the Administrative Service Fund
as a combined total of $4,339,120. The current year liability is estimated to be $1,606,386.

Other Post - Empleyyent Benelits

In accordance with the Agency's Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), the Agency
provides post-employment benefits to all retired employees through the California Public

Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) Public Employees Medical and Hospital Care
Act (PEMHCA) health program.

The Agency contributes an additional monthly longevity benefit to each retiree minus the
minimum PEMHCA contribution or $122.00, whichever is greater, according to the chart

below to each retiree who simultaneously retires from the Agency through CalPERS and
who is a minimum age of fifty-five (55).

Hire Date Retirement Benefit Level MiRimLm Year:s of Benefit
Date Agency Service
. 100% of
e | A | Eemdordions | g
! Kaiser Rate*
L 50% of
e | A | Eopsmdsse | g
T Kaiser Rate*
50% of
NIA 53004 | e ot 12 applicable
Y3 Y 8 Spo Kaiser Rate*




{1} Organization and Summary of Significaps Accounting Pelicies (continued):

d. Assets, Deferred Gutilows of Resources, Lighiiities, Deferrved Inflows of Hlescurces and
tet Position {continued?:

Uther Post - Emnlovmeni Bensfits feondnied:

The longevity benefit is available to qualifying retirees whether they enroll in a CalPERS
medical plan or not. The retiree will be reimbursed on a monthly basis for his/ner retiree
longevity benefit via direct deposit to the retiree’s (or surviving spouse’s) bank account, up to
the maximum benefit provided. Retirees are responsible for any taxes that may be due on
reimbursement of retiree longevity benefits.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 45 — Accounting and Financial Reporting by
Employers for Post-Employment Benefits Other Than Pension (OPEB), public entities are
required to accrue OPEB costs throughout the employee’s working lifetime and record the
actuarially calculated cost as a liability. The Agency contracted an independent pension
consultant and actuaries to perform an actuarial valuation of the OPEB as of June 30, 2015.
The report used the “Entry Age Normal” actuarial cost method and an attribution period that
runs from the date of hire until the expected retirement date. Normal costs can be defined
to be the present value of future benefits that are “earned” by employees for service
rendered during the current year. The report used the level-percentage of pay method with
which the Agency’s unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized over a 22 year
closed period. Under the level-percentage of pay method, the amortization payment is
scheduled to increase in future years based on wage inflation.

On June 4, 2014, the Agency entered into an agreement to prefund OPEB through
CalPERS CERBT trust fund. As of June 30, 2015, the Agency has funded $7,000,000 into
the CERBT trust fund towards the OPEB obligation.

The following table presents the summary of the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL), Plan
Assets and Annual Required Contribution for the Fiscal Year 2014/15.

Valuation as on July 1, 2014 2014/15
Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $937,681
Interest on Net OPEB Obilgation 266,546
Adjustment to ARC (266,025)
Annual OPEB Costs $938,202
IEUA Contribution (4,002,000)
Percentage Contributed 426%

Increase or Decrease in Net OPEB ($3,063,798)
Net OPEB Obilgation - Beginning of Year 4,355,322
Net OPEB Obligation - End of Year 1,294,524
Annual Cowered Payroll $23,048,949




{1) Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued):

i

Asseis, Deferred Outfiows of Besources, Liabilities Deforred Infiows of Resourees and

Me: Position {continuedy:

Gthes Post - Emplevimendi Beuellls {continued):

Three-year trend inforimaiion for OPEB

vt e e | Annual OPEB | % of GPEB | Net OPEB
Fisca: Yeur Ending Paytetnialonyty Rpetupenlaialia

- Costs Sonfricwed | Ublpgoation

6/30/2013 $1,424,675 31% $6,833,724
6/30/2014 $1,516,123 262% $4,355,322
6/30/2015 $ 938,202 426% $1,294,524

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of June 30, 2015, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan was 48%
funded. The actuarial accrued liability (AAL) for benefits was $15,050,188 and the
actuarial value of assets was $6,992,580, resulting in unfunded actuarial accrued
liabilities (UAAL) of $8,087,608. The covered-employee payroll (annual total payroll of
active employees covered by the plan) was $23,048,949, and the ratio of the UAAL to
the covered-employee payrolls was 35.09%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about rates of employee turnover, retirement,
mortality, as well as economic assumptions regarding claim costs per retiree,
hiealthcare inflation and interest rates. Amounts determined regarding the funded status
of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to
continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new
estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements,
presents multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is

increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for
benefits.



4

@6_.....

(i

} Orgarization and Sumuvary of Signiiicant £ ccounting Pelicies {continued):

Lesets, Delerrodd Dotdows of Posouen

- Y b SE 2T A ¥ $N puwmres w2 dh T7 g0 g s gy v
] § com Lizntiivies Defercog inbiowr of Desguroes ana

et Pasition feostinsed

Aciuarial Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan
between the employer and the plan members and include the types of benefits provided
at the time of each valuation, and the historical pattern of sharing of benefits costs
between the employer and the plan members at that point. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-
term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent
with the long-term perspective of the calculations. Since retiree health benefits will be
paid over the next 50 years or more, a projection of future benefits payments and

liabilities requires the use of actuarial assumptions to reflect the estimate of what is likely
to occur over the long-term.

The valuation process uses a mathematical model to project the number of retirees and
dependents in each future year based on the retirees at the beginning of the year who
are expected to survive until the end of the year, and the active employees expected to
retire during the year. The expected benefits payable in future years are calculated
based on the number of projected retirees and dependents and the anticipated future
per capita costs. Actuarial assumptions used for the July 1, 2015 valuation were:

Actuarial report makes use of the following assumptions.

Discount Rate - 6.12% per annum
Inflation Rate - 2.75% per annum
Payroll Increases — 3% per annum

Asset Return Rate

|

6.12% per year

Health Care Trend — based on recent rate increases, the projected trend for the actuarial

valuation was developed, assuming an annual increase in CalPERS Kaiser rates, as
follows:

Year PPO HMO
2017 7.0% 6.5%
2018 6.5% 6.0%
2019 6.0% 5.5%
2020 5.5% 5.0%
2021 and after 5.0% 5.0%

A separate audited post-employment benefit plan report is not available.



0 Y E by gy srees 0 o P ¥ - p—— P A DY R S S L Y PIPRS S
CipOrganizetion and Summary of Significent Accoundag Poliges feoptinvad )

4. Asoots, Deferred Oatviows o0 Resourees, Liabibtes,

e, Delieros Inflows of Resources and
Met Position {ceatinuedt:

{ether Post - Emnloyment Benelits {continued):

Discount Rate — a 6.12% discount was used to calculate the present value of future
benefit payments.

Health Care Trend — based on recent rate increases, the projected trend was developed
for the actuarial valuation, assuming an annual increase in CalPERS Kaiser rates, as

follows:
Year Py HMg
2017 7.0% 6.5%
2018 6.5% 6.0%
2019 6.0% 5.5%
2020 55% 5.0%
2021 and after 5.0% 5.0%

A separate audited post-employment benefit plan report is not available at this time.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the Agency’s California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) plans
(Plans) and additions to/deductions from the Plans’ fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

Lopg-Term: Ciligations

In the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are
reported as liabilities in the applicable fund statement of net position. Certain Bond
premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of applicable bond premium or
discount.

o Tiscad Yorr Batg
The information included in the accompanying financial statements for the prior fiscal year
has been presented for comparison purposes only, and does not represent a complete
presentation in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Certain
reclassifications of prior year data have been made in order to enhance their comparability
with current year figures.



IL STEWARDSHIP
(2) stewardship, Compliance & Accountability

anouraliraroes

Encumbrance accounting is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in
the Agency’s enterprise funds.

Encumbrances (e.g., purchase orders, contracts, other commitments) outstanding at year
end are reported as unrestricted net position and do not constitute expenses or liabilities.
Upon Board approval, these commitments are re-appropriated and honored during the
subsequent fiscal year.



i, DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS
{3 Cash and Isvesunents

The Agency follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds, except for restricted
funds generally held by outside custodians and funds in its employees’ deferred compensation

plans, held in trust. Each fund’s position in the pool is reported on the combined statement of net
position as cash and investments.

Interest income earned on pooled cash and investments is allocated to those funds which are
required by law, local ordinance, administrative action or agreements to receive interest. Such
allocation is made quarterly, at a minimum, based on the weighted average cash balances in

each fund receiving interest. Interest income from cash and investments which are restricted is
credited directly to the related fund.

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2015 are classified in the accompanying financial statement as
follows:

Statement of net position:

Cash and inwestments $86,311,686
Cash and investments held by fiscal agent 44,990,323

Total cash and investments $131,302,009

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2015 consist of the following:

Cash on hand (Petty Cash) $1,885
Deposits with financial institutions 4,273,979
Deposits held by other governmental agencies 41,023,148
Investments 86,002,997

Total cash and investments $131,302,009

The agency reports its investments at fair value in the balance sheet. All investment income,

including changes in fair value of investments, is recognized as revenue in the operating
statement.

spvesoents and Interest Recmvable - Bestricted

Restricted assets represent deposits held in short-term investments with Trustee/Fiscal Agents.
Assets held with Trustee/Fiscal Agents include: (a) unspent bond proceeds available for capital
construction payments; (b) proceeds from bonds which are restricted to making payments for
debt service; (c) deposits held by contracting agencies for Regional Wastewater Capital
Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) fees collected on behalf of the Agency to fund
regional wastewater capital construction expenditures, and (d) construction contract retentions
which involve escrow agreements, and deposits held in lieu of retentions, both of which require
funds to be separately set aside for retention. Construction contract retentions are included in
Non-current assets within the Restricted Assets category on the Statement of Net Position.

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized by the California
Government Code Section 53601 and the Agency’s investment policy (where more restrictive).
The table also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the Agency's

investment policy, where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and
concentration of credit risk.



{2} Cash and Investments {continued):

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code 2n¢ the Agency’s Investiment
Enlicy

The table does not address investment of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are
governed by the provisions of debt agreements of the Agency, rather than the general
provisions of the California Government Code or the Agency’s investment policy.

Maximum Maximum
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer

U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
U.S. Agency Securities 5 years None None
State Treasury Obligations 5 years 10% None
Local Agency Obligations 5 years None None
Commercial Paper 270 days 20% 10%

Negotiable/Placement Certificates of Deposits 5 years 30% None
Repurchase Agreements 90 days 40% None
Medium-Term Notes 5 years 10% None
Money Market Funds N/A 20% 10%

Local Agency Investment Fund N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Pools N/A $20M/Acct None
Bank Deposits N/A None None

Investments Aythorized by Debi Apreemonts

Investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees are governed by the provisions of the

Agency'’s debt agreements, rather than the general provision of the California Government Code
or the Agency’s Investment Policy.

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for investments held by bond
trustees. The table also identifies certain provisions of these debt agreements that address
quality of risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.

. _ : Maximum Maximum
Authorized Minimum Maximum
Investment Type Rating Maturity Felicentags Inrestment
Allowed In One Issuer
U.S. Treasury Obligations None None None None
U.S. Agency Securities None None None None
Money Market Funds AA-m [ Aa2 N/A None None
Certificates of Deposits None None None None
[nvestment Agreements None None None None
Commercial Paper A-1/ Prime-1 270 days None None
Bankers Acceptances A-1/ Prime-1 1 Year None None
Repurchase Agreements A 30 days None None

Local Agency Investment
Fund None N/A None None



{3} Cash and Invesiments {continued):

Investipents with Fair Values Hishly Sencitive to Inlerest Rare Fluctuatons

The Agency does not have any investments with fair values highly sensitive to interest rate
fluctuations.

Luvestaent Pool Oversign:

Local Ageney Investiaent fund (LALF)

The Agency is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the
Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the Agency’s investment in this pool is
reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the Agency's
pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to
the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized basis.

fnvestinent Tevst of Coliforiia (CalTRUST)

The Agency is a voluntary participant in the CalTRUST, a Joint Powers Authority
established by public agencies in California for the purpose of pooling and investing local
agency funds. A Board of Trustees supervises and administers the investment program of
the Trust. CalTRUST invests in fixed income securities eligible for investment pursuant to
California Government Code Sections 53601, et. Seq. and 53635, et. Seq. Investment
guidelines adopted by the Board of Trustees may further restrict the types of investments
held by the Trust. The fair value of the Agency’s investment in this pool is reported in the
accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the Agency’s pro-rata share of
the fair value provided by CalTRUST for the entire CalTRUST portfolio. The balance
available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by CalTRUST. For
purposes of determining fair market value, securities are normally priced on a daily basis on
specified days if banks are open for business and the New York Stock Exchange is open
for trading. The value of securities is determined on the basis of the market value of such
securities or, if market quotations are not readily available, at fair value, under guidelines
established by the Trustees. Investments with short remaining maturities may be valued at
amortized cost, which the Board has determined to equal fair value.

At June 30, 2015, the carrying amount of the Agency’s deposits was $4,273,979 and the bank

balance was $4,881,497. The $607,518 difference represents outstanding checks and other
reconciling items.

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan associations
to secure public agencies deposits by pledging government securities with a value of 110% of a
public agency’s deposits. California law also allows financial institutions to secure entity’s
deposits by pledging first mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the Agency’s total deposits.
California law also allows financial institutions to secure Entity deposits by pledging first
mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the District’s total deposits. The collateral for
deposits in federal and state chartered banks is held in safekeeping by an authorized Agent of
Depository recognized by the State of California Department of Banking.



{3) Cash and Iovestmenes {continvedh:

Denasics (econtinuadly

The collateral for deposits with savings and loan associations is generally held in safekeeping
by the Federal Home Loan Bank of San Francisco, California, as an Agent of Depository.
These securities are physically held in an undivided pool for all California public agency
depositors. Under Government Code Section 53655, the placement of securities by a bank or
savings and loan association with an “Agency of Depository” has the effect of perfecting the
security interest in the name of the local governmental agency. Accordingly, all coliateral held

by California Agents of Depository are considered to be held for, and in the name of, the local
government agency.

Credit Risk
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the

holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. The Agency has no formal policy for managing risks.

Presented below is the minimum rating required by the Agency’s investment policy, and the
actual Moody's rating as of fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 for each investment type:

Moody's Rating as of June 30,2015

Investment Type L:ngl:lli:ag Aaa to Aa3 A1 to A3 B;:;::o Unrated
Repurchase Agreement $28,898,737 N/A $0 $0 $0 $28,898,737
U.S. Agency Securities 16,999,140 N/A 16,999,140 0 0 0
Medium Term Notes 4,001,890 A 1,000,190 3,001,500 0 0
State Municipal Bonds 1,011,420 A 1,011,420 0 0 0
LAIF 24,835,685 N/A 0 0 0 24,835685
Cal Trust 3,639.402 N/A 0 0 0 3,539,402
CBB Certificate of Deposit 4172,210 N/A 0 0 0 4,172,210
Held by Bond Trustee:

Money Market Mutual Funds 2544713 N/A 0 0 0 2,544 713
Total $86,002,997 $19,010,750 $3,001,500 $0 $63,990,747

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Agency's investment policy contains several limitations on the amount that can be invested
with any one issuer and type of investment as well as that stipulated by the California
Government Code. Investments in any one issuer (excluding investment pools) that represents
5% or more of the total Agency’s investments are as follows:

Issuer Investment Type Reported Amount Percentage
Citizen Business Bank Repurchase Agreement $28,898,737 33.6%
FHLMC U.S. Agency Securities 6,990,710 8.13%




{3} Cash z2nd Tnvastments {continued):
fustadial Credit Lisk

The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, the Agency will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to
a transaction, the Agency will not be able to recover the value of investment or collateral
securities that are in the possession of another party. The California Government Code and the
Agency’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than the following provision
for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution secure
deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided
collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the
governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal
110% of the total amount deposited by public agencies.

California law also allows financial institutions to secure Agency deposits by pledging first deed
mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

As of June 30, 2015, the Agency's deposits (bank balance) were insured by the Federal

Depository Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 and the remaining balances were
collateralized under California law.

The investment in the repurchase agreement is uninsured with the collateral for the repurchase
agreement held in the name of the bank and not in the name of the Agency.

For investments identified as held by bond trustee, the trustee selects the investments under the

terms of the applicable trust agreement, acquires the investment, and holds the investment on
behalf of the Agency.

injeres: “are Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk borne by an interest-bearing asset, due to variability of the interest
rate of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. The Agency’s investment policy
limits investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising
from increasing interest rates. The Agency’s investment policy states that purchases of
investments will be restricted to securities with a final state maturity not to exceed five years.
The Agency manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of short
term and long term investments. Investment maturities are spread out evenly to provide the
cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. The Agency has elected to use the segmented
time distribution method of disclosure for its interest rate risk.



4w

3} Cash ond invesunents {continned):

Interest Rate Risk (copinvedy:

As of June 30, 2015, the Agency had the following investments and original maturities:

Remaining Maturity (in Months)

12 Months or 13 to 24 25 to 60 More Than

Investment Type Less Months Months 60 Months Fair Value
Repurchase Agreement $28,898,737 S0 SO S0 $28,898,737
U.S Agency Securities 1,998,660 4,003,690 2,998,030 7,998,760 16,999,140
Medium Term Notes 3,003,020 0 998,670 0 4,001,690
State Municipal Bonds 1,011,420 0 0 0 1,011,420
State Investment Pool 24,835,685 24,835,685
Cal Trust 3,533,402 0 0 0 3,539,402
CBB Certificate of Deposit 4,172,210 0 0 0 4,172,210
Held by Bond Trustee:

Money Market Mutual Fund 2,544,713 0 0 0 2,544,713

Total $70,003,847 $4,003,690 $3,996,700 $7,998,760 $86,002,997

{4} Ceferved Compensation

The Agency established a Deferred Compensation Plan for employees in December 1977.
Under this plan, employees may choose to defer income until retirement or termination. All
deferred wages are credited to the participating employee accounts.  Internal Revenue Code
Section 457 requires that plan assets be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants
and their beneficiaries. Investments in the Deferred Compensation Plan are held by a fiscal

agent in investment options chosen by the participants. The Agency makes no contributions
under this plan.

In fiscal year 1997/98, the Board of Directors adopted a resolution to establish another Deferred
Compensation Plan that is a qualified plan under the IRC Section 401(a). Each participant is
expected to contribute up to 10% of their employee’s earnings up to a maximum of $53,000 for
2015. Al contributions are made with pre-tax income and are solely obtained from the
employee’s funds. An employee’s election to participate in the plan is irrevocable and shall
remain in force until the employee terminates employment. Under current IRS regulations once
an employee elects to participate in the plan, he/she cannot change his/her contribution amount
or withdraw from the plan until he/she leaves Agency employment.

The Agency adopted GASB Statement No. 32 “"Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal
Revenue Code (IRC) Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans.” The implementation of
GASB Statement No. 32 requires the Agency to change its accounting for its Deferred
Compensation Plan to exclude it from the financial statements, since the Agency neither has
custody of the plan assets, nor directs or accounts for the plan investments. The Deferred
Compensation Plan had been included as an asset and liability prior to July 1, 1998.



{5) Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Generg! information about the Pension Plans

Plan Description

The Agency contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), an
agent multiple-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. The Agency’s defined
benefit pension plan is identified as the Misceilaneous Plan of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(Agency’s Plan). PERS provides retirement, disability benefits, annual cost-of-living
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common
investment and administrative agent for participating public entities within the state of California.

Benefit provisions, and all other requirements, are established by State statutes within the
Public Employees' Retirement Law. The Agency’s Plan selects optional provisions from the
benefit menu by contract with CalPERS and adopts those benefits through local ordinance.
CalPERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report. Copies of the CalPERS'

annual financial report may be obtained from the CalPERS Executive Office - 400 “Q” Street -
Sacramento, CA 95811.

Benelfits Provided

The Agency is required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary to
fund the retirement benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are
those adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration.

The Plans’ provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2015, are summarized as follows:

Prior to On or After After
Hire date January 1,2012 January 1, 2012 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2.5%@55 2%@55 2%@62
3 . 5 years of 5 years of 5 years of
Benefit vesting schedule service service service
Benefit payments monthly for life  monthly for life  monthly for life
Eligible retirement age 50 -55 50 - 63+ 52 - 67+
Monthly benefits, as a % of o o 1.426% - o, _ o g0
eligible compensation s 2.418% 198 2.5
FYZQ13/_14 requ1r*ed employee 8% 79 6.25%
| contribution rates
FY2013/14 required employer 16.105% 16.105% 16.105%

contribution rates

* Effective the first pay period of each fiscal year, full-time and limited-term employees will contribute an additional
fixed percentage per respective memorandum of understanding (MOU) until the employees are fully funding the
employee paid contribution rate. Employees hired after January 1, 2013 pays for one half (1/2) of their total normal
cost rate as determined by CalPERS. See table below for the additional fixed percentage per the MOUs:



(5] Defined Benelit Pensiou Plan {continued):

Ceneral information zhout the Pension Plans {centinued)

Hired Prior to Hired On or After Hired After
Fiscal Year January 1, 2012 January 1, 2012 January 1, 2013
2014/15 4.0% 5.0% 6.25%
2015/16 5.5% 6.5% 6.25%
2016/17 7.0% 7.0% 6.25%
2017/18 8.0% 7.0% 6.25%
Employee contribution rates 8.0% 7.0% 6.25%

Emnlovees Caverad

At June 30, 2015, the following employees were covered by the Plans’ terms:

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently

receiving benefits 185
Inactive employees entitled to but not yet

i, . 182
receiving benefits
Active employees 273
Total 650

Coniripviions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer
contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an annual basis by the actuary and
shall be effective on the july 1 following notice of a change in the rate. Funding contributions for
both Plans are determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The actuarially
determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by
employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.
The Agency is required to contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and
the contribution rate of employees.

Met Pengion Liabilicy

The net pension liability is measured as the total pension liability, less the pension plan’s fiduciary
net position. The net pension liability is measured as of June 30, 2014, using an annual actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2013 rolled forward to June 30, 2014 using standard update procedures. A

summary of principal assumptions and methods used to determine the net pension liability is
shown below.



5} Defined Beuefit Pension Plan {continued):

Lctearial Assumpiicns

The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2013 actuarial valuations were determined using the
following actuarial assumptions:

Valuation Date June 30, 2013
Measurement Date June 30, 2014
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 7.5%
Inflation 2.75%
Payroll Growth 3.00%

Projected Salary Increases 3.30% to 14.20% depending on age,
service, and type of employment

Investment Rate of Return 7.50% (net of pension plan investment and
administration expenses; includes inflation)
Mortality The probabilities of mortality are derived

using CalPERS membership data for all
funds. The mortality table used was
developed based on CalPERS specific
data. The table includes 20 years of
mortality improvements using society of
actuaries scale BB. For more details on
this table please refer to the 2014
experience study report.

The underlying mortality assumptions and all other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30,
2013 valuation were based on the results of a January 2014 actuarial experience study for the

period 1997 to 2011. Further details of the Experience Study can be found on the CalPERS
website.

Piscount dlete

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.50% for the Agency’s Plan.
To determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount
rate for each plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate
that would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of
the tested plans run out of assets. Therefore, the current 7.50% discount rate is adequate and
the use of the municipal bond rate calculation is not necessary. The long term expected
discount rate of 7.50% will be applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund

(PERF). The stress test results are presented in a detailed report that can be obtained from the
CalPERS website.

According to Paragraph 30 of GASB Statement 68, the long-term discount rate should be
determined without reduction for pension plan administrative expense. The 7.50% investment
return assumption used in this accounting valuation is net of administrative expenses.
Administrative expenses are assumed to be 15 basis points. An investment return excluding
administrative expenses would have been 7.65%. Using this lower discount rate has resulted in
a slightly higher Total Pension Liability and Net Pension Liability. CalPERS checked the



{5) Defined Benefit Pension Plan (continued]:

materiality threshold for the difference in calculation and did not find it to be a material
difference.

CalPERS is scheduled to review all actuarial assumptions as part of its regular Asset Liability
Management (ALM) review cycle that is scheduled to be completed in February 2018. Any
changes to the discount rate will require Board action and proper stakeholder outreach. For
these reasons, CalPERS expects to continue using a discount rate net of administrative
expenses for GASB 67 and 68 calculations through at least the 2017-18 fiscal year. CalPERS

will continue to check the materiality of the difference in calculation until such time a change in
methodology occurs.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return

(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short term
and long term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows.
Using historical returns of all the funds’ asset classes, expected compound (geometric) returns
were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term (11-60 years) using a
building-block approach. Using the expected nominal returns for both short term and long term,
the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund. The expected rate of return was set
by calculating the single equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of
benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The
expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above
and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent.

The table below reflects the long-term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of
return was calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount
rate and asset allocation. These rates of return are net of administrative expenses.

New Strategic Allocation Real Return Years Real Return Years
Asset Class 1-10 (a) 11+(b)
Global Entity 47.00% 5.25% 5.71%
Global Fixed Income 19.00% 0.8%% 2.43%
Inflation Sensitive 6.00% 0.45% 3.36%
Private Equity 12.00% 6.83% 6.95%
Real Estate 11.00% 4.50% 5.13%
Infrastructure and Forestland 3.00% 4.50% 5.09%
Liquidity 2.00% (0.55%) (1.05%)

Total 100.00%

(a) An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period
(b) An expected inflation of 3.0% used for this period



{5} Delined Benefit Pension Plan {continued):

Changes in the et Pepsion Tiahiy

The changes in the net pension liability for the Agency’s Plan are as follows:

Increase (Decrease)

Total Pension

Plan Fudiciary Net

Net Pension Liability

Liability Position (Asset)

Balances at June 30, 2013 $ 145,020,505 $ 99,445,805 $ 45,574,700
Changes in the Year:
Service cost 3,768,503 - 3,768,503
Interest on the total pension liability 10,818,920 - 10,818,920
Differences between actual and ] ) i
expected experience
Changes in assumptions - - -
Changes in benfit terms = :
Contribution - employer 3,733,583 (3,733,583)
Contribution - employee (paid by ) }
employer)
Contribution - employee 2,374,649 (2,374,649)
Net investment income - 17,346,113 (17,346,113)
Administrative expenses - - -
Benefit payments, including _ (5,304,390) (5,304,990 i
refunds of employee contributions

Net Changes $ 9,282,433 $ 18,149,355 $ (8,866,922)
Balance at June 30, 2014 $ 154,302,938 $ 117,595,160 5 36,707,778

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net pension liability of the Miscellaneous Plan, (Agency Plan),
calculated using the discount rate for each Plan, as well as what the net pension liability would

be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage
point higher than the current rate:

Discount Rate
- 1% (6.5%)

58,006,751 $

Current Discount
Rate (7.5%)

36,707,778 $

Discount Rate
+ 1% (8.5%)

19,059,357

Net Pension $
Liability

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued CalPERS financial reports.



[, et

(%) Yelired Benefit Pension Plan {continoedh:

There were no subsequent events that would materially affect the results presented in this
disclosure.

Becorpition of Gains and Losses

Under GASB 68, gains and losses related to changes in total pension liability and fiduciary net
position are recognized in pension expense systematically over time.

The first amortized amounts are recognized in pension expense for the year the gain or loss
occurs. The remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions and are to be recognized in future pension expense.

The amortization period differs depending on the source of the gain or loss:

Difference between projected and 5 year straight-line amortization

actual earnings

All other amounts Straight-line amortization over the average
expected remaining service lives of all
members that are provided with benefits
(active, inactive, and retired) as of the
beginning of the measurement period

FPeoosiea Danensnoend Deferren Doadlows/Tefiows: o/ Hesourees Reloted to Pensions

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2014, the Agency recognized pension expense of
$2,795,746. As of June 30, 2014, the Agency has deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred inflows of
Outflows of Resources
Resources
Pension contributions 0
subsequent to measurementdate $ 8,354,702
Differences between actual and 0 0
expected experience
Change in assumptions 0 0
Net differences between
projected and actual earnings on 0
plan investments (7,929,085)
Total

$ 8,354,702 § (7,929,085)



(5% Defined Benedl Pension Plan (contnuedn

Deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the measurement date of

$8,354,702 will be recognized as a reduction of net pension liability in the year ending June 30,
2016.

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be recognized in future pension expense as follows:

e
Measurement Period Outflows/(Inflows) of
Ending June 30: Resources
2015 $ (1,982,271)
2016 (1,982,271)
2017 (1,982,271)
2018 (1,982,271)
2019 0
Thereafter 0

Povahie ro the Pension Plan

At June 30, 2015, the Agency had no outstanding amount of contributions to the pension plan
required for the year ended June 30, 2015

FESy ks R Gavys aiimiles T
(o) LUsk Management

The Agency is exposed to various risks of loss related to: torts; theft of damage to, and
destruction of assets: errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and, natural disasters.
During fiscal year 1985/86, the Agency chose to establish a risk management program for risks
associated with all liability losses except workers' compensation losses. These risks are
covered by commercial insurance purchased from independent third parties.

=i General and auto liability, public officials and employees’ error and omissions: The Agency
retains the risk of loss for general liability, automobile liability, and, errors and omissions
claims of up to $500,000 per person per occurrence.

< The Agency also retains the risk of loss for property damage, and boiler machinery claims of
up to $25,000.



{6} Risk Management {continued}:

In fiscal year 1993/94, the Agency adopted a self-insurance program for risks associated with
workers’ compensation to account for and finance uninsured workers' compensation losses.

The Agency uses excess insurance agreements to reduce its exposure to large workers’
compensation losses.

Excess insurance permits the recovery of a portion of losses from the excess insurers, although
it does not discharge the primary liability of the fund as direct insurer of the risks.

©» The Agency purchases commercial insurance coverage for that portion of workers’
compensation claims exceeding the California statutory limits of $1,000,000 per person per
occurrence. The current commercial insurance provides coverage for workers’
compensation claims up to $25,000,000. The Agency does not report excess insurance

risks as liabilities unless it is probable that those risks will not be covered by the excess
insurance.

In addition to the above, the Agency has the following insurance coverage:
% Employee dishonesty coverage up to $50,000 per loss includes public employee dishonesty,

forgery or alteration and theft, disappearance and destruction coverage's, and computer
fraud; with a deductible of $1,000 per occurrence.

% Property damage has a $1,000,000,000 per occurrence coverage limit, subject to a $25,000
deductible per occurrence. All other claims categories provide coverage up to $800,000,000
on an annual aggregate basis.

v+ Boiler and machinery coverage for the replacement cost up to a shared limit of
$500,000,000, subject to various deductibles depending on the type of equipment.

Insurance premiums are paid into the Administrative Services Fund by all other funds and are
available to pay claims, claim reserves and administrative costs of the programs. The total is
calculated using trends in actual claims experience. The allocation is based upon the
percentage of each fund's current payroll as it relates to the total payroll of the Agency. These

allocated interfund premiums are used to reduce the amount of claims expenditure reported in
the Administrative Services Fund.

Settled claims from the risks discussed herein have not exceeded commercial insurance
coverage in any of the last three fiscal years ending June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013.

Additionally, there have been no reductions in insurance coverage since the establishment of
the risk management program.

Claim Linbilities

Claim liabilities of the Agency are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Claim liabilities include an amount for claims
that have been incurred but not reported (IBNRs). A negative amount reflects a current year
change in the estimated unpaid claims balance at the beginning of the year. Claim liabilities are
calculated considering effects of inflation, recent claim settlement trends (including frequency

and amount of payouts), and other economic and social factors. The liability for claims and
judgments is reported in accrued liabilities.



(6) Risk Management (continued);

Claim Liabilities {continucd):

Changes in the balances of workers’ compensation and general liability claims during the past
two fiscal years were as follows:

Worker's Compensation General Liability
2014/15 2013/14 2014/15 2013/14
Unpaid Claims, beginning of fiscal year $229,358 $263,382 $500,000 $500,000
Incurred claims (including IBNRs) 123,752 76,768 15,661 14,998
Claim payments (103,231) (110,792) (15,661) (14,998)
Unpaid claims, end of fiscal year $249,879 $229,358 $500,000 $500,000

7} Changes in Capitai Assets
g I

Iebs in Prosress

At the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015, the Agency had several jobs in progress designed to
expand the Regional Recycled Water Distribution System as part of the amendments to the
Recycled Water Business Plan adopted in December 2007. Other significant projects are also
underway to expand, improve, and refurbish existing treatment facilities in the Agency's
Regional Wastewater Program, including the disposition of wastewater by-products and provide
for ancillary facilities that support operating activities.

Other Projects (less than $1,000,000 each) $ 9,653,393
Wineville Extension Recycled Water Pipeline Segment A 13,397,648
Wineville Recycle Water Extension Segment B 9,091,627
RP-1 Outfall Relocation & Upsizing 3,924,409
Montclair Lift Station Upgrades 2,847,940
RP-4 Headworks Retrofit 2,556,600
Philadelphia Pump Station Upgrades 2,157,943
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition Enterprise System 1,581,578

Total Jobs in Progress $ 45,211,138




(7} Changes in Capital Assets (continued|:

The following is a summary of jobs in progress, property, plants, equipment, and intangible

assets at June 30, 2015:

Lapitul Asseis

Capital Assets

Capital Assets-not being depreciated:
Land

JobsinProgress

Total Capital Assets, not being depreciated

Capital Assets-being depreicated:
Interceptors, trunk lines and inter-ties

Office facilities
Collection, outfall, and transmission lines
Reservoirs, setting basins, ponds, and

chlorination station

Recycled water distribution system
Treatment plants, pump stations and office
buildinas

Equipment

Land improvement
Total capital assets, being depreciated

Less accumulated deprecition for:
Interceptors, trunk lines and inter-ties
Office facilities
Collection, outfall, and transmission lines
Reservoirs, setting basins, ponds, and
chlorinatior station
Recycled water distribution system
Treatment plants, pump stations and office
buildinas
Equipment
Land improvement
Totai accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net

Total capital assets- Enterprise Funds,
Net

Balance at Accumlated Net Book
6/30/14 Transfers & Balance at Depreciation at Value at
(As Restated) Additions Retirements 6/30/15 6/30/15 6/30/15
$ 1,067,874 - 8 - $ 4,067,874 $ - 8 %,067874
84,947,342 48,563,364 (88,299,568) 45211138 - 45,211,138
99,0626 $§ 48,563,364 $ (88,299,568) $ 59,279,012 § - S 5927901
$ 36,078,588 § 642,658 $ - 8 26,721246 § (9969,038) $ 26,752,208
1”076 617 - 2,076,677 (2,708,841 9,367,776
122,175,508 1467,592 - 123,643,100 (68,895,584) 54 747.5%
14,988,821 4,415,575 - 119,404,396 (26,979,26) 92,425 180
119,180,002 21427 470 - 10,607 472 (17,939 ,453) 122,668,010
258,703,973 1,174,659 - 271878,632 (117,327,519 154551121
60,774,493 43,084,943 (309,728) 203,549,708 (98,653,715) 104,895,993
25,977 548 3,885,507 - 29,863,055 (10,207,651 15,655,404
$ 849,955,550 $ 88,098,404 § (309,728) $ 937,744,226 $ (352,681009) § 585,063217
$ (9,123,088) § (845,950) $ - 38 (9,969,038)
(2,469,806) (239,035) (2,708,841
(65,226,463) (3,669,121 (68,895,584)
(24,187,697) (2,791519) (26,979.28)
(14 943,08B) (2,996,437) (17,939,453)
(110,707,427) (6,620,084) (117,327 51)
(84,590,904) {14,372,539) 309,728 (98,653,716)
(8,981503) (1226,148) (10,207,657
$ (320,229,904) $ (32,760,833) § 309,728 $ (352,681009)
$ 529,725,646 § 56,337,571 $ - $ 585,083,217

$ 628,740,862

$ 103,900,935

$ (88,299,568)

$ 644,342,229




{7} Changes in Capital Assets (continued}:

#

Intangible 4sseis

Accumlated Net Book

Intangible Assets Balance at Transfers & Balance at Amortization Value at
6/30/14 Additions Retirements 6/30/15 at 6/30/15 6/30/156
Intangible assets-being amortized:
Computer softw are $ 10,735955 § 201,160 $ - § 10,937,115 $ (6,245,808) $ 4,691,207
Contributed capital-lease 129,324 - - 129,324 (9,6899) 119,625
Metropolitan Water District connections
198,891 - - 198,891 (177,013) 21,878
Corps of Engineers-Cucamonga Creek 43 489 N ) 43,489 (26,449) 17,040
San Bernardiro Conty Flood Contrcl-
Chino Road Barrier 48,078 - = 48,078 (18,432) 29,646
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
capacity rights 12,467,002 = . 12,467,002 (6,394,747) 6,072,255
Organization and master planning 1,939,805 - - 1,939,805 (652,017) 1,287,788
Total intangible assets
being-amortized $ 25,562,544 $ 201,16C § - $ 25,763,704 $(13,524,265) $12,239,439
Less accumulated amortization for:
Computer softw are $ (5241694) $ (1,004,214) $ - $ (6,245,908)
Contributed capital-lease (3,233) (6,466) - (9,699)
Metropolitan Water District connections (173,035) (3,978) - (177,013)
Corps of Engineers-Cucamonga Creek (25,579) (870) - (26,449)
San Bernardino Conty Flood Control-
Chino Road Barrier (16,829) (1,603) = (18,432)
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
capacity rights (6,097,163) (297,584) - (6,394,747)
Organization and master planning (614,542) (37.475) = (652,017)
Total accumulated amortization $ (12,172,075) $ (1,352,190) $ - $ (13,524,265)
Total intangible assets-Enterprise
Funds, Net $ 13,390,469 $ (1,151,030) $ - $ 12,239,439
Total capital assets-Enterprise
Funds, net $642,131,331 $ 102,439,817 $(87,989,480) $656,581,668

The ending balance of accumulated depreciation and amortization for all capital assets has
been adjusted to the Statement of Net Position for 2015 (rounding difference). For the Fiscal

year ended June 30, 2015, depreciation was $32,760,833 and amortization expense was
$1,352,190



{6} Consuruction Cemmitments

The Agency is committed to several significant construction contracts.
obligations were $4,600,521 at June 30, 2015.

the Agency’s regional plants are: 1) One Agency wide project totaling $2,124,606; 2) Two major
recycled water projects totaling $1,930,109; 3) Two projects on-going at RP-1 totaling $373,304;
4) One retrofit project on-going at RP-4 with a contract balance totaling $99,928; 5) One
Agency wide HVAC project with a contract balance totaling $38,731; and 6) One major project
on-going at the Carbon Canyon facility totaling $33,843.

The major projects include:

i

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Enterprise System -
EN13016. The SCADA Enterprise system will eliminate the multi-vendor platforms
currently operating as islands of automation. The design and construction of a highly-
reliable and scalable Enterprise SCADA system that enables the control of any facility
from any location, remote operations as well as integration with the Business system, and
supports wastewater treatment, recycled water, and groundwater supply-demand
management. This project has an outstanding obligation of $2,124,606.

Wineville Recycled Water Extension Pipeline Segment A — EN06025. This project
will plan, design and construct a 24 and 20-inch recycled water pipeline from the Wineville
Recycled Water Pipeline at Jurupa and Wineville, to the RP-3 basins at Beech and
Jurupa. The pipeline is located in the cities of Ontario and Fontana. The project consists
of approximately 24,000 lineal feet of pipe, and will serve recycled water customers as
well as provide recycled water for ground water recharge at the RP-3 and Declez Basins.
This project has an outstanding obligation of $1,096,429.

Wineville Recycled Water Extension Pipeline Segment B - EN13045. The
Wineville Recycled Water Extension Pipeline Segment B will install 2.8 miles of 30-inch
recycled water pipeline in addition to the associated appurtenances, and is located in the
central service area. The new pipeline consists of approximately 12,000 linear feet of 36-
inch cement lined and coated steel pipeline in the City of Fontana. The pipeline connects
to Segment A terminus on one end (west), and terminates at RP-3 and Declez recharge
basins where approximately 1,000 linear feet of 16-inch PVC is installed inside RP-3.
The pipeline will provide recycled water of approximately 4,100 acre-feet per year for

direct use and groundwater recharge. This project has an outstanding obligation of
$833,680.

RP-1 Digester Gas System Evaluation & Improvements - EN150566. The RP-1
digester gas system is subject to large fluctuations in gas consumption due to the
inconsistent nature of the fuel cell operation and its gas cleaning system. The RP-1 flare
and associated digester gas piping area will be paved to provide access for operations
and maintenance staff. This project will include the necessary equipment to enhance the
digester gas system reliability, safety, and ensure compliance. This design build project
involves the investigations and evaluations of the pressure losses in the digester gas
system piping, and provides recommendations for repairs and upgrades.

The project will also include the installation of a new automatic sludge direct feed valve
for Digester No. 1, and modifications of the digester loop emergency release valve
controls with full interface with the SCADA system in the control room; and, new
pavement to replace the dirt area surrounding the flare and gas piping area to provide

convenient and safe access to the equipment. This project has an outstanding obligation
of $356,935.

Total outstanding
Some of the contracts for ongoing projects at



95y ¢

<5 Copstruction Comuiitments {continnaak

RP-4 Headworks Retrofit — EN09021. This project entails altering the headworks
building to improve accessibility for operations and maintenance, and replacing the leaky
sluice gates at the bar screen. Two options have been presented for evaluation. One
option is to have the headworks building altered by adding a speed door on the south side
while the gates will be replaced with stainless steel ones. Another option that is being
evaluated is to cover all screens and the opening above the lower leve! with aluminum
sheets. The foul air duct would be extended to the lower level. This would eliminate the
need for the building entirely. The conceptual design drawings are being finalized for the
second design option. The project has an outstanding obligation of $99,928.

Agency-Wide HVAC Improvements - EN13056. The scope of this project is to
evaluate electrical and contro! buiiding HVAC systems, and provide solutions/upgrades
for the RP-4 Motor Control Center #5, Carbon Canyon Facility switchgear room, RP-4
main building, and the RP-1 maintenance building. It will also replace the evaporative
coolers for the Carbon Canyon Facility switchgear with an air conditioning system, and
modify the ventilation system configuration. This project scope includes the design,
procurement and installation of all necessary HVAC equipment, This project has an
outstanding obligation of $38,731.

Carbon Canyon Facility Secondary Clarifier No. 3 Rehabilitation - EN14027. The
Carbon Canyon Facility has three secondary clarifiers that have been in service since
1993. With the clarifiers and their associated equipment approaching their service life, it
is vital to rehabilitate the clarifiers and replace antiquated equipment. Within the last two
years two secondary clarifiers (I & 2) were rehabilitated. This project will rehabilitate the
Secondary Clarifier No. 3 and replace most of its equipment. This project will recoat the
concrete walls of the clarifier from the bottom elevation to the top, excluding the base;
weld the eroded metal work; sandblast and recoat the metal work; replace the valves at
the dewatering, return sludge, effluent and influent; and, construct a new sludge level
indictor. The project has a contract with an outstanding obligation of $33,843.

Major Facilities Repairs/Replacements — EP14002. Throughout the year, Maintenance
is required to repair and/or replace major assets/equipment. This project encompasses
several items for multiple facilities, and includes 15 luminescent dissalved oxygen (LDO)
meters; 3 anoxic mixers; a uninterrupted power supply (UPS) for the chemical system;
RP1/TP1 Waste Wash Water (WWW) basin Motor Control Centers (MCC) cubicle
replacement; Gravity thickener (GT) scum pumps; Air Flow meters; actuators for aeration
basins; a mixed liquor pump; MCC8; digester hot water valves; a shower trailer; a 6-inch
trash pump; a mobiie air compressor; a headworks conveyor; a swing heat exchanger; and,

brush holder assemblies for secondary clarifiers. The project has a remaining obligation of
$16,369.



{5} Contingent Liabilities

Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by
grantor agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts
already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of
expenses that may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time, although the
Agency expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

At June 30, 2015, the Agency was a defendant in a number of lawsuits arising in the ordinary
course of operations, which allege liability on the part of the Agency in connection with worker's
compensation and general liability matters. Based on legal counsel's opinion, the potential

losses and/or resolutions of these cases will not materially affect the financial condition of the
Agency.

{10} vong-Term Keceivables

City of Dnsario

On June 4, 2004, the Agency entered into an amendment to its original contract with the City of
Ontario for the reimbursement of the RP-1 to RP-5 By-Pass Project. The project was completed
on March 31, 2008, and as of June 30, 2015, the long term receivable amount is $2,634,337
and is recorded in the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund.

Mopte Vista Watrer Disorict

On February 2, 2008, the Agency entered into an agreement with Monte Vista Water District
(MVWD) for the construction of the regional recycled water distribution system that resides
within the MVWD service area. Monte Vista Water District agreed to reimburse the Agency
$1,068,418 for the construction costs, payable yearly beginning June, 2009, plus interest at an
annum rate of 2.2% for 20 years. As of June 30, 2015, the long term receivable amount is
$695,835, and is recorded in the Recycled Water (WC) Fund.

Cucamsanya Valley Waler tristrict

On November 24, 2009, the Agency entered into an agreement with Cucamonga Valley Water
District (CVWD) for the design and construction of the Church Street Recycled Water Lateral
that resides within the CVWD service area. CVWD agreed to reimburse the Agency $690,648
for the construction costs, payable yearly beginning June, 2011, plus interest at an annum rate
of 0.74% for 20 years. As of June 30, 2015, the long term receivable amount is $484,408, and is
recorded in the Recycled Water (WC) Fund.



i1} lointVentures- Long-Term Agreements

The Agency participates in the following joint ventures with other districts and agencies for
various water projects and operating facilities in Southern California.

Sonta fne Watersbed Project Authority

The Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) was formed under a joint exercise of
power agreement for the purpose of undertaking projects for water quality control and protection
in the Santa Ana River Watershed. SAWPA is composed of the five (5) water agencies within
the watershed area: Eastern Municipal Water District, Orange County Water District, San
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, Western Municipal Water District, and the Inland
Empire Utilities Agency. Each participating agency appoints two commissioners to SAWPA to
form an oversight committee of ten. Equal contributions are made by each member agency for
administration and contributions based on capacity use rights for project agreements under
which capital construction is accomplished. Special projects or studies are funded by equal
contributions from each Agency based on the general or specific nature of the project or study.
Financial data is available at the Agency's main office.

Audited financial information for the operation of SAWPA as of and for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2015 is summarized as follows:

2015 2014

Total Assets $ 173,051,031 $177,502,546
Deferred Outflows of Resources 273,547
Total Liabilities 107,505,347 113,612,307
Deferred Inflows of Resources 784,673

Total Net Position 65,034,558 63,890,239
Total Revenues 15,228,824 14,329,188
Total Expenses (14,084,505) (15,393,664)

Net Change in Net Position $ 1,144,319 $ (1,064,476)

Significant agreements that the Agency entered into with SAWPA (and the related costs), which
are classified as intangible assets, are as follows:

Non-reclaimable Wastewater Brine Line Interceptor - In April 1972, the Agency entered into a
contract with the County Sanitation Districts of Orange County (CSDOC) for the construction of
a 30 million gallon per day (mgd) increment of capacity in a brine removal interceptor, to be
constructed by CSDOC from Fountain Valley to the Orange/San Bernardino County line.
SAWPA completed construction of the 30 mgd interceptor from that point through Prado Dam.
Under Project Agreement #1, this 30 mgd capacity was assigned to SAWPA, with the Agency

retaining rights to use up to 11.25 mgd of this capacity. The Agency’s share of the construction
costs not funded by grants was $1,179,204.

Over the course of time, the Agency has purchased capacity from SAWPA in the Santa Ana
Regional Interceptor (SARI) System, now called Inland Empire Brine Line (IEBL).



{11} JointVentures - Long-Term Agreements {continued):

L%

Sani= Ana Watershed Project Authority fcontinuedl;

As of June 30, 2005, the Agency has 4.0 mgd IEBL pipeline and 2.25 mgd treatment
capacity. This consisted of the following:

A) On June 10, 1981, the Agency entered into Project Agreement #7.
The Agency purchased through its Non-reclaimable Capital
Improvement (NC) Fund capacity use rights of 2.5 mgd in the IEBL
pipeline capacity, for a cost of $2,621,204 per mgd. Subsequent
annual capital replacement and supplemental costs were $3,318,846,

which brought the total expenditures to $9,871,856 as of June 30,
2001.

B) The Agency assumed the future liability of payments for supplemental treatment
facilities billed by CSDOC after July 1, 1981, to provide treatment and capacity for
up to 2.5 mgd of wastewater.

C) On June 30, 1989, the Agency purchased through its Regional Wastewater Capital
Improvement (RC) Fund 1.5 mgd of IEBL pipeline and treatment capacity. In
September 1993, the Agency’'s Board approved the sale of 0.4 mgd IEBL
discharge right to the State of California Department of Corrections. The net cost
of the 1.1 mgd of IEBL pipeline and 1.5 mgd capacity is $4,650,970. Subsequent
annual capital replacement and supplemental costs were $1,442,010, which
brought the total expenditures to $6,092,980 as of June 30, 2001.

D) On June 19, 1998, the Agency entered into an agreement with SAWPA for the
purchase of an additional 1.5 mgd of IEBL pipeline capacity. One third of this
capacity is earmarked for the Regional Wastewater Program. The Agency,
through Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund, purchased 0.5
mgd. The remaining 1.0 mgd was purchased with monies from the Non-
reclaimable Capital Improvement (NC) Fund. The total cost of the purchase was
$5,625,000, with a 5% down payment. The balance is payable over 20 years with

a zero interest rate, and has been discounted by $2,095,253 at an imputed
interest rate of 6%.

E) InJuly 7, 1999, the Agency Board of Directors approved the purchase of 1.0 mgd
of IEBL pipeline capacity from SAWPA. The purchase price was $3,750,000, and
is recorded in the Non-reclaimable Wastewater (NC) Fund. The agreement called
for a 5% down payment of $187,500, and the balance of $3,562,500 to be
financed by SAWPA for a 20 year-period at a 6% interest rate. This note was paid
in full as approved by the Board on May 21, 2003 for a principal balance of
$2,961,171 plus accrued interest of $167,935.

F) On April 21, 2004, the Agency Board of Directors of approved the sale of 2.10
mgd of pipeline capacity and 2.05 mgd of treatment and disposal capacity to the
Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA). The sale price totaled $14.25 million
payable in three equal instaliments within one year. This sale was recorded in
two separate funds with $4.73 million going to the Regional Wastewater Capital

Improvement (RC) Fund and $9.52 million going to the Non-reclaimable
Wastewater (NC) Fund.



{11) Joint Ventures - Long-Term Agrecments {continued):

Ching Basin Desalter

The Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) was formed in September, 2001 as a Joint Powers
Authority (JPA) to acquire all assets and liabilities from Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority
(SAWPA) Project #14. The purchase was consummated in February, 2002. The JPA is
comprised of the cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Ontario, Norco, the Jurupa Community Services
District, the Santa Ana River Water Company, and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA). IEUA
serves as a non-voting member and provides finance and administration support for the JPA, as
well as operational support for the Desalter 1 facility. In August of 2008, Western Municipal
Water District was added as an additional member of CDA.

As of June 30, 2015, Desalter 1 and Desalter 2 delivered a total of 25,795 acre feet of water.
Financial data is available at the CDA’s main office located at 2151 S. Haven Avenue, Suite
202, Ontario, CA 91761.

Inland Empire Regigpz! Comnosting Authoriy

In February 2002, the Agency entered into a Joint Power Authority Agreement (JPA) with the
Sanitation District No. 2 of Los Angeles County (SDLAC) to form the Inland Empire Regional!
Composting Authority (IERCA). The purpose of the JPA is to build and operate a fully enclosed

biosolids composting facility. The JPA Agreement calls for a 50/50 share of all costs related to
the activities of the JPA.

Prior to the JPA Agreement, the two partners entered into a separate agreement in December,
2001 to acquire real property for proposed joint use. As a result of this agreement, a piece of
property and building in the City of Rancho Cucamonga, adjacent to IEUA’s Regional Plant No.
4 (RP-4) was acquired in December, 2001 at a cost of $15,116,229. Subsequent to the
property acquisition, preliminary and final designs were launched to modify the building. The
facility started operation in FY 2006/2007 and is currently staffed by twenty-four full time IEUA
employees who provide all operational activities including production, maintenance, safety and
industrial hygiene training, and sales and administration. The IERCA reimburses IEUA 100% of
employment costs. A tipping fee is paid by JPA partners for biosolids deliveries to IERCA, to
recover O&M and R&R costs. The agency records biosolids tipping fees in the RO fund.

As of June 30, 2015, the Agency’s equity share is $45,577,499 recorded in the Regional
Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund. There was an additional write-down of $864,373
(50% of the Agency’s equity share) of the JPA’s net position at June 30, 2015; this reduction is
recorded in the non-operating expenses on the statement of revenues in RC Fund. The Agency

records the JPA labor costs for operating the facility in the RO Fund. IERCA financial data is
available at the Agency's main office.

Santa Ans River Watermaster

The Santa Ana River Watermaster (Watermaster), was formally established on April 23, 1969
as part of a judgment resulting from a lawsuit by the Orange County Water District, filed with the
Superior Court of California in the County of Orange, California. The Watermaster primarily
administers the provisions of the judgment as well as, develops and implements its own basin
management plan. Each year, the Watermaster is required to issue a report to satisfy its

obligation to monitor and test water flows from the Upper Area to the Lower Area of the Santa
Ana River.



{11} jointVentures - Long-Term Agreements {centinued):

Sants Ana RBlver Wocormaster {eontinueqh

The Watermaster is composed of a committee of five representatives from four water districts.
Two representatives serve from Orange County Water District (OCWD) and one representative
from the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the Agency), Western Municipal Water District
(WMWD) and the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (SBMWD). Representation is
based on percentages as defined by adjudication of the Santa Ana River Watermaster.

Costs and expenses incurred by the individual representatives are reimbursed directly from their
respective water districts. Collective Watermaster costs and expenses are budgeted and
funded by contributions from the four water districts. Financial data is available at the Agency’s

main office. The Agency’s share of assets, liabilities, fund equity and changes therein durlng the
year is 20 percent.

Participants in the Watermaster make contributions, based upon their percentages as defined
by adjudication of the Santa Ana River Watermaster, as follows:

Orange County Water District 40%
[nland Empire Utilities Agency 20%
Western Municipal Water District 20%
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District 20%

Total 100%

Financial information for the operation of Watermaster as of and for the fiscal years ended June
30, are summarized as follows:

2014 2013
Total Assets $12,701 $12,701
Fund Balance 12,701 12,701
Total Revenues 14,000 14,000
Total Expenses (14,000) (22,598)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Equity $0 ($8,598)

Santa Ana River Watermaster issues a separate Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

Copies of the report may be obtained upon request to: 380 East Vanderbilt Way, San
Bernardino, California 92408-3593.



{12} Long-term Debtand totes Payable

FR

Sty et

Summary of changes in Long-Term debt for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015:

Beginning Ending Amounts Due Amounts Due
Balance Additions Reductions Balance within One Year after One Year

Bonds Payable:
2005A Revenue Bonds
(12999 Refinancing) $ 16,200,000 $16,200,000 % - 3 - 8 %
2008A Revenue Bends 125,000,000 125.000.0C0 - 125,000,000
2008B Variable Rate
(2002A Refinancing) 45,850,000 1,790,000 44,060,000 1,865,000 42,195,000
2010A Revenue Bonds
(1994 Refinancing) 34,760,000 3,810,000 30,950,000 3,945,000 27,005,000
Sub-Total 221,810,000 - 21,800,000 200,010,000 5,810,000 194,200,000
Bond Premium 6,794,318 866,889 5,927,429 5,827,429
Revenue Bonds $228,604,318 $ - $22,666,889 $205937,428 $ 5,810,000 $ 200,127,429

20054 Revernue Zonds

On May 1, 2005, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority issued the Chino Basin
Regional Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2005A in the amount of $24,735,000.

+ The bonds were issued to refund a portion of the outstanding Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 1999.

» The bonds maturing through 2023 are Insured Serial Bonds payable in annual
installments ranging from $1,390,000 to $2,120,000 with interest rates from 3.00% to
500%. The balance at July 1, 2014 comprised of the principal of $16,200,000, plus

a bond premium of $368,013 for a total of $16,568,013 which was defeased in
November 2014

20084 Reveriue Bonds

On February 5, 2008, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority issued the Chino

Basin Regional Financing Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2008A in the amount of
$125,000,000.

e The Bonds were issued to (i) finance the cost of certain replacements of the
Inland Empire Utilities Agency wastewater facilities and certain improvements
to the wastewater recycled water and non-reclaimable wastewater facilities,
(i) to refund the outstanding Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority
Commercial Paper, (iii) to purchase a debt service surety bond for deposit in
the Reserve Fund, (iv) to capitalize interest on a portion of the Bonds, and (v)
to pay the cost of issuing the Bonds.



iy

(12} Long-terin Debtand Noles Payable [coutinued):

Lups-tovm Debt foonzinned):

2080824 Revenue Bonds (continued):

The bonds maturing through 2028 are Serial Bonds payable in annual installments
ranging from $2,620,000 to $4,305,000 with an interest rate of 5.00%.

The bonds maturing through 2034 are Term Bonds payable in annual installments
ranging from $5,495,000 to $10,735,000 with an interest rate of 5.00%.

The bonds maturing through 2039 are Term Bonds payable in annual installments
ranging from $11,285,000 to $13,785,000 with an interest rate of 5.00%.

The balance outstanding at June 30, 2015 is comprised of the principal of
$125,000,000, plus a bond premium of $3,883,951, for a total of $128,883,951.

24058B Bevenve Ronds

On March 1, 2008, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority issued the Chino

Basin Regional Financing Authority Variable Rate Demand Revenue Refunding Bonds,
Series 2008B in the total amount of $55,675,000.

The Bonds were issued to refund all of the outstanding Chino Basin Regional
Financing Authority (Inland Empire Utilities Agency) Variable Rate Revenue Bond
Series 2002A. The refunding resulted in a $700,406 amortization in the deferred cost
balance of the Series 2002A Bonds, expensed in 2008, and the recording of
$249,242 of deferred charge on refunding for the Series 2008B Bonds to be
amortized through the year 2032.

The bonds maturing through 2032 are Serial Bonds payable in annual installments
ranging from $1,865,000 to $3,480,000 with a variable interest rate no higher than
12.00% per annum. The balance outstanding at June 30, 2015 comprised the
principal amount of $44,060,000.

26104 Revenue Ronds

On July 15, 2010, the Chino Basin Regional Financing Authority issued the Chino Basin

Regional Financing Authority Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2010A in the amount of
$45,570,000.

The bonds were issued to (i) refund the outstanding Chino Basin Regional Financing
Authority (Inland Empire Utilities Agency) Revenue Bond Series 1994 (Chino Basin
Municipal Water District Sewer System Project), and (ii) pay the costs of issuing the
bonds. The agency reduced its aggregate debt service payment by almost

$9,434,527 over the next 13 years. Net present value of this economic gain was
$8,022,916.



(12} Long-terrs Debtand Notes Payabie {continued):

song-iern Bebt {coatinued):

20104 Reveave Ronds (continned):

» The bonds maturing through 2022 are payable in annual installments ranging from
$3,945,000 to $5,075,000 with an interest rate from 1.35% to 5.00% per annum,
payable semi-annually. The balance outstanding on June 30, 2015 is comprised of

the principal amount of $30,950,000, plus unamortized deferred bond premium of
$2,043,477, for a total of $32,993,477.

duygreaals Long Term Debi

As of June 30, 2015, the aggregate debt service requirements on bonded indebtedness
to maturity are summarized as follows:

Year Ending June 30 Principal Payments Interest Payments Total

2016 $ 5,810,000 % 7,680,840 $ 13,490,840

2017 6,015,000 7.516,020 13,531,020

2018 6,180,000 7,346,590 13,526,590

2019 6,380,000 7,151,975 13,531,975

2020 6,800,000 6,924,990 13,724,990

2021-2025 27,550,000 31,750,205 59,300,205
2026-2030 38,495,000 26,754,365 65,249,365
2031-2035 51,545,000 19,544,289 71,089,289
2036-2039 51,235,000 5,283,375 56,518,375

Subtotal 200,010,000 119,952,649 319,962,649
Plus: Net Premium 5,927,429 5,927,429

Total Debt Service Payable $ 205,937,429 $ 119,952,649 $ 325,890,078

The 2008B Variable Rate Revenue bond interest payments are calculated using a 0.2%
interest rate.

Debt Covenonis

In accordance with bond covenants, system generated revenues comprised of user
charges and connection fees and property tax revenues are pledged to fund bond debt
service costs. San Bernardino County property tax revenues are distributed November
through June annually. Each fiscal year end the Agency is required to reserve six
months of tax receipts to fund debt service requirements due July through November of
the following fiscal year. Management has determined that the Agency has complied
with all covenants related to the outstanding debt issues as of June 30, 2015. (Refer to
the Agency System Total Debt Coverage Ratio Schedule included in the statistical section).



v

Nales Pavable

{(1Zj Long-term Debtand Notes Payable (continued):

Summary of notes payable activity for the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows:

Amounis
Heoinn Crittin nounts DB
egining Additions  Reduction Lnding Due Viithin £ mounis Bt
Balanue Haimnce o Adver Uns Yooy
leiny Paysbls @ One Year
SARI Pipeline Cap. 1.5mgd $ 925834 % - $ 211638 § 714,196 $§ 224334 § 489,862
State Revolving Fund Loan 88,017,521 24,541,466 4,105,255 108,453,732 5,300,885 103,152,867
City of Fontana 6,969,268 - 482,578 6,486,690 482,578 6,004,112
CSDLAC Past4R's 4,089,976 - 643,531 3.446.445 658,332 2,788,113

Total Notes Payable $ 100,002,599 $ 24,541,466 $ 5,443,002 $ 119,101,063 $ 6,666,109

$ 112,434,954

sgoia Ang Watershiad Project spthority

As a result of the purchase of 1.5 million gallons per day (mgd) SARI pipeline capacity from
the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) in Fiscal Year 1997/98, the Agency

signed a 20-year term note in the amount of $5,625,000 with an initial deposit of $281,250,
and zero interest.

The balance of $5,343,750 is payable in 20 annual installments of $267,188 through July
15, 2017. The June 30, 1998 note balance was discounted at 6%, to derive a principal
balance of $2,981.310. The eighteenth installment is due on July 15, 2015. This is a
combined note payable recorded in the Non-reclaimable Wastewater Capital Improvement
(NC) and Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Funds.

As of June 30, 2015, the future payments for the remaining note payable obligation by year

is as follows:

Yiar Enceyg Frincinal imuuted Toisl
June 30 Paymaonts interest
2016 $ 224,336 % 42852 $ 267,188
2017 237,796 29,391 267,187
2018 252,064 15,124 267,188

Total SAWPA Note $ 714,196 $ 87,367 $ 801,563




{312} Long-terin Debtand Hotes Pavable {continuedi:

¥
S

Notes Pavaule {rontinued]:

Statz

Water Fegporcas Contrel Board

The Regional Recycled Water Distribution System Phase |-V projects are in part
funded by the State Revolving Fund (SRF) loans financed by the State Water
Resources Control Board. As of June 30, 2007, the five projects in Phase | had been
completed and received $15,141,192 of SRF funding. Payments on SRF loans
commenced one year after the completion of construction, with principal and interest

paid annually for 20 years at an annual rate of 2.5%. As of June 30, 2015, the
balance is $8,455,918.

The RP-1 Pump Station and West Edison SAC Recycled Water Pipeline A & B
projects (Phase Il) are also in part funded by the State Revolving Fund (SRF). The
three projects were completed as of June 30, 2010 and received $14,752,201 of SRF
funding. The current balance as of June 30, 2015 is $10,473,993.

The RP-4 Pump Station, Pipeline and Reservoir projects (Phase lll) are also in part
funded by the State Revolving Fund (SRF). The three projects were completed as of
June 30, 2010 and received $10,862,198 of SRF funding, with a current balance as of
June 30, 2015 of $7,635,806.

The Recycled Water projects included in Phase IV are also in part funded by the
State Revolving Fund (SRF). As of June 30, 2012, the four projects were completed

and received $15,061,175 of SRF funding. The current balance as of June 30, 2015 is
$12,087,681.

The Recycled Water Project (Construction of 2 Monitoring Wells) in Phase V is also in
part funded by the State Revolving Fund (SRF). The project was completed by June
30, 2011 and received $999,024 of SRF funding. The current balance at June 30,
2015 is $767,256.

The Recycled Water Project (Southern Area) in Phase VI is also in part funded by the
State Revolving Fund (SRF). As of June 30, 2015, we reflect a current balance of
$27,137,673.

The Recycled Water Project (Central Area) in Phase X is also partially funded by the
State Revolving Fund (SRF). As of June 30, 2015, we reflect a current balance of
$17,617,254,

The RP-1 Dewatering Facility Expansion project is also in part funded by the State
Revolving Fund (SRF) and received $27,546,972 of SRF funding. As of June 30,
2015, we reflect a current balance of $23,617,422.

The Regional Water Quality Laboratory project is also funded in part by the State
Revolving Fund (SRF). As of June 30, 2015, 50% of the design phase has been
completed and has a current balance of $660,730.



{22} Long-term Debtand Notes Payable {continued):

Hotes Paveble {continved);

Sizie Woter Beennires Cniivel Bogrd feonifpnnodls
7 G srogrd feogiipvec:

As of June 30, 2015, the future payments for the remaining loan obligations by year are as
follows:

Srincinant

Yeor Doting jan e GU Pl iks Pavias Tolis

2016 $ 5,300,865 $ 1,170,379 % 6,471,244

2017 5,770,002 1,383,940 7,153,942

2018 5,862,038 1,321,749 7,183,787

2019 5,940,017 1,243,770 7,183,787

2020 6,019,682 1,164,106 7,183,787
202172025 31,272,438 4,563,723 35,836,161
2026/2030 26,069,196 2,572,846 28,642,042
2031/2035 14,827,798 1,147,860 16,975,658
2036/2040 3,242,647 320,074 3,662,721
2041/2045 3,415,163 147,657 3,562,720
2046/2049 733,886 8,692 742,478
Total SRF Loans $ 108,453,732 $ 15,044,595 $ 123,498,327

Lity of Fontang

On October 18, 2005, the Agency entered into a reimbursement agreement with the City of
Fontana for the design and construction of the San Bernardino Avenue lift station and force
main, to convey wastewater to the Agency's regional water recycling facility, located at
south of San Bernardino Avenue. The City of Fontana received $9,577,747 from the State
Water Resources Control Board, less $1,596,323 in deferred interest charges for a net loan
amount of $7,981,424, for the cost of construction. The project was completed by June 30,
2010 and title and ownership of the regionat lift station and force main were transferred to
the Agency from the City of Fontana.

As of June 30, 2015, the future payments for the remaining note payable obligation by year
are as follows:

Year Ending june 3¢ Frncipal mm_m?tf Totat
Pavinenis Arrortizetion
2016 $ 482,578 $ 79,824 $ 562,402
2017 482,578 79,824 562,402
2018 482,578 79,824 562,402
2019 482,578 79,824 562,402
2020 482,578 79,824 562,402
2021/2025 2,412,890 399,120 2,812,010
2026/2029 1,660,910 245,192 1,906,102

Total SRF Loans $ 6,486,690 $ 1,043,432 §$ 7,530,122




(1%} Lopg-term Debtand Motes Payable {covtinned):

W EE

otes Pavanle {continued):

Sanitgifon Liswict of Lo< Anceles County

o

On June 30, 2014, the Agency recorded the reimbursement agreement with the Sanitation
District No. 21 of Los Angeles County (SDLAC) for the 4R Capital Charges that were
allowed to be funded to SDLAC by State Revolving Fund loans under Prior Contracts. The
Agency has agreed to pay SDLAC the balance in annual installments over a six year term

with an interest rate of 2.3%. As of June 30, 2015, the remaining note payable obligation is
$3,446,445.

Yeor Ending june 20 Frovsoieal e oments
2016 $ 658,332
2017 673,473
2018 688,963
2018 704,809
2020 720,868
Total SDLAC Loans $ 3,446,445

{13} Arbitrage febate Obligation

Arbitrage rebate refers to the required payment to the U.S. Treasury of excess earnings
received on tax exempt bond proceeds that are invested at a higher yield than the yield of the
tax exempt bond issue. Federal law requires that arbitrage liability, and cumulative excess
arbitrage earnings, be calculated and remitted to the U.S. Treasury at the end of the fifth bond

year, and every fifth year thereafter. The Agency has elected to have the arbitrage liability
calculated annually.

w2 The 2008A Revenue, 2008B Variable Rate, and 2010A Revenue Bonds are all
subject to arbitrage limitations.

On the 2008A and 2008B Bonds, the initial arbitrage rebate will be due in June, 2018.
The initial arbitrage rebate on the 2010A Bonds will be due in July, 2015.

No arbitrage liability is currently due at June 30, 2015.



{145 sdvance to/from Cther Funds
The composition of advances to/from other funds balances as of June 30, 2015, is as follows:

Advances To Other Funds:
Recycled Water Water Resources

Fund Fund Total
Advances From Other Funds:
Regional Wastewater Capitai
Improvement Fund $ 13,500,000 $ - 3 13,500,000
Non-Major Funds 15,000,000 4,308,104 19,308,104
Total Advances $ 28,500,000 $ 4,308,104 $ 32,808,104

Peviongl Wastewanrer Coanital Inproveimment Fund & ecvcled Water Faud

At June 30, 2015, the Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund reported an
advance to the Recycled Water (WC) Fund in the amount of $13,500,000. This advance will
support capital construction expenditures related to the Regional Recycled Water Distribution
System as part of the Agency’s Recycled Water Business Plan adopted in December 2007.
Repayment is scheduled over several fiscal years from increased recycled water sales.

Mon-fMaior funds 2 Recveled Water Vund & "Woter Resources Fund

At June 30, 2015, the Non-reclaimable Wastewater Capital Improvement (NC) Fund reported an
advance to the Recycled Water (WC) Fund, in the amount of $15,000,000. This advance will
support capital construction expenditures related to the Regional Recycled Water Distribution
System as part of the Agency’'s Recycled Water Business Plan adopted in December 2007.
Repayment is scheduled over several fiscal years from increased recycled water deliveries.

At June 30, 2015, the Administrative Services (GG) Fund reported an advance to the Water
Resources (WW) Fund, in the amount of $4,308,104. This advance will support the
implementation of regional drought and conservation projects. Repayment is scheduled over
several fiscal years from meter equivalent revenues.

{15} Interfund Transfers

The Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) Fund received capital support from
the Recycled Water (WC) Fund in the amount of $1,273,557.

Non-Major Enterprise Funds received transfers in the amount of $2,185,745 including
$1,373,285 from the Regional Wastewater Funds. These transfers included $1,097,945 in
capital support from various funds to the Administrative Services (GG) Fund. The remaining
amount consisted of $350,000 in debt service support, $400,000 in operating support, and
$337,800 in capital support to the Recharge Water (RW) Fund.



{15} Interfuna Transfers {continued}:

The following table reflects the interfund transfer balances in and out by fund as of June 30,
2015.

Transfers In:

Non-Major Enterprise

Transfers QOut; Regional Wastewater Funds Total
Regional Wastewater Funds $ - 8 1,373,285 $ 1,373,285
Recycled Water Fund 1,273,557 775,130 2,048,687
Non-Major Enterprise Funds 37,330 37,330

Total Transfers $ 1,273,557 $ 2,185,745 $ 3,459,302

{16} Cperating Leaces

The Agency has two operating leases at June 30, 2015:
i One postage meter lease extending to June 30, 2016

One lease for fourteen copiers for $21,176 for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Total operating lease costs were $24,498 for the year ended June 30, 2015. The future
minimum lease payments for equipment leases are as follows:

Year Ended June 30 Amount

2016 21,811
2017 22,465
44,276

{17} Restatemwent of Net Fogition and Related Accounis

Regional Wastewai»r Capital Inipvovement Fund

Net Position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years’ recording of financial
impact.

The effects of the restatement of net position are as follows:

Net position at July 1, 2014 as previously reported $348,543,926
GASB 68 Net Equity Adjustment (31,098,660)

Cost for prior year recorded as capital assets (563,028)

Net position at July 1, 2014 as restated $316,882,238




117} Restateuent of Net Posidon and Reiated Accounts {continued):

nacveled Water Fund

Net Position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated to refiect prior years’ recording of financial
impact.

The effects of the restatement of net position are as follows:

Net position at July 1, 2014 as previously reported $71,717,820

GASB 68 Net Equity Adjustment -(3,885,073)
Cost for prior year recorded as capital assets (708,953)
Net position at July 1, 2014 as restated $67,123,794

SVater HDesonrces Fund

Net Position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years’ recording of financial
impact.

The effects of the restatement of net position are as follows:

Net position at July 1, 2014 as previously reported $3,065,128
GASB 68 Net Equity Adjustment (1,408,581)
Cost for prior year recorded as capital assets (1,463,616)
Net position at July 1, 2014 as restated $ 192,931

Hon-Rawer Funas

Net Position as of July 1, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years’ recording of financial
impact.

The effects of the restatement of net position are as follows:

Net position at July 1, 2014 as previously reported $94,095,036
GASB 68 Net Equity Adjustment (5,448,801)
Cost for prior year recorded as capital assets (264,129)

Net position at July 1, 2014 as restated $88,382,106



- ] 9

i8} Peciassification oi Prior Year Dais

P
*
“

Water Hesources Fund

Water Purchases as of June 30, 2014 has been restated to reflect prior years' recording of
financial impact.

The effects of the restatement of operating revenue, and operating expenses are as follows:

Operating revenue as previously reported June 30, 2014 $ 4,923,653

Sales 40,225,028
Operating revenue as restated, June 30, 2014 $45,148,681
Operating expense as previously reportied June 30, 2014  $ 5,028,069
Water purchases 40,225,028
Operating expense as restated, June 30, 2014 $45,253,097

{15} SubsegucntEvent

In preparing these financial statements, the Agency has evaluated events and transactions for
potential recognition or disclosure through December 4, 2015, the date the financial statements
were available to be issued, and found no subsequent events that would affect the 2015
financial statements.



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY

I E T A L TaY:
INFORMATION

(8 T # " .- AP ) W I - L . TG o T o RPN s
Scineduie of Changes in Net Pension Liabiliiy 2ed Related iatios

Schedule of Covtribuiiong



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
HREQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATIC!

£ ALY

a o ¥R Tt v i,
necus Fension Man

%

[ P DI A
A  YUEVRVE LI VIR

Total Pension Liability:

Service cost

Interest on total pension liability

Differences between expected and actual experience

Changes in assumptions

Changes in benefits

Benefit payments, including refunds of employee contributions
Net Change in Total Pension Liability
Total Pension Liability - Beginning of Year
Total Pension Liability - End of Year (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position:

Contributions - employer

Contributions - employee

Net investment income

Benefit payments
Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Beginning of Year
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - End of Year (b)

Net Pension Liability - Ending (a)-(b)

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability
Covered - employee payroli

Net pension liability as percentage of covered- employee payroll
Notes to Schedule:

Benefit Changes:
There were not changes in benefits.

Changes in Assumptions:
There were not changes in assumptions

shua 5 s
235y i Bl $o
iy 4N {“\u::&{ﬁ

2015

3,768,503
10,818,920

(5,304,990)

9,282,433
145,020,505

154,302,938

3,733,583

2,374,649
17,346,113
(5,304,990)

18,149,355
99,445,805

117,595,160

36,707,778

76.21%
23,048,949

159.26%

* - Fiscal year 2014/15 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORIATION {coniinued}

CalFERS diiscellanevus Pension Plan
Schedule of Contribdons

Ae of June 006, 2005
Last Ten Vears®
2015
Actuarially determined contribution $ 3,733,583
Contributions in relation to the actuarially determined
contributions (3,733,583)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -
Covered - employee payroll $ 23,048,949
Contributions as a percentage of covered - employee payroli 16.20%
Notes to Schedule:

Valuation Date 6/30/2012
Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Contribution Rates:

Actuarial cost method Entry age normal

Amortization method Level percentage of payroll, closed

Remaining amortization period 21 years as of the valuation report

Asset valuation method 15 years smooth market

Inflation 2.75%

Salary increases 3.30% to 14.20% depending on age, service

and type of employment
Investment rate of return 7.50%, net of pension plan investment and
administrative expense, includes inflation
Retirement age 55 years (2.5%@55, 2%@55, and 2%@62)
Mortality Morality assumptions are based on mortality

rates resulting from the most recent
CalPERS Experience Study adopted by the
CalPERS Board, first used in the June 30,
2009 valuation. For purposes of the post-
retirement mortality rates, those revised
rates include 5 years of projected on-going
mortality improvement using Scale AA
published by the Society of Actuaries until
June 30, 2010. There is no margin for future
mortality improvement beyond the valuation
date.

* - Fiscal year 2014/15 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is
shown.



)

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION {continued)

(ither Post
i
i

T TP I - YOG T o 3 P
Eraniovmern ! Sonofit Plan

unding Progress

4e of Juns 50, 2018
Unfunded UAAL as a
Entry Age {Overfunded) Percentage
Actuarial Actuarial of
Accrued Actuarial Accrued Covered- Covered-
Actuarial Liability Value of Liability | Funded Employee Employee
Valuation (AAL) Assets (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (a-b) (b/a) (c) ([a - b}/c)
04/01/09 13,977,691 ) 13,977,691 0.00% 24,293,839 57.50%
10/01/11 14,520,001 - 14,520,001 0.00% 23,924,612 60.70%
07/01/13 17,476,486 ) 17,476,486 0.00% 23,184,095 76.50%
06/30/15 15,080,188 6,992,580 8,087,608 48% 23,048,949 35.09%




Exhibit B



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SINGLE AUDIT OF FEDERALLY ASSISTED _ - ?I

GRANT PROGRAMS.

JUNE 30, 2615






INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
TABLE OF CONTENTS
June 30, 2015

Page
Number

Independent Auditors” Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards 1-2

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major
Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required R %
by OMB Circular A-133 and on the Schedule of Expenditures T
of Federal Awards 3-5

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and -
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs:

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 6
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 7
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 8-10

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings 11



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
INACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Inland Empire
Utilities Agency (the Agency)‘as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated DATE.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Agency’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Agency’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal

control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.



Internal Control over Financial Reporting (Continued)

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a
deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs
as Finding 2015-001 that we consider to be a significant deficiency.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, plj@f-iding an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and ,acct&r&i@g‘iy, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Stemdards. ‘

Agency’s Response to the Finding

The Agency’s response to tﬁe ﬁndmg identified in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule
of finding and questioned costs. The Agency’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the
response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Agency’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Agency’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Irvine, California
DATE



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND ON THE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino, California

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Inland Empire Utilities Agency"s' (the Agency) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on-each of the Agency’s major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2015. The Agency’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Agency’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the

Agency’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major

federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Agency’s
compliance.



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Agency complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Agency is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Agency’s internal control over compliance with
the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. "Aeéfcordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control over compliance.

A

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design’ or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correet, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or. combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133

We have audited the financial statements of the Agency, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic
financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated DATE, which contained an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion
on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional

analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

-4-



Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133
(Continued)

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of

expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

Irvine, California
DATE



SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards (page 7).

63

Catalog of
Federal
Domestic Grant
Federal Grantor/Pass - Through Assistance Identification Federal
Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
United States Department of the Interior
Direct Assistance:

Water Reclamation and Reuse Program:
1010 Zone Pump Station & New Product Water Pipelines 15.504 RI2AC35339 $ 2,295,111
Chino Creek Wellfield Development Project Well 1, 2, 3 15.504 RI1AG35306 606,050
Groundwater Supply Wells & Raw Water Pipelines 15.504 R14ACO'OG%49 357,743
Total Water Reclamation and Reuse Program 3,258,904
WaterSMART - Regional Residential Landscape Survey 15.507 RI2AP35353 29,882
Total United States Department-of the Interior 3,288,786

United States Environmental Pfotéétibn'Agehcy
Passed through the California State Water Resources Control Board:
Capitalization Grants for Clean

Water State Revolving Funds 66.458 C-06-5318-110 5,002,216
66.458 C-06-7885-110 21,240
Total United States Environmental Protection Agency 5,023,456

$ 8312242



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

. GENERAL:

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of the federal
financial assistance programs of Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the Agency). The Agency’s
reporting entity is defined in Note 1 of the notes to the Agency’s financial statements. All financial
assistance received directly from federal agencies and federal financial assistance passed through
other government agencies to the Agency is included in the accompanying schedule.

. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The expenditures included in the accompanying schedule were 'répoﬁcd on the accrual basis of
accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, e%pendltures reported include any property or
equipment acquisitions incurred under the federal program in the fiscal year.

. RELATIONSHIP TO COWREHENSIV E ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

Amounts reported in the :a'ééompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree to
amounts reported- within the Agency’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. The amounts for
Grant Numbers R12AC35339, R11AC35306, and R14AC00049 are reported as a receivable from

the granting agency and a payable to Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) as the Agency is a
pass-through entity for these federal grants.

. CONTINGENCIES:

Under the terms of federal and state grants, additional audits may be requested by the grantor
agencies and certain costs may be questioned as not being appropriate expenditures under the terms
of the grants. Such audits could lead to a request for reimbursement to the grantor agencies.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

1. Summary of Auditors’ Results:
Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued:
e  Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

* Material weakness identified? __yes _*gg_no

» Significant deficiency identified? _X ' ves . ‘none reported
See Finding 2015-001 ‘

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted: ___ yes _X_ no

Federal Awards:

Internal control over ‘rnajdrv prbgrams:
¢ Material weakness identified? yes X _ no
e Significant deficiency identified? ___ yes X _ none reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs:
¢ Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB
Circular A-133? ___yes X_ no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster
15.504 United States Department of the Interior, Direct

Assistance, Water Reclamation and Reuse Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish

between type A and type B programs: $ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? _X_ yes ___ no



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015

2. Findings Relating to Financial Statements:

Finding 2015-001

Criteria

As a part of internal control over financial reporting, the Agency should have proper procedures in
place to determine whether costs incurred for a certain project are capitalizablg costs.

Condition -

During our review of the construction in progress project listing as of June 30, 2015, we noted a
few items that were incorrectly included as “capital projects”.

Cause

#

The Agency ddeé not have controls in place to properly determine whether costs incurred are
capitalizable costs.

Effect

We requested the Agency’s staff review additional items reported as capital projects, and based on
a more thorough review of the actual project costs incurred, staff determined some of the projects
did not result in a specific capital asset, and therefore would be more appropriately recognized as
an operating expense. Some of the projects were multi-year projects that were finally completed
and closed out at the end of the current fiscal year. For these multi-year projects, costs incurred in

a prior fiscal year resulted in a prior year adjustment with the reclassification from construction in
progress to operating expense.

Recommendation

There is considerable diversity in how costs are capitalized in practice. However, we recommend
that the Agency continue to apply the following guidelines in capitalization of costs. First, a cost
should only be capitalized only if it is directly identifiable with a specific asset. Therefore, a study
undertaken to determine the best location of a building would be capitalized. Second, a cost should
only be capitalized if incurred after acquisition of the capital asset has come to be probable. Thus,
the cost of a feasibility study should not be capitalized. We recommend the Agency continue to
monitor these transactions and revise its capitalization policy as needed to incorporate the above
guidelines in the application of categorizing projects.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015

2. Findings Relating to Financial Statements (Continued):

Finding 2015-001 (Continued)

Management’s Response

We have taken corrective action which has resulted in the reclassification of costs for projects
initially set up as capital projects but for which specific assets were not constriicted. This effort, to
a large extent, was been successful in significantly reducing total Jobs hjg Process (assets under
construction). Between fiscal years 2010/11 through 2014/15, total Jobs in Process have been
reduced by over 330 percent; from $153 million reported at the ‘end of fiscal year 2011 to
$45 million as June 30, 2015. Pursuant to the external auditors’ recommendation, a comprehensive
review process has been put in place to ensure new project request forms are appropriately defined
prior to the creation and start of the project. Beginning in fiscal year 2015/16, Finance and
Accounting staff has also begun to monitor the costs charged to Jobs in Process more frequently.
Additionally, Finance and Accounting staff is facilitating mandatory training for all project
managers and their support staff to further their understanding of the difference between capital
and operation projects and the importance of timely completion of project closures. This overall
proactive approach should help to minimize project reclassification issues in the future, with the

exception of a few items that may result from unforeseen changes in project scope or cancellation
of projects.

3. Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to Major Federal Awards:

None.

-10-



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
SUMMARY OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

There were no findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2014.

-11 -



AN

.5 @ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

December 2015
Board Meeting



FY 2014/15 Highlights

s Implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Pensions, and amendment to GASB Statement No.27.

— Changes in how pension expenses are recorded

2014/15 | 2013/14

Pension expenses $3.9 $4.8

Pension contributions $8.4 $4.8

— Reporting net pension liability:

201435 | 201314

Net Pension Liability $36.7 $45.6



FY 2014/15 Highlights

** Reinstatement of imported water “pass-through” purchases and
sales in Financial Statements.

201435 | 201314

MWD Water Purchases/Sales $34.1 $40.2
Deliveries-Acre Feet (AF) 58,908 67,833

s Early retirement of 2005A bonds and new SRF loans for recycled
water projects (Central and Southern Areas)

201435 | 201314

Bond debt outstanding $200.0 $221.8
SRF loan 108.5 88.0
Other debt 15.4 16.7
TOTAL DEBT $323.9 $326.5

Total Debt Coverage Ratio mm



FY 2014/15 Highlights

s External Auditor issued an unqualified “clean” opinion.
= Agency’s financial statements are fairly presented with GAAP.
» There were no material weaknesses on Agency’s internal controls.

» There were no instances of non-compliance under Government Auditing
Standards

* Asignificant deficiency was identified in internal control related to
the reclassification of project costs between capital and operating

expenses. A significant deficiency is less severe than a material
weakness.



FY 2014/15 Highlights

¢ Significant drop in Jobs in Progress due to more timely project closures

250 200
(7]
[ =
S
E 173 173 173 173
v
200 \
- 150
126
£
150 107 107 >
a
- 100 &
Q.
o
‘S
100 67 s
\ s
- 50
50
- T T T T T T T I 0

FY0708 FY0809 FY0910 FY1011 FY1112 FY1213 FY1314 FY1415

m Job in Progress No. of open projects



Change in Operating and
Non-Operating Activities

(In $ Thousands)

ltem Category FY 2014/15 FY 2013/14 Increase %
(Decrease)
Operating
Total Operating Revenues $ 110586 | $ 107,791 1 $ 2,795 2.6%
Total Operating Expenses 141,951 145,799 (3,848) -2.6%
Net Operating Rev & Exp $ (31,365)] $ (38,008)] $ 6,643 -17.5%
Non Operating

Non Operating Revenues $ 69,4811 % 572751 $ 12,206 21.3%
Non Operating Expenses 15,988 38,406 (22,418)] -58.4%
Net Non Operating Rev & Exp $ 53,493 | $ 18,869 | $ 34,624 183.5%
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance $ 22,128 | $ (19,139)] $ 41,267 | 215.6%
Beginning Net Assets 472,581 491,720 (19,139) -3.9%

Ending Net Fund Balances $ 494,709 | $ 472581 | $ 22,128 4.79%




FY 2014/15 CASH POSITION

% Decrease in cash position of $16.9 million is primarily due to early
defeasance of the 2005A Revenue Bonds and payments toward long
term pension obligations.

FY 2014/15 CASH POSITION
$131 Million

222 $26

B Operating Contingencies

M Capital Expansion & Replacement
m CCRA

$22

M Debt Service & Redemption

M Insurance and Retirement

$41

The comprehensive annual financial report is consistent with the
Agency’s business goal of fiscal responsibility




Audit Committee

ACTION
ITEM

1C



Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: December 16, 2015 .
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Audit Committee (72/9/15)

Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (72/9/15 )

From: /tb/ P. Joseph Grindstaff Q\‘/ R/

General Manager

Submitted by: Chris Berch %

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager

Jason Gu

Grants Officer
Subject: Fiscal Year (FY) 2014/15 Single Audit Report for Federal Grant Programs
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Directors:
1. Approve the Single Audit Report for FY 2014/15; and

2. Direct staff to distribute the report, as appropriate, to the State Controller's Office, the
Federal Audit Clearing House, and other interested parties.

BACKGROUND

The Single Audit Act and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of
State, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, require each non-Federal entity that
expends $500,000 or more of Federal grants to undergo an annual independent audit.

In FY 2014/15, TEUA incurred $8,312,242 in federal costs for the three federal programs listed
in the table below. The Agency’s independent external audit firm, White Nelson Diehl Evans
LLP (WNDE), performed the annual single audit for fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.



FY 2014/15 Single Audit Report for Federal Grant Award Programs
December 16, 2015

Page 2
Grantor Program Title Federal Expenditures

. . Title XVI Desalination Water
United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) Reuse Program — Drinking Water $3,258,904
United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) | " *¢"SMART Program —Waer $ 29882

onservation
United States Environmental Protection Clean Water State Revolving Fund $5.023 456
Agency (EPA) (SRF) Program Recycled Water T

TOTAL $8,312,242

The objectives of Single Audit are to determine whether there are issues that could have a direct
and material effect over:

1. Compliance for each major federal grant award program.
2. Internal control over compliance requirements of federal grant award programs.
3. Eligibility of federal grant award program expenditures.

The Single Audit Report stated that the Agency qualifies as a “Low-Risk Grantee,” and
expressed the following opinions:

1. IEUA is in compliance with each major federal grant award program.
2. No significant deficiencies in internal control over major federal award programs.
3. No findings or questioned costs to major federal award programs.

As required by OMB A-133, the Single Audit Report included the Independent Auditor’s Report
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting which states there is a significant deficiency in
internal control over financial reporting. The auditor’s recommendation and management’s
response are addressed in Agency’s Board letter approving the FY 2014/15 Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report and also included in the attached Single Audit Report, under Schedule
of Finding and Questioned Costs.

The Single Audit Report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of fiscal responsibility in
providing transparent communication regarding federal grant award programs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 17, 2014, the Board reviewed the FY 2013/14 Single Audit Report presented to the
Audit Committee on December 10, 2014.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The audit fee for the Single Audit Report is within the Agency’s FY 2015/16 budget in the
Administrative Services (GG) fund under professional fees and services category.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15286 Board Letter - Single Audit FY1415 15 12-16-15.docx



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SINGLE AUDIT OF FEDERALLY ASSISTED
GRANT PROGRAMS {

JUNE 30,2015 |

L
Tt
,




INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
TABLE OF CONTENTS

June 30, 2015

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance for Each Major
Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required
by OMB Circular A-133 and on the Schedule of Expenditures
of Federal Awards

«“f

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and 1
Schedule of Fmdmgs and Quéstmned C@sts
o Sl
Schedule of Expendltures of Federal Awards

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings

Page
Number

8-10

11



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors S
Inland Empire Utilities Agency A
Chino, California

s

We have audited, in accordance with the audmng standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to finangial- audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller . General of the ‘United States, the financial statements of Inland Empire
Utilities Agency (the Agency) as of and for the year ended June 30, 20135, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated DATE.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Agency’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the Agency’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those
charged with governance.



Internal Control over Financial Reporting (Continued)

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a
deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs
as Finding 2015-001 that we consider to be a significant deficiency.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, jﬁrdviding an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and aCC'drding’ly, we do not express

|4

such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.. =

a

e

Agency’s Response to the Finding Py

€

The Agency’s requfi‘se 10 the ',ﬁ'hding"‘iderit’iﬁed in our audit is described in the accompanying schedule
of finding and questioned costs. The Agency’s response was not subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the
response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Agency’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Agency’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Irvine, California
DATE



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR
EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND ON THE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Board of Directors
Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Chino, California

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Inland Empire Utlhtles Agency St (the Agency) compliance with the types of
compliance requirements described iri the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could
have a direct and material effect on ‘each- of the Agency’s major federal programs for the year ended
June 30, 2015. The Agency s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’ results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Agency’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
Agency’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Agency’s
compliance.



Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, the Agency complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
programs for the year ended June 30, 2015.

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Agency is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and
performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Agency’s internal control over compliance with
the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal
control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. { A¢cordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s internal ‘contr;ol ovgr:céinljziiance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the des1gn or operatlon of a control over
compliance does not allow management or emplovees in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent. or detect dnd correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deﬁcwncy or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable p0351b111ty that material noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal contro] over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133

We have audited the financial statements of the Agency, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic
financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated DATE, which contained an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion
on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional
analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial
statements.

-4 -



Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133
(Continued)

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to preparc the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

Irvine, California
DATE




SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

Catalog of
Federal
Domestic Grant
Federal Grantor/Pass - Through Assistance Identification Federal
Grantor/Program Title Number Number Expenditures
United States Department of the Interior
Direct Assistance:

Water Reclamation and Reuse Program:
1010 Zone Pump Station & New Product Water Pipelines 15.504 RI2AC35339 § 2,295,111
Chino Creek Wellfield Development Project Well 1, 2, 3 15.504 R11AG35306 606,050
Groundwater Supply Wells & Raw Water Pipelines 15.504 RI14AC00049 357,743
Total Water Reclamation and Reuse Program - _ L 3,258,904
WaterSMART - Regional Residential Landscape Survey 15,507 R12AP35353 29,882
Total United States Department o’f‘i‘.thé Interior” " 3,288,786

United States Environmental Brotectién Agency
Passed through the California State Water Resources Control Board:
Capitalization Grants for Clean

Water State Revolving Funds 66.458 C-06-5318-110 5,002,216
66.458 C-06-7885-110 21,240
Total United States Environmental Protection Agency 5,023,456

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

§ 8312242

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards (page 7).
-6-



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

. GENERAL:

. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the activity of the federal
financial assistance programs of Inland Empire Utilities Agency (the Agency). The Agency’s
reporting entity is defined in Note 1 of the notes to the Agency’s financial statements. All financial
assistance received directly from federal agencies and federal financial assistance passed through
other government agencies to the Agency is included in the accompanying schedule.

T

=

The expenditures included in the accompanying schedule were reported on the accrual basis of
accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, expendltures reported include any property or
equipment acquisitions incurred under the fe-deraI program in the fiscal year.

. RELATIONSHIP TO COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

Amounts reported in thc accompanymg Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards agree to
amounts reported within the Agency’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. The amounts for
Grant Numbers R12AC35339, RI1AC35306, and R14AC00049 are reported as a receivable from
the granting agency and a payable to Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA) as the Agency is a
pass-through entity for these federal grants.

CONTINGENCIES:

Under the terms of federal and state grants, additional audits may be requested by the grantor
agencies and certain costs may be questioned as not being appropriate expenditures under the terms
of the grants. Such audits could lead to a request for reimbursement to the grantor agencies.



1.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the year ended June 30, 2015

Summary of Auditors’ Results:
Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued:
¢ Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting: £
¢ Material weakness identified? ___yes |
¢ Significant deficiency identified? X yes: 4 in

See Finding 2015-001 , 10y VYT

. L
AN e

Noncompliance material to financial statements I{Oté_d: 3 yes X_ no
o AT r“" y[ : ’; " e
Federal Awards: .. = Y & b7
Internal control ‘o{ferir?najof programs:
e Material weakness identified? yes X  no
¢ Significant deficiency identified? yes X none reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for major programs:
e Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB
Circular A-133? __yes X no

Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster

15.504 United States Department of the Interior, Direct
Assistance, Water Reclamation and Reuse Program

Dollar threshold used to distinguish

between type A and type B programs: $ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? _X_ yes ___no



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015

2. Findings Relating to Financial Statements:

Finding 2015-001

Criteria

As a part of internal control over financial reporting, the Agency should have proper procedures in
place to determine whether costs incurred for a certain project are capitalizable costs.

Condition

During our review of the construction in progress '@r&jpﬁ’ct listinig as of June 30, 2015, we noted a
few items that were incorrectly included-as “capital projects”.

. ) ,,:; “ ' vy ‘ﬁ x‘:‘ }N E
Cause L !« ‘ 4 Sh . [
I W T

The Agency does not have controls in place to properly determine whether costs incurred are
capitalizable costs.

Effect

We requested the Agency’s staft review additional items reported as capital projects, and based on
a more thorough review of the actual project costs incurred, staff determined some of the projects
did not result in a specific capital asset, and therefore would be more appropriately recognized as
an operating expense. Some of the projects were multi-year projects that were finally completed
and closed out at the end of the current fiscal year. For these multi-year projects, costs incurred in
a prior fiscal year resulted in a prior year adjustment with the reclassification from construction in
progress to operating expense.

Recommendation

There is considerable diversity in how costs are capitalized in practice. However, we recommend
that the Agency continue to apply the following guidelines in capitalization of costs. First, a cost
should only be capitalized only if it is directly identifiable with a specific asset. Therefore, a study
undertaken to determine the best location of a building would be capitalized. Second, a cost should
only be capitalized if incurred after acquisition of the capital asset has come to be probable. Thus,
the cost of a feasibility study should not be capitalized. We recommend the Agency continue to
monitor these transactions and revise its capitalization policy as needed to incorporate the above
guidelines in the application of categorizing projects.



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
(CONTINUED)

For the year ended June 30, 2015

2. Findings Relating to Financial Statements (Continued):

Finding 2015-001 (Continued)

Management’s Response

We have taken corrective action which has resulted in the reclassification of costs for projects
initially set up as capital projects but for which specific assets were not coﬂstructed This effort, to
a large extent, was been successful in significantly reducing. total Jobs in Process (assets under
construction). Between fiscal years 2010/11 through 2014/15, total Jobs in Process have been
reduced by over 330 percent; from $153 million reported at the end of fiscal year 2011 to
$45 million as June 30, 2015. Pursuant to the extemal auditors’ recommendation, a comprehensive
review process has been put in place to ‘ensure new preject request forms are appropriately defined
prior to the creation and start of the project. Beginning in fiscal year 2015/16, Finance and
Accounting staff has also’ begun ‘to monitor the costs charged to Jobs in Process more frequently.
Additionally, Fmance and Accounting staff is facilitating mandatory training for all project
managers and their support staff to further their understanding of the difference between capital
and operation projects and the importance of timely completion of project closures. This overall
proactive approach should help to minimize project reclassification issues in the future, with the
exception of a few items that may result from unforeseen changes in project scope or cancellation
of projects.

3. Findings and Questioned Costs Relating to Major Federal Awards:

None.

-10 -



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
SUMMARY OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

For the year ended June 30, 2015

There were no findings or questioned costs for the year ended June 30, 2014.

-11 -

Ropel

% .
o 2



Audit Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



. -~

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

‘«é- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Audit Committee (712/9/2015)

From: Teresa V. Velarde ‘ C—V/%C[/Q—”

Manager of Internal Audit

Subject: Updates for the Audit Committee and the Internal Audit Department
(IAD) Charters
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to review.

BACKGROUND

The IAD Charter states that the department is responsible for performing periodic reviews of
both the Audit Committee Charter and the IAD Charter, and making recommendations for any
necessary updates and revisions. Attached are the charters presented in draft form with proposed
changes for your review, discussion, and further direction.

The Audit Committee Charter defines and documents the Audit Committee’s purpose,
composition, authority, and responsibilities. The purpose of the Audit Committee is to assist the
Board in fulfilling their oversight responsibilities over financial reporting, internal controls, and
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements related to the operations of the Agency. The
responsibilities of the Audit Committee include inquiring of Agency management, the Manager
of Internal Audit, the external auditors, and legal counsel about the Agency’s internal controls,
financial reporting, organizational risks, legal compliance matters, results of internal audits,
organizational goals, and other matters as they relate to the Agency.

The IAD Charter defines and documents the Internal Audit (IA) purpose, mission, authority, and
responsibilities. The purpose of IA is to assist the Board and Audit Committee in fulfilling their
oversight responsibilities for financial reporting, internal controls, and compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements applicable to Agency operations. The purpose of IA is also to provide
objective, independent assurance evaluations about the operations of the Agency, as well as
recommendations to improve efficiencies, establish compliance with policies and procedures,
protect Agency assets, and mitigate risks. The responsibilities of IA include performing reviews
to evaluate internal controls, report findings, and recommendations to management, the Audit
Committee and the Board.



Updates for the Audit Committee and the IAD Charters
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 2

The Charters are reviewed annually; however, were last amended in December 2013. This
review proposes several changes and updates as summarized in the bullet points below:

¢ Proposes changing all references made to the Internal Auditor to reflect the actual title of
Manager of Internal Audit.

¢ Other, miscellaneous grammatical edits.

IA staff evaluated updates proposed by the Institute of Internal Auditors and worked with the
Audit Committee's independent advisor to ensure both charters incorporate leading practices.

At this time, A invites comments, changes, or additional proposed edits and updates from senior
management, the Audit Committee Advisor, the Audit Committee and the Board, as well as
direction to finalize.

The attachments include the Audit Committee Charter and the IA Charter with the proposed
updates.

The updates for the Audit Committee and the IAD Charters is consistent with the Agency’s
Business Goals of Fiscal Responsibility, Workplace Environment and Business Practices by
providing direction and guidance for the Audit Committee and the IAD.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On December 18, 2013, the Board of Directors approved the revised Audit Committee Charter.
On December 18, 2013, the Board of Directors approved the revised IAD Charter.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15294 Board Letter - Audit Charters Review 2015.docx



Inland Empire

- UTILITIES AGENCY *

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Audit Committee Charter
Amended on Deecember-March 186, 20136

PURPOSE

The Audit Committee (Committee) is established under the authority of the Inland Empire
Utilities Agency (IEUA or Agency) Board of Directors (Board) and reports directly to the Board.
The primary purpose of the Committee is to assist the Board in fulfilling their oversight
responsibilities for financial reporting, internal controls, and compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements applicable to Agency operations.

While assisting the Board with these fiduciary duties, the Committee also provides an open
avenue of communication between the Board, IEUA Management, the Internal Audit
Department, and the external auditors. This advisory and oversight link ean—provides the
following benefits to the organization and stakeholders:

Increased objectivity and credibility of financial reports.

Increased management accountability.

Support for measures to improve management performance and internal controls.
Increased employee awareness of unethical, questionable, or illegal activities.
Enhanced independence and effectiveness of the Internal Audit Department.

Assurance that appropriate management action plans are implemented for audit findings
and recommendations.

COMPOSITION, COMPENSATION & TERM OF SERVICE

The Committee shall consist of two members from the Board of Directors, each with equal
voting rights, with one selected as the Committee Chairperson. The members will be appointed
by the Board President.

The Audit Committee shall-alse have access to at least one financial expert, an outside party;
with no voting rights, who will provide advisory and consulting duties and shall be compensated

as agreed upon, in writing with the audit committee, the Board, Agency management and its
designees.

All members of the Audit Committee shall possess or obtain a basic understanding of
governmental financial reporting, accounting and auditing and shall have a requisite interest in
financial reporting issues of the Agency. The financial expert shall be an individual with
sufficient financial experience and interest to provide guidance and assistance to the Audit
Committee. The financial expert should through both education and experience, and in a
manner specifically relevant to the government sector, possess: 1) an understanding of generally
accepted accounting principles and financial statements; 2) experience in preparing or auditing



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Audit Committee Charter
Amended on December 18, 2013

financial statements of comparable entities; 3) experience in applying such principles in
connection with the accounting for estimates, accruals, and reserves; 4) experience with internal
accounting controls; and 5) an understanding of Audit Committee functions.

The members of the Board serving on the Audit Committee shall be compensated in accordance
with the guidelines established for the IEUA Board of Directors in Ordinance No. 9873 adopted
MaFebruary 721, 200414, and as amended from time to time, entitled:

"Ordinance of the Beard-of Directors-of Inland Empire Utilities Agency, a Municipal Water
District, San Bernardino County, California, establishing compensation/benefits and
authorizing reimbursement of expenses for the Board of Directors and their appointed
representatives to the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Board of Directors
and outside Committee Members.”

The service term for each Committee member will be two years. Prior to term expiration, the
Board President or their designee will conduct a review of Board Committee members’
eligibility and the Board of Directors will conduct a review of the external/outside Committee
member’s eligibility. The Board President will then reconfirm the Committee members or select
and confirm new members as needed. All activities and actions pertaining to selection or
reconfirmation of Committee members will be documented by the Board, or their designee, and
recorded in the next regularly scheduled IEUA Board of Directors® meeting minutes.

AUTHORITY

The Audit Committee has unrestricted access to all information and records, including IEUA
personnel and documents. The Committee will have adequate resources to fulfill its oversight
responsibilities, including the right to seek independent professional advice and counsel. The
Committee is empowered to:

e Meet, as deemed appropriate and necessary, with IEUA Management and employees, the
Manager of Internal Audit and audit staff, external auditors and legal counsel.

* Recommend to the Board the approval of the Internal Audit Department’s Annual Audit
Plan and any changes to the Plan or the Manager of Internal Audit duties.

* Authorize special audits and investigations into any matters within its scope of
responsibility.

* Authorize an internal audit or review of any department or function under the control of
the Board of Directors, or within the scope of influence of the [EUA.

* Recommend to the Board the appointment, compensation and scope of work of any
public accounting firm employed by the IEUA.

* Recommend to the Board the approval of any auditing and consulting services.

Page 2 of 9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Audit Committee Charter
Amended on December 18, 2013

¢ Review and recommend to the Board the external auditor’s audit scope and approach,
ensuring that the scope:
1. Is in compliance with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards (issued by the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants).
2. Isin compliance with Government Auditing Standards (issued by the Government
Accountability Office).
3. Will include a Single Audit that will be performed, if required, subject to the
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133.
4. Will include an opinion on each major fund presented in the Agency’s financial
statements.
¢ Review and recommend to the Board the approval of external auditors’ reports, along
with Management’s written responses, when appropriate.
¢ Resolve any disagreements between Management, the Internal Audit Department, and the
external auditors regarding financial or operational controls and reporting.
¢ Ensure corrective action is taken on internal accounting control weaknesses identified by
the internal and external auditors.

RESPONSIBILITIES

The Audit Committee is chartered with significantduties—while-performing oversight for the
Board of Directors. In addition to reviewing this Charter annually and updating it as needed, the
Committee has several-responsibilities in the areas of Financial Reporting, Internal Controls, the
Internal Audit Department, the External Audit and external auditors, Compliance requirements,
and Other Matters as provided-in-the-bullets in the following sections. The Committee has the
overall responsibility to ensure the general requirements underlying these items are carried out.
However, the Audit Committee has the flexibility and authority to determine and choose the best
course of action and the best method for carrying out its responsibilities. The following items
are best practice guidelines that may be employed:

Financial Reporting:

» Review annual financial statements and consider whether they are complete, consistent
with information known to Committee members, and reflect appropriate accounting
principles.

» Advisee the Board and management of any situations that would cause the Committee to
believe the audited financial statements may contain material misstatements or omissions.

» Inquire of the General Manager -and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) regarding the fiscal
health of the Agency as well as the financial status of the Agency in relation to its
adopted budget.

» Inquire of management, the Manager of Internal Audit, and the external auditors about
whether significant financial, managerial, and operational information is accurate,
reliable, complete, and timely.

Page 3 of 9



>

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Audit Committee Charter
Amended on December 18, 2013

Inquire of Agency management, the Manager of Internal Audit, and the external auditors
about significant risks or exposures facing the Agency; assess the steps management has
taken or proposes to take to minimize such risks to the Agency; and periodically review
compliance with such steps.

Internal Controls:

>

Discuss with Agency management, the Manager of Internal Audit, and the external
auditors the reliability and effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control environment to
mitigate risk, including information technology security and control.
Discuss with Agency management, the effectiveness of the Agency’s process for
identifying and assessing significant risks and exposures, and the steps Agency
management has taken to communicate, monitor and mitigate these risks.
Understand the scope of the internal and external auditors’ reviews of internal controls,
and obtain and review reports of significant findings, recommendations, and Agency
management’s action plans to mitigate risks.
Review all significant accounting policy changes submitted by Agency management;
with the Internal Audit Department, and/or the external auditors, and provide
recommendations to the Board and Agency Mmanagement.
Periodically review Agency policies and procedures governing Board of Director and
employee conduct, including conflict of interest, misconduct, fraud and other sensitive
issues; or non-compliance and recommend changes to the Board and Agency
management as appropriate.
Discuss with Agency management, the Manager of Internal Audit, and the external
auditors management; Internal-Audit-and-the-external-anditers whether adequate policies
have been established and the Agency complies with policies, standards and applicable
laws and regulations.
Discuss with Agency management, the Manager of Internal Audit, and the external
auditors managementInternal-Audit-and-external suditors-whether significant legislative
or regulatory issues impacting Agency operations are identified, recognized,
communicated and appropriately addressed.
Review with Agency management the Manager of Internal Audlt and the external
auditors the-e Nanag - e adit-the audit
scope and plan of the Internal Audlt Dep_artmen OFS and the external aud1t0rs Address
the coordination of audit efforts to assure the completeness of coverage, reduction of
redundant efforts, and the effective use of audit resources.
Review with Agency management and the Manager of Internal Audit:

* Significant findings, recommendations, and management’s responses thereto.

* Any difficulties the Internal Audit Department encountered in the course of their

audits, including any restrictions on the scope of their work or access to required
information.

* Any changes required in the scope of their internal audits.

Page 4 of 9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Audit Committee Charter
Amended on December 18, 2013

e The Internal Audit Department budget and staffing.

e The Internal Audit Department Charter.

o The Internal Audit Department’s compliance with applicable standards (for
example, Governmental Auditing Standards, or the Institute of Internal Auditors’
International Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing).

Periodically review the Agency’s Code of Conduct/Ethics Policy to ensure that it is
adequate and up to date.

Review with the Manager of Internal Audit and the Agency’s general counsel the results
of their reviews of compliance monitoring with the Code of Conduct/Ethics Policy.
Review the procedures for the receipt, retention, and treatment of complaints received by
the Agency regarding accounting, internal accounting controls, auditing matters, or
suspected fraud that may be submitted by any party internal or external to the
organization. Review any complaints that might have been received, the current status,
and resolution if one has been reached.

Review procedures for the confidential, anonymous submission by Agency employees of
concerns regarding questionable accounting or auditing matters, or suspected fraud.
Review any submissions that have been received, the current status, and the resolution if
one has been reached.

Inquire of Agency management, the Manager of Internal Audit, and the external auditors
management;—theInternal-Auditor—and-theexternal-auditers—about significant risks or
exposures facing the Agency. Assess the steps management has taken or proposes to take
to communicate, manage, and minimize such risks to the Agency; and periodically
review compliance with such steps.

Review with tthe Manager of Internal Audit, and the external auditorshe-external-auditors
and-the-Internal-Audit Department:

* The adequacy of the Agency’s internal controls including computerized
information system controls and security.

® Any related-significant findings and recommendations of the Manager of Internal
Audit, and the external auditors the—external auditers—and Internal Audit
Department-together with management’s responses thereto.

Internal Audit Department:

>

>

>

Request that the Agency’s Manager of Internal Audit prepare the Audit Committee’s
meeting agendas designed to ensurc that all of the responsibilities of the Audit
Committec as described herein are addressed at least once a year.

Ensure there are no unjustified restrictions or limitations placed on the Internal Audit
Department.

Review with the Board, General Manager, and the Manager of Internal Audit the Internal
Audit Department Charter, Annual Audit Plan, staffing, budget, and organizational
reporting structure to ensure they meet the Committee’s goals, objectives, and
responsibilities to the Board and Agency management.

Page 5 of 9



vV VYV V¥

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Audit Committee Charter
Amended on December 18, 2013

Review and recommend to the Board the approval of the Internal Audit Department’s
Annual Audit Plan and any significant changes that may occur during the year.

Review, as needed, all internal audit reports, findings, and recommendations.

Review and recommend to the Board the appointment, replacement, dismissal, or change
n duties of the Manager of Internal Audit.

Review the effectiveness of the Internal Audit Department’s function, including
compliance with The Institute of Internal Auditors’ Infernational Standards for the
Professional Practice of Internal Auditing (Standards).

Conduct the Manager of Internal Audit performance appraisals and recommend Manager
of Internal Audit merit increases and incentive compensation to the Board.

Hold management accountable for the appropriate resolution of Internal Audit
Department’s recommendations and ensure that disposition has been determined for
Audit Department recommendations from the prior year. If management has determined
that Internal Audit Department recommendations need not be implemented because of
adequate compensating controls, based upon a cost/benefit analysis or because the risks
are at an acceptable level in accordance with the Agency’s goals and objectives, evaluate
the reasonableness of such determinations and advise the Board of Directors accordingly.

External Audit;

>

>

Review the external accounting firm’s proposals and fee structure, and provide
recommendations and external audit plan approval to the Board.

Review the external auditors’ proposed audit scope and approach to ensure emphasis is
placed on areas the Committee, Board, Management and external auditors believe special
attention is warranted and that efforts are coordinated with the Internal Audit
Department.

Evaluate the external auditor’s independence, and if needed, recommend the Board take
the appropriate action to satisfy the Agency with the external auditor’s independence.
Review the effectiveness of the external auditor’s work and provide the Board with the
final approval to continue or discharge the current firm.

Communicate to the external auditors areas of internal control with a heightened risk of
fraud or error, any known or suspected employee fraud, management fraud, pressures or
incentives for management to distort reported financial results, or any known or
suspected accounting errors or misstatements.

Communicate to the external auditors any areas of concern applicable to the external
auditors’ scope of responsibility (fraud, errors, or misstatements involving amounts
significant to the financial statements taken as a whole).

Review all significant written communications between the external auditors and
management, such as any management letter comments or schedule of unadjusted
differences (i.e. management letter, schedule of audit, or significant unusual or non-
routine items, etc.)

Page 6 of 9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Audit Committee Charter
Amended on December 18, 2013

> Hold management accountable for the appropriate resolution of external auditor
recommendations, ensure that disposition has been determined for auditor
recommendations from the prior year, and where management has determined that
auditor recommendations need not be implemented because of adequate compensating
controls or based upon a cost/benefit analysis, evaluate the reasonableness of such
determinations and advise the Board of Directors accordingly.

> Review with the external auditor that performs the financial statement audit:

e All critical accounting policies and practices used by the Agency.

e All alternative treatments of financial information within generally accepted
accounting principles that have been discussed with the Agency’s management,
the ramifications of each alternative, and the treatment preferred by the Agency.

> Review with management and the external auditors:

* The Agency’s annual financial statements, related feetnotes, and management’s
discussion and analysis.

e The external auditors’ audit of the financial statements and their report thereon.

e The external auditors’ judgments about the quality, not just the acceptability, of
the Agency’s accounting principles as applied in its financial reporting.

e The external auditors’ single audit of the federal awards administered by the
Agency and their reports thereon.

e Any significant changes required in the external auditors’ audit plan.

e Any serious difficulties or disputes with management encountered during the
audit.

e Matters required by Statement on Auditing Standards (SAS) No. 114, The
Auditor’s Communication With Those Charged With Governance; U.S.
Government Accountability Office’s_(GAO) Government Auditing Standards;
and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget’s Circular A-133 related to the
conduct of the audits.

» EFor-any-extraw elsrse equested—of-the-Apeney sexternal-audit-frmy,
evaluate whether or not the performance of any extra work or special projects requested

of the Agency’s external audit firm that-werk-violates the independence standards of the
GAO.

> The—Audit-Committee—shall ¥fRecommend that the Board of Directors approve the
Agency’s annual financial report, if i#the Committee believes that they are fairly
presented, to the extent such a determination can be made selely-on the basis of reading
the financial statements and discussions with Agency management and the external
auditors.

Compliance:

Page 7 of 9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Audit Committee Charter
Amended on December 18, 2013

» Review with management and the external auditors the Agency’s internal controls for
identifying laws and regulations affecting operations, risks for non-compliance including
litigation and fines, and implementing controls to prevent recurrence.

| » Review the reports, findings and recommendations offer any audits or examinations
performed by external agencies.

» Review with Agency counsel any legal, tax, or regulatory matters that may have a
material impact on the Agency’s operations and its financial statements.

| Other Matters:

» The Audit Committee shall engage consultants, specialists, or other audit firms as
necessary to assist the committee in the discharging of its responsibilities.

» The Audit Committee shall direct the Manager of Internal Audit to review the Ageney”
Agency’s Audit Committee Charter annually in order to advise the Audit Committee as
to needed or recommended changes.

» The Audit Committee shall report to the Board of Directors issues discussed in the Audit
Committee meeting that, in the judgment of the committee, warrant communication to the
Board to help the Board fulfill its oversight responsibility.

ETHICAL CONDUCT

Audit Committee members are prohibited from participating in any event or matter that would

create, or appear to create, a conflict of interest. These activities may include having a

significant financial interest or operational influence in vendors, contractors, customers or
| competitors of the-TEUA. Any activity creating an actual or apparent conflict should be

immediately reported to the Audit Committee Chair and the Board of Directors for resolution.

MEETINGS
The Audit Committee shall meet no less than quarterly.

The Manager of Internal Audit will schedule and coordinate all quarterly Committee meetings,
and will call additional meetings if requested to do so by any Committee member, the Board, the
General Manager or the external auditors. The Manager of Internal Audit will provide all
Committee members with written notification and an agenda at least 72 hours before the
scheduled quarterly meetings or as soon as reasonably possible for any special meetings, all-ef
which-will-be in accordance with the requirements of the Brown Act-rules.

The General Manager and Manager of Internal Audit will be provided written notification and an
agenda at least 72 hours before quarterly and special Committee meetings. These parties will be

Page 8 of 9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Audit Committee Charter
Amended on December 18, 2013

provided an opportunity to attend and speak at all Committee meetings but are not considered
members of the Committee and have no voting rights.

The Board or the General Manager will provide administrative support to the Audit Committee

and its meetings, including agenda preparation, participant notification, and documentation of
meeting minutes.

Page 9 of 9



-

'

b

B

Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENCY *

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Internal Audit Department Charter
Amended on MarchDecember 186, 20163

PURPOSE
This Charter establishes the authority and responsibilities of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
(IEUA or Agency) Internal Audit Department.

The purpose of the Internal Audit Department (Internal Audit or TA) is to assist the Board of
Directors (Board) and the Audit Committee (Committee) in fulfilling their oversight
responsibilities for financial reporting, internal controls, and compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements applicable to Agency operations and to provide objective assurance
about the Agency’s operations. The purpose of the Internal Audit Department is also to provide
as a service to management and as a way of adding value to improve the operations of the
Agency, consulting services, analyses, recommendations, and information concerning their
operations.

The Internal Audit Department reports to the Board through the Committee and is an
independent function from management. The responsibilities of the Internal Audit Department
are defined in this Charter.

MISSION

The Internal Audit Department seeks to improve the operations of the Agency by providing
unbiased and objective assessments and recommendations to ensure Agency resources are
efficiently and effectively managed in order to achieve Agency goals and objectives. The
Internal Audit Department will help the Agency achieve its goals and objectives, improve
operations, and instill confidence among its employees and the citizens it serves by providing
independent, objective assurance and consulting services and provide management and the Board
of Directors with recommendations to:

Promote and strengthen a sound control environment.

Improve Agency risk management, control and governance.

Promote the Agency’s vision and mission throughwith a high degree of professionalism.
Establish adequate policies and procedures and to comply with them.

Encourage efficient use of Agency resources.

Protect and safeguard Agency assets.

Mitigate risks related to fraud, waste and abuse.

Hold staff accountable for the resolution of audit recommendations.

Page 1 of 8



Inland Empire
UTILITIES AGENCY *

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Internal Audit Department Charter
Amended on MarchDeeember 186, 20163

VALUES
The Internal Audit Department has adopted the following value statements that form the
foundation for the Internal Audit Department.

Independence
As documented in this Charter, the Internal Audit Department is an independent function of the
Agency for the purpose of providing independent, objective, unbiased opinions.

Integrity
The Internal Audit Department staff is required to maintain the highest degree of integrity in
conducting its audit work.

Professionalism

The Internal Audit Department will perform its work with due professionalenalism care at all
times.

Collaboration

The Internal Audit Department will foster collaboration with all Agency personnel to promote
teamwork within the various business units.

ACCOUNTABILITY

The Internal Auditor is the Manager of the Internal Audit Department. The Internal Auditor is
accountable and reports to the Board of Directors, through the Audit Committee appointed by the
Board. The intent of this reporting relationship is to establish the Internal Audit Department’s
independence to function effectively and in accordance with best practices.

Annually, the Internal Auditor will submit an Audit Plan for the following fiscal year to the
Committee for review and approval by the Board. Quarterly status reports of significant Internal
Audit activities shall be presented at Committee meetings and shall include a status of major
activities and any changes or deviations from the approved audit plan. The Internal Auditor has
the authority to deviate from the approved annual Audit Plan, when necessary and if warranted
by unforeseen issues that require immediate attention. Significant changes to the annual Audit
Plan shall be reported to the Committee and to the Board.

Annually, a listing of audit recommendations provided by the Internal Audit Department and the
corresponding corrective actions taken by Agency management will be presented to the
Committee.

The Internal Auditor shall inform the Committee on the sufficiency of department staffing and
resources.

Page 2 of 8



Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENCY *

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Internal Audit Department Charter
Amended on MarchDecember 186, 20163

Annually, the Internal Audit Department must also ensure the Committee fulfills their
responsibilities as required under the Audit Committeec Charter. Additionally, IA must ensure
the Internal Audit Department Charter and the Audit Committee Charter are reviewed annually
and updated as necessary.

INDEPENDENCE

Independence is essential to the effectiveness of internal auditing and is strongly emphasized by
the Institute of Internal Auditors (ITA), the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(AICPA), and the U. S. General Accountability Office (GAO). The Internal Audit Department
should be free, both in fact and appearance, from impairments to independence.

The Internal Auditor and the Internal Audit Department shall have no direct responsibility or
authority over the day-to-day operations of the Agency or any activities they would audit. The
Internal Audit Department shall not engage in any activities that would compromise their
independence or would appear to be a conflict of interest.

To ensure independence is maintained, the Internal Audit Department shall report
administratively to the Agency’s General Manager or his designee and functionally to the Board
through the Audit Committee, as stated under “Accountability”.

AUTHORITY

The Internal Audit Department’s authority is derived from the direction of management and the
Agency’s Board through the Committee as set forth in this Charter. Specifically, the Internal
Audit Department is authorized to:

e Audit all areas of the Agency’s operations. Perform audits of the Regional Sewage
Service Contract agreement between the Agency and the Regional Contracting Agencies
(RCA), including performing necessary audit field work and review of required
supporting information and documents of the RCA’s.

e Have unrestricted access to all Agency functions, records, information, property, and
personnel.

+ Have full and free access to Agency management, the Board of Directors and the Audit
Committee.

+ Allocate resources, set frequencies, select subjects and set objectives, determine the scope
of work, and apply the techniques required to accomplish audit objectives, without
interference from management.

e Obtain the necessary assistance of Agency staff where Internal Auditthey performs
audits, as well as other specialized services from within or outside the organization.

e Obtain regular updates from management and Agency legal counsel regarding
compliance matters affecting operations.

Page 3 of 8



Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENCY *

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Internal Audit Department Charter
Amended on MarchBecember 186, 20163

Establish procedures for the receipt, retention, and treatment of comments or complaints
recetved regarding Agency accounting, operations, or internal controls, including those
matters received through Ethics Point or other channels.

Investigate and make recommendations to the Board, Audit Committee, Executive
Management and/or Human Resources, as approriate abouthandle-aceordingly reported
instances of inappropriate activities, misappropriation of funds or fraud, including those
matters received through Ethics Point or other channels.

Obtain additional internal or external resources w¥When the Internal Audit Department
does not possess all the necessary skills or experience to complete an audit or review,

additionalinternal or external resources-may be-used;-subject to the approval of the Audit

Committee and when necessary from the Board.

The Internal Auditor and the Internal Audit Department staff are not authorized to:

Have any responsibilities or authority for any of the activities they audit or perform any
operational duties for the Agency or its affiliates.

Initiate or approve accounting transactions external to the Internal Audit Department.
Direct the activities of any organization employee not employed by the Internal Audit
Department, except to the extent such employees have been appropriately assigned to
auditing teams or to otherwise assist the Iinternal Aauditors in audit activities.

Participate in any activities that would compromise their objectivity and independence or
any activities that would appear to be a conflict of interest.

Draft or write any Agency Policies and Procedures, or Standard Operating Procedures
outside the Internal Audit Department.

RESPONSIBILITIES

The responsibilities of the Internal Audit Department consist of the examination, review and
evaluation of the reliability and effectiveness of the Agency’s governance, risk management,
internal controls, and the quality of operations and systems utilized in carrying out the Agency’s
goals and objectives. The Internal Audit Department has the responsibility to perform its work
with due professional care.

The Internal Auditor and audit staff shall be responsible for, but not limited to, incorporating

periodically, as deemed necessary and/or in agreement with the annual audit plan,the activities
in the following key areas:

Internal Controls

Assess the adequacy of internal controls in place and determine if they are operating
effectively.

Page 4 of 8



/

Audit

Inland Empire
UTILITIES AGENCY *

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Internal Audit Department Charter
Amended on MarchDecember 186, 20163

Review the reliability and integrity of financial and operating information and the means
used to identify, measure, classify, and report such information.

Review compliance with Agency policies and procedures, and with applicable laws and
regulations which could have a significant impact on the operations of the Agency.
Evaluate the means implemented and the extent Agency assets are identified, tracked, and
safeguarded against misuse, unauthorized use, theft and loss.

Review operations, programs or projects to determine if results are consistent with
established objectives and goals.

Assess the efficient and effective use of Agency resources and the controls over those
resources.

Provide consulting services on current and proposed policies, procedures, and systems to
ensure adequate internal controls are considered and maintained.

Provide consulting services to evaluate contractual agreements and determine if
compliance exists.

UseHandle documents and information obtained from Departments in the same prudent
manner as by those employees who are normally accountable for them.

Perform “T'Follow-up Procedures” on all management responses to audit findings and
recommendations to determine if internal control improvements and/or corrective actions
have been implemented.

Perform “TFollow-up Procedures” on known external auditor’s or regulatory agency’s
reported findings and recommendations to determine if internal control improvements
and/or corrective actions have been implemented.

Conduct special projects, studies, or audits as requested by management, the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors.

Ensure known or suspected acts of fraud or improprieties involving Agency funds,
property and employees are investigated in coordination with the Agency’s legal counsel,
Human Resources and senior management.

Conduct work in accordance with the International Standards for the Professional
Practice of Internal Auditing (Standards)and Code of Ethics as required by the Institute
of Internal Auditors (I1A).

Develop a comprehensive and flexible annual audit plan using an appropriate risk-based
methodology, including_consideration of any risks or control concerns identified by
management, the Audit Committee, the Board or the external auditor and submit that
plan, as well as any periodic updates, to the Audit Committee and the Board for review
and approval.

Implement the annual audit plan, as approved, including as appropriate, any special tasks
or projects requested by management, the Audit Committee, or the Board.

Page 5 of 8



Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENCY *

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Internal Audit Department Charter
Amended on MarchBDecember 186, 20163

-Provide Agency management with reasonable notice of intent to audit and with
information about the audit process, except in those situations that warrant an
unannounced audit.

Consider the scope of work of the external auditors for the purpose of providing optimal
audit coverage, at a reasonable cost, without redundancy or omission.

Perform advisory services to assist the Agency in achieving its objectives; for example,
reviewing controls, systems or process designs prior to implementation and providing
recommendations to improve and enhance the effectiveness of controls and operations.

Maintain a professional audit staff with sufficient knowledge, skills, experience, and
professional certifications to meet the requirements of this Charter.

Maintain technical competence through continuing education supported by Department
goals and budgets.

Maintain a quality assurance program whereby the Internal Auditor assures the
operations of the Internal Audit Department.

Perform a periodic review of the Internal Audit Department Charter and the Audit
Committee Charter. Additions, deletions, or other changes to the Charters are subject to
the approval of the Board of Directors.

Reporting

Issue quarterly reports to and meet with the Audit Committee and management to
summarize results of audit activities and status of findings and recommendations.

Provide wWritten status reports of Audit Cemmittee-Department activity to the Audit
Committeewill-be-produced quarterly-by-theInternal-Audit Department. The Quarterly
Audit Committee Status Report will include a summary of significant internal and
external audit activities for the reporting period. The Status Report will be submitted for
approval by the Committee and the approved Status Report will be presented at the next
regularly scheduled IEUA Board of Directors meeting.

Annually,—the Internal—-Audit Department—will pProvide a written report listing all
outstanding recommendations with expected resolution dates annually. The report of all
outstanding recommendations will be submitted for approval by the Audit Committee
and provided at the next regularly scheduled IEUA Board of Directors meeting,

Keep the Audit Committee informed of emerging trends and successful practices in
internal auditing, as well as new audit requirements, when applicable.

Immediately report any reservations concerning control risks, accounting or disclosure
practices to the Audit Committee.

If during the scope and progress of its reviews and audits, the Internal Audit Department
identifies opportunities for improving the Agency’s control environment, processes and
procedures to ensure an environment where assets are safeguarded, internal controls are

Page 6 of 8



Inland Empire
UTILITIES AGENCY *

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Internal Audit Department Charter
Amended on MarchDeeember 186, 20163

in place and risk is mitigated, these recommendations will be communicated to the
appropriate level of management and the Audit Committee as timely as necessary and in
the written report.

When deemed appropriate and necessary, provide responsible unit management with a
preliminary written report of the results and recommendations of each audit, analysis,
review, or investigation performed and sufficient time to respond in writing with a plan
of corrective actions. Sufficient time to reply would be 30 to 60 days from the date of the
final report.

Provide a—final reports of results and recommendations_for each review and audit
performed, including the responsible management’s responses to the Audit Committee,
Executive management and responsible management. All final reports with anythe
responses go-throughwill be submitted to the Committee for discussion and to the Board
for approval. However, in cases where the auditee does not provide a response that is
timely or deemed responsive, the final report will not be held up pending a response and
will be submitted for discussion during the next scheduled Audit Committee meeting.

STANDARDS OF ETHICAL CONDUCT

The Internal Audit Department staff have a responsibility to govern themselves so that their
independence is not open to question. To this end, adherence to the Institute of Internal
Auditor’s “Code of Ethics” will ensure integrity, objectivity, confidentiality and competency in
Internal Audit work performed on behalf of the Agency’s Board and Audit Committee. These
principles include:

Performing internal auditing services in accordance with the /nternational Standards for
the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing (Standards).

Exercising honesty, diligence, and responsibility in performing duties.

Observing the law and making disclosures expected by the law and the profession.

Not knowingly being a party to any illegal activity, or engage in acts that are
discreditable to the profession of internal auditing or to the Agency.

Respect and contribute to the legitimate and ethical objectives of the Agency.

Not participating in any activity or relationship that may impair, or be presumed to
impair, unbiased assessments, including activities or relationships that may be in conflict
with the interests of the Agency.

Not accepting anything that may impair or be presumed to impair professional judgment.
Disclosing all material facts known that, if not disclosed, may distort the reporting of
activities under review.

Being prudent in the use and protection of information acquired in the course of duties.

Not using information for personal gain or in any manner that would be contrary to the
law or detrimental to the legitimate and ethical objectives of the Agency.

Page 7 of §



Inland Empire

UTILITIES AGENCY *

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Internal Audit Department Charter
Amended on MarchBecember 186, 20163

Engaging in only those services or audit activities for which Internal Audit staffthey have
the necessary knowledge, skills, and experience.

services.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES

It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors and senior management to foster a control
environment that supports the Internal Audit Department’s objectives and independence within
the Inland Empire Utilities Agency. The existence of the Internal Audit Department does not
diminish Agency management’s financial and operational responsibilities for prudent execution
and control of activities, including their responsibilities for the periodic evaluation of risk,
control, and governance systems.

Management’s responsibilities include:

Providing Internal Audit with its full support and cooperation at all operating levels,
including full and complete access to all records, property, and staff relative to their
assigned areas of responsibility, and active participation in the audit process.

Immediately notifying the Manager of Internal Audit and the Audit Committee of any
known or suspected cases of illegal, criminal or unethical activity involving Agency
funds, property, employees, or any activity which appears to present a conflict of interest.
Timely notification to Internal Audit of any new or proposed modifications to Agency
systems, procedures, operations or services, ensuring controls are built into the new or
modified processes.

Providing the Internal Audit Department with written responses to all audit findings and
recommendations, including action plans, responsible employees, and targeted resolution
dates or the acceptance of the risks identified.

Providing the Internal Audit Department with adequate budget, staffing, assistance from
staff of audited Departments, and_the tools needed for the Internal Audit Department to
execute itstheir duties as defined in this Charter.

Page 8 of 8



Audit Committee

INFORMATION
ITEM

2B



>

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

‘& A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: December 16, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Audit Committee (12/09/15)

From: Teresa V. VelaniQeC’&/ oud s

Manager of Internal Audit

Subject: Regional Contract Review Final Report

RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Board of Directors (Board) to review.

BACKGROUND

At the request of the Board and Executive Management, Internal Audit (IA) has been performing
a review of the Agency’s Regional Sewage Service Contract (Regional Contract Review) as
implemented with the seven regional contracting agencies. The objectives of the Regional
Contract Review include:

e Evaluate of how each of the seven contracting agencies apply the Regional Contract
provisions.

* Determine whether processes are in compliance with the Regional Contract requirements.

e Determine opportunities to improve processes and procedures.

e Identify opportunities and make recommendations for consideration as part of the
Regional Contract renegotiation.

The Regional Contract Review Final Report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goals of
Fiscal Responsibility, Workplace Environment and Business Practices by providing independent
evaluations of the financial and operational activities of IEUA’s contracting agencies’
implementation of the Regional Contract and suggesting recommendations for improvements.

RECOMMENDATIONS AND FINDINGS

The final report presents recommendations in the form of potential new business models for the
Agency to consider implementing:

e Best Practices — Actions/activities that could/should already be occurring
¢ Minor Changes — Revisions to Exhibit J and the 1997 sewer billing formula



Regional Contract Review Final Report
December 16, 2015
Page 2 of 4

¢ Moderate Changes — Oversight, information, and recourse

e Major Changes — Develop a new way of doing business (centralize the collection of all
fees at IEUA)

e Total regional restructuring
The recommended business models address the findings noted consistently through the review:

e Exhibit J of the Regional Contract should be revised and approved regularly. The review
identified over $160,000 in potential under-collections from just five businesses where
there was a difference in the interpretation of the category type.

e Contracting agencies do not generally collect connection fees from public schools (K-12)
since schools are permitted by the State. The review found 16 public school campuses
with recent construction. In ten instances no connection fees were paid. IA
conservatively estimates that at a minimum, connection fees of approximately $230,000,
and possibly as much as $687,000, should have been collected.

e The region’s main community college campus and one satellite campus did not pay
connection fees for multiple new buildings, but the Fontana satellite campus paid
approximately $53,000, in connection fees for one new building. IA conservatively
estimates that at a minimum, connection fees of approximately $55,000, for the satellite
campus and over $180,000, for the main campus should have been collected, and
possibly at least as much as $530,000, should have been collected.

e The review found one hospital (Kaiser — Fontana) where no connection fees were
collected. Two other hospitals with recent expansion each paid approximately
$1,400,000, in connection fees. IA conservatively estimates that at a minimum,
connection fees of approximately $1,300,000, should have been collected, but the amount
could possibly be much higher.

e No difference is defined in the Regional Contract between public service facilities that
are considered “publicly owned” vs. “publicly used.” The review tested eight
governmental facilities that were charged connection fees at the commercial category rate
rather than the public service rate, resulting in potential under-collections of
approximately $64,000, for all buildings.

e The calculation worksheet should be standardized at all contracting agencies to ensure the
fixture types and counts are consistent with Exhibit J. The review found that at one
contracting agency the calculation worksheet is missing 15 categories from Exhibit J, yet
includes three category types that are not part of Exhibit J. This created a potential
extrapolated under-collection of approximately $80,000 in connection fees in just one
fiscal year.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15295 Board Letter-Final Report-Regional Contract Review.docx



Regional Contract Review Final Report
December 16, 2015
Page 3 of 4

A contracting agency gave an Industrial entity a credit of over $500K for connection fees,
with no documentation to support the credit.

There is a need for clear guidance and detailed instructions for the assessment and
collection of connection fees for Industrial entities. In evaluating the connection fees and
monthly sewerage charges collected among various industrial entities, there appears to be
no correlation or justification for some of the low rates currently paid.

The EDU defined in the Regional Contract as 270 gallons per day (GPD) is no longer
representative of modern water usage.

IEUA should require contracting agencies to itemize monthly sewerage amounts for non-
residential customers. Currently, the agencies provide total EDUs each month and IEUA
issues an invoice for the self-reported amount without requiring additional support or
verification.

The 1997 Procedures for monthly sewer billing memorandum should be revised and
approved regularly. The review found contracting agencies where approximately 25
percent of accounts tested for monthly sewer fees had errors. Errors/mistakes in monthly
sewer billing act like an annuity, growing exponentially over time unless or until they are
corrected.

IA would like to extend our appreciation to all seven contracting agencies, the IEUA Planning
and Environmental Resources and Finance and Accounting Departments for their cooperation
and assistance during this review. IA appreciates the opportunity to perform this review and
stands ready to assist in any way possible as necessary and as requested.

To-date, A has submitted as information items the following reports:

Interim Audit Report for the City of Ontario (September 2015)

“Draft” Interim Audit Report for the City of Ontario (June 2015)

Interim Audit Report for the City of Chino Hills (June 2015)

Interim Audit Report for the Cucamonga Valley Water District (March 2015)
Interim Audit Report for the City of Chino (December 2014)

Interim Audit Report for the City of Fontana (December 2014)

Interim Audit Report for the City of Montclair (September 2014)

Interim Audit Report for the City of Upland (September 2014)

Survey of Comparative Information of the Seven Contracting Agencies (September 2014)
Regional Contract Review — Review of the Ten Year Forecast (June 2014)
Regional Contract Review — Survey of Comparable Agencies (June 2014)

ATTACHMENTS

The Regional Contract Review Final Report is attached.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15295 Board Letter-Final Report-Regional Contract Review.docx



Regional Contract Review Final Report
December 16, 2015
Page 4 of 4

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

On September 17, 2014, the Board approved the Fiscal Year 2014/15 Annual Audit Plan.
On December 18, 2013, the Board reconfirmed the approved Internal Audit Department Charter.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The impact on the budget may be significant depending on additional revenues potentially
collected, investment income potentially earned and the related staffing and other costs of
potentially implementing a new business model or aspects thereof.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15295 Board Letter-Final Report-Regional Contract Review.docx



»

g8 /nland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Contract Review

The Regional Contract review is consistent
with the Agency’s Business Goals of Fiscal
Responsibility, Workplace Environment and
Business Practices by providing an
independent evaluation of the Regional
Contract and suggesting recommendations
for improvements.

Prepared by:
Internal Audit Department
October 7, 2015



Table of Contents

EXECUTIVE REPORT ...ovtiitimiiieintinse e asresssssssessssssssss st ess e sas e sssesseeseereesesesesesssenenes 1
Findings & OBSEIVAtIONS ...........ccocoooiiiiccc ettt e et ae e e e rasann 1
ReCOMMENAAtIONS ..ot sttt en e 5
Current Business Model/PractiCe................ccoooreviviceceeceeeee e 6
Business Model 1: MinNOr Changes................covvvievieeeiceeecsesectsee et ev s ee e 7
Business Model 2: Moderate Changes..................cccoviiicuieiieceeciieeeeeeee oo es e ae e 8
Business Model 3: Major Changes.............ccceuiiiiiiiicececer et eer e eee e 9
Business Model 4: Total ReStructUring.................c.cocoooooviiiiiiiiieeeee e, 10
MOVING FOIWAN. ..ot ettt sttt ettt ee e en et ee e eeesee s arasesen e 10

ATTACHMENTS ...ttt ettt e sttt b e s seen e eseenessenenseneons 11
Attachment 1 - Audit RiSk MatriX ...........co.ccoviiiriiiceccee e s 11
Attachment 2 - Current Business Model/ProcCess ................cccocvieierinmiiniecreveeeeecoseeresnens 12
Attachment 3 - Results: Connection Fees (Commercial Businesses).................cccc........ 13
Attachment 4 - Results: Connection Fees (Schools —K=12) ..............cccccooorevevreeorcorercern, 14
Attachment 5 - Results: Connection Fees (Community College)..............c.cocccvevevireecunnnn. 15
Attachment 6 - Results: Connection Fees (HOSPItals)............c...co.ocvueeueeecerrcereeereeeecerenins 16
Attachment 7 - Results: Connection Fees (Categorization Differences) ......................... 17
Attachment 8 - Results: Connection Fees (Commercial Fixture Unit Differences)........... 18
Attachment 9 - Results: Connection Fees (Industrial Businesses).............c..ccccccoovu..... 19
Attachment 10 - Results: Industrial (Connection and Monthly Sewer Fees) ..................... 20
Attachment 11 - Results: Monthly SeWer FEes ...............c.ooovuveeeiivieceeeeee oo esrerereenns 21
Attachment 12 - Recommendations by Process .................cccooouveiimieoicioeeeeeceete e, 23
Attachment 13 - Recommendations by Business Model..................cccccccoovvercerieneeosereen. 26
Attachment 14 - Background Financial Information..............cc.ccooeoveeeeevcoeeeeeeereres e, 27
Attachment 15 - Excerpts from Comparable Survey Report ..............ccccccovvmvcervrriorcorereren. 28
Attachment 16 - Exhibit A ..........cc..c.oooiiie et 32



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 1 of 39

EXECUTIVE REPORT

The objectives of the Regional Contract Review were to evaluate how each of the
Contracting Agencies apply the Chino Basin Regional Sewerage Service Contract
(Regional Contract) provisions, determine whether processes are in compliance with
Regional Contract requirements, identify opportunities to improve procedures and make
recommendations to consider as part of the Regional Contract renegotiation. The
review covered the period from July 1, 2012 through December 31, 2013 and where
possible considered events subsequent to that period. The audit included a review of
the seven Contracting Agencies: Cities of Chino, Chino Hills, Fontana, Montclair,
Ontario, Upland and the Cucamonga Valley Water District.

The Regional Contract is a 50-year contract that expires in 2022. This Executive Report
provides a summary of the findings identified and a description of potential new
Business Models with recommendations to address the findings and with suggestions
for potential next steps.

Findings & Observations

In conducting the review, Internal Audit (IA) judgmentally selected between 40 and 75
businesses and Public Service Facilities (PSF) from a variety of different sources at
each of the Contracting Agencies to test whether Connection Fees and Monthly Sewer
Fees were accurately calculated, assessed, collected, and reported to IEUA in
accordance with Regional Contract provisions. During this review, |IA completed ten
separate interim audit reports documenting the specifics of the observations, findings
and recommendations identified. Information about the observations and findings is
included in the attachments and summarized below:

» Exhibit J of the Regional Contract should be revised and approved regularly to
include additional category types and provide users with clarification and detailed
definitions to ensure consistency in its application. The review found there are
many inconsistencies in the way Contracting Agencies interpret the category
types provided in Exhibit J of the Regional Contract. This creates differences in
interpretation and application among Contracting Agencies and differences in
Connection Fees assessed and collected. This review identified over $160,000
in potential under-collections from just five entities where there was a difference
in the interpretation of the category type.

» The review found that Contracting Agencies do not generally collect Connection
Fees from public schools (K-12) because there is no established process in place
to identify and collect fees since schools are permitted by the State. The review
found 16 public school campuses with recent construction. In 10 cases no
Connection Fees were paid or collected. It is not possible to quantify the loss in
Connection Fees without performing a physical survey to physically count the
fixture units. Connection Fees ranged from $23,000 to over $270,000 per



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 2 of 39

campus for the other six campuses that paid fees. Therefore, at a minimum,
using the lowest estimate, the Contracting Agencies should have collected a very
conservative $230,000 in Connection Fees (10 campuses x $23k — lowest
estimate); however, based on the comparable information for the six schools that
did collect fees, $687,000 is a closer estimate of Connection Fees that should at
least have been collected.

* The review found that the region’s main community college campus and one
satellite campus, had not paid Connection Fees for multiple new buildings, but
the Fontana satellite campus paid approximately $53,000 in Connection Fees for
one new building. It is not possible to quantify the loss in Connection Fees
without performing a physical survey to physically count the fixture units. Internal
Audit attempted to perform a physical survey of the accessible areas of the three
buildings at the Chino Campus (not including science laboratories or the banquet
facility) and determined that Connection Fees would have exceeded $55,000. At
the main campus facility in Rancho Cucamonga, Internal Audit noted that ten
new buildings have been added since 2008. Internal Audit was not able to
perform a physical survey, however, using the conservative approach of
approximately $18,000 per building ($55k / 3) noted at the Chino Campus, at a
minimum $180,000 in Connection Fees should have been collected (10
campuses x $18k); but the amount is possibly much higher, possibly $530,000 if
we use the comparable information for the one building where fees were
collected.

* As with most Public Service Facilities, the Contracting Agencies did not always
collect for hospital construction because hospitals are also permitted by the
State. The review found one hospital where no Connection Fees were collected.
Internal Audit calculated the minimum possible Connection Fees based on the
number of patient rooms (and not including cafeterias, surgical facilities, etc.). At
a minimum a very conservative estimate of $1,300,000 in Connection Fees
should have been collected. In comparison, two other hospitals in the Region
with recent expansions each paid approximately $1,400,000 in Connection Fees.

» The review noted differences in interpretation between Public Service Facilities
that are considered “publicly owned” and/or “publicly used.” There is no
difference defined in the current Regional Contract. The review tested eight
governmental facilities that were charged Connection Fees at the commercial
category rate rather than the public service rate, resulting in potential under-
collections of approximately $64,000 for all buildings.

» There is a need to standardize the calculation worksheet for all Contracting
Agencies to ensure the fixture types and counts are consistent with Exhibit J.
This would eliminate the inconsistencies and differences in fixture unit values
assigned by the Contracting Agencies, creating differences in the Connection
Fees assessed. The review found that in one agency, the Calculation Worksheet



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 3 of 39

is missing 15 categories from Exhibit J, yet includes three category types that are
not part of Exhibit J. This created a potential extrapolated under-collection of
approximately $80,000 in Connection Fees in only one fiscal year.

* The review also noted a questionable credit of approximately $560,000 given by
the Contracting Agency to Evolution Fresh, an Industrial entity located in Rancho
Cucamonga, with no documentation to support the credit.

» There is a need for clear guidance and detailed instructions for the assessment
and collection of Connection Fees for Industrial entities. During the review,
Contracting Agencies commented that they believe that new businesses find
Connection Fees for Industrial activites to be both confusing and high,
particularly the portion of the fee based on a wastewater analysis and that there
are trade-offs between this cost and the ongoing costs of alternatively connecting
to the NRWS lines. The review found differences in the interpretation and
application of the Regional Contract for both Connection Fees and Monthly
Sewer Fees for Industrial users, creating inconsistencies among customers that
may appear to be inequitable among the industrial customers.

» The 1997 Procedures for Monthly Sewer Billing memorandum should be revised
and approved regularly to include additional category types and provide users
with clarification and detailed definitions to ensure consistency in its application.
The review found a variety of errors in the Contracting Agencies’ billing systems
ranging from data entry input errors, to categorization errors from unclear
guidance in the 1997 document. The review found Contracting Agencies where
approximately 25% of accounts tested for Monthly Sewer Fees had errors. It is
difficult to extrapolate the error rate to total revenue because each error/mistake
can be unique and it is difficult to determine how long the error has existed. It is
important to note that errors/mistakes in Monthly Sewer Fees act like an annuity,
growing exponentially over time unless or until they are corrected.

* There is a need to reevaluate the EDU definition of 270 gallons per day (GPD)
set forth in the Regional Contract. Our survey of comparable agencies showed
that other similar agencies define their EDU equivalent between 235 and 310
GPD. Additionally, with water conservation efforts, more water efficient
appliances and increased urban density, water usage has declined since the
EDU was initially defined in the Regional Contract and 270 GPD is no longer
representative of modern water usage.

» IEUA should require the Contracting Agencies to itemize Monthly Sewer Fees
amounts for non-residential customers. Currently, the only information provided
to IEUA by each Contracting Agency is total EDUs. No additional information is
required. The review found that Contracting Agencies derive the total EDU
number in various ways: One Contracting Agency calculates the EDU number
based on the number of EDUs purchased by their customers. The other



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 4 of 39

Contracting Agencies calculate nonresidential EDUs from their water readings
according to the “draft’” 1997 biling memorandum, but some use differing
methods: one backs into the total number of EDUs by dividing revenue billed in
that month by the EDU rate, another reports EDUs only where monthly fees have
been collected (not accounting for those still outstanding) and another does not
report usage from their own governmental facilities.

The summary below shows findings related to uncollected Connection Fees, both
minimum estimated fees and the fees based on comparable information:

SUMMARY OF UNCOLLECTED CONNECTION FEES
CONNECTION FEES (Minimum Potential)

CHINO
CHINO HILLS CVWD FONTANA MONTCLAIR ONTARIO UPLAND
HOSPITAL $ - $ - % - $ 1,300,000 § -3 - % -
COLLEGE 55,000 - 180,000 - - - -
SCHOOLS 23,000 23,000 69,000 - 46,000 69,000 -
GOVT FACILITIES - - - 32,448 8,942 - 22,977
OTHER 141,006 7,641 586,687 - (3,527) 16,550 5,246
MINIMUM $ 219,006 $ 30,641 § 835,687 $ 1,332,448 $ 50965 §$ 85,550 $ 28,223
TOTAL MINIMUM $ 2,582,520
CONNECTION FEES (Comparable Basis)
CHINO
CHINO HILLS CVWD FONTANA MONTCLAIR ONTARIO UPLAND
HOSPITAL $ - 8 - $ - $ 1,300,000 $ - 9 - % -
COLLEGE 55,000 - 530,000 - - -
SCHOOL 43,000 43,000 153,000 - 236,000 212,000 -
GOVT FACILITIES - - - 32,448 8,492 - 22,977
OTHER 141,006 7,641 586,687 - (3,627) 16,550 5,246
COMPARABLE $ 239,006 $ 50,641 $ 1,269,687 $ 1,332,448 $ 240,965 $228550 $ 28,223

TOTAL COMPARABLE $ 3,389,520

IEUA and the Contracting Agencies are trapped in a spiral where the Contracting
Agencies are not charging enough of the Connection and Monthly Fees that the
Regional Contract requires leading to higher IEUA fees and an uneven playing field
from Contracting Agency to Contracting Agency and from Regional Business to
Regional Business.

The renegotiation of the Regional Contract provides an opportunity for IEUA and the
seven Contracting Agencies to consider a new way of doing business, hence a new
business model for the Region. The following pages propose different business models
to consider as part of moving forward with renegotiating/amending the Regional
Contract and changing the way IEUA does business with the Contracting Agencies.



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 5 of 39

Recommendations

To address the findings identified by Internal Audit, prevent additional similar findings
and to ensure the requirements of the Regional Contract are implemented consistently
and equitably across all customers, Internal Audit developed a number of
recommendations while performing the individual Regional Contract Reviews. These
audit findings and resulting recommendations came up consistently at multiple
Contracting Agencies (Attachments 3 through 11). Internal Audit has sorted the
recommendations to create several possible business models as IEUA looks to the
future of the Regional Contract and changing the business approach. The following
pages provide additional details for each.

Each business model groups the audit recommendations by the magnitude of changes
necessary to the way business is conducted. The table below provides highlights of
each of the business models; additional details are aiso included in the Attachments:

¢ Connection Fees collected by Contracting Agencies
at Building Department/Payments Counter
¢ Connection Fees held by Contracting Agencies until “called” by IEUA
Current Business * Schools, Hospitals construction administered by State with no process in
Model/Practice place to ensure Connection Fees are collected by Contracting Agencies
* Monthly Sewer Fees collected by Contracting Agencies and lump-sums
remitted to JEUA without any detail or support
* Proposition 218 is the responsibility of each Contracting Agency

Business Model #1

¢ Frequent/Regular and consistent revisions and updates to Exhibit J for
Connection Fees and to the 1997 Monthly Sewerage Billing Formulas

Minor Changes
memorandum

Business Model #2 | ® Additional oversight, information and recourse provisions as part of a
: revised Regional Contract
o On-going Monitoring and Inspections by IEUA staff

Moderate Changes o Recourse rights incorporated into the Contract
o Right to audit and access to records incorporated in Contract
Business Model #3 | ¢ Centralize Connection Fees and Monthly Sewer Fees Billing at IEUA
¢ Evaluate and implement Variable vs. Fixed Cost Billing Models
Major Changes ¢ Utilize County Property Tax System to collect Monthly Sewer Fees
¢ Centralize Proposition 218 reporting of fee increases Region-wide
The Future IEUA has responsibility for and management of supply chain for all water

and sewer related activities for the entire region, both locally and regionally.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 6 of 39

Current Business Model/Practice

The current Regional Contract business process/model is illustrated below and in
Attachment 2. The current process centralizes responsibility for direct contact with
customers with the individual Contracting Agencies, including the Proposition 218
notification of fee increases. IEUA’s contractual relationship is only with the Contracting
Agencies. Each individual Contracting Agency’s relationship is with the customers in
their service area. Theoretically, therefore, it is irrelevant to IEUA whether the individual
Contracting Agencies collect Connection Fees and Monthly Sewer Fees from their
individual customers as long as the Contracting Agencies remit those fees to IEUA from
their own accounts. Unfortunately, the way the current contract is structured IEUA
generally does not have enough information to reconcile or dispute the information
provided by the Contracting Agencies and the Regional Contract does not include
provisions to obtain that information. Therefore, the recommendations and potential
next steps shown in each of the following Business Models consider ways for IEUA to

enhance its relationship with the individual Contracting Agencies.

Customer goes to
the counter to
obtain permits for
new construction or
improvements,

\

If the customer does
not go to the
Contracting Agency’s
counter—as itisin
most cases with Public
Service Facilities
(Schools, College and
Hospitals). there is no
process in place to
pursue collection of

Connection Fees.

¥

The Contracting Agency:
Use their own
Calculation Worksheet to
count fixture units.
Select a Category Type
and Sewage Factor.
Assess and Collect
Connection Fees

./’

IEUA bills

without
verification of 4p

information
reported.

hS

A

/

{

The Contracting
Agency collects
and retains the
Connection Fees in
their CCRA account

s
- -’

The Contracting
Agency reports
Connection EDUs
to IEUA monthly
with minimal
supporting
information.

!

-~

/" The Contracting Agency

establishes customer
sewer connection and
Utility Billing Account.
Each month, using their
own methodology, total
Volumetric EDUs with
no supporting
information are reported
to IEUA.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 7 of 39

Business Model 1: Minor Changes

This Business Model includes only recommendations for Regional Contract
amendments and revisions that leave current business practices in place, but provide
more clarity and consistency to those practices across the region, to ensure all
Contracting Agencies apply the Contract consistently.

MINOR CHANGES TO BUSINESS MODEL

Summary:

- Regional Contract is updated, clarified and modernized, but is left largely
unchanged as to the way the Region conducts business.

e Centralized responsibility for direct contact with customers remains with the
individual Contracting Agencies.

o Contracting Agencies are responsible for the Proposition 218 notification of fee
1Increases.

e IEUA’s contractual relationship is only with the Contracting Agencies not the
customers.

Recommendations:
e Frequent/Regular and consistent approved revisions to Exhibit J

¢ Frequent/Regular and consistent approved revisions to Monthly Sewerage
Formula

Next Steps:
Regional Committees regularly provide:

e Revisions to Exhibit J and Monthly Sewerage Formulas for Board approval

e Standardization for Calculation Worksheet

e Guidelines for supporting documentation provided to IEUA for both EDU
Building Activity Reports and Monthly Sewer Fees Reports




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 8 of 39

Business Model 2: Moderate Changes

This Business Model includes recommendations for Regional Contract amendments
that enhance IEUA’s oversight over the way the region conducts business and provides
the tools that are needed for IEUA to take responsibility for inspection, reconciliation
and recourse.

MODERATE CHANGES TO BUSINESS MODEL

Summary:

Regional Contract is updated, clarified and modernized.

Assigns additional roles and responsibilities to IEUA staff to ensure additional
monitoring and oversight and regular inspections if necessary.

IEUA staff would ensure the Regional Contract is administered consistently
throughout the region with a “level playing field” among the Contracting
Agencies and from one local business to another through-out the region.
Centralized responsibility for direct contact with customers remains with the
individual Contracting Agencies.

The Proposition 218 notifications remains with the Contracting Agency.
IEUA’s contractual relationship is only with the Contracting Agencies.

Recommendations:

Oversight, information & recourse over Connection Fees and Monthly
Sewerage billing

Monitoring program to inspect facilities randomly and when discrepancies are
suspected and as necessary to ensure Fees are assessed accurately

Inspection, verification and recourse rights in Regional Contract

Right to audit, full cooperation and access to records and documents

Next Steps:
IEUA and Contracting Agencies renegotiate provisions of Regional Contract:

Require some expertise in-house (IEUA staff)

Monitoring and inspection program

Inspection, verification and recourse rights

Right to audit, cooperation and access to records

Regional Committees establish contract for monthly sewerage billing to
eliminate invoicing process.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 9 of 39

Business Model 3: Major Changes

This Business Model includes recommendations to create a new paradigm for
administering the business activities of the Regional Contract with IEUA taking over
responsibility for fee calculation methods and collections.

MAJOR CHANGES TO BUSINESS MODEL

Summary:

IEUA assumes primary responsibility for implementing Contract requirements.
IEUA takes over collecting Connection Fees and Monthly Sewer Fees.

IEUA determines billing methodologies.

IEUA is in direct contact with all sewer customers in the region.

IEUA assumes responsibility for Proposition 218 process for the region.

Recommendations:

Consider legal, political and financial impacts of governing by ordinance vs. the
Regional Contract.

Resolve the under-collection findings noted through this audit process.
Centralize Connection Fees and Monthly Sewer Fees Billing at [EUA.

Consider County Property Tax collection method for Monthly Sewer Fees
billing.

Review and revise EDU formula.

Evaluate methodologies/calculations:
o Variable Cost Models: Water consumption models — water usage, other
o Fixed Cost Models: EDUs purchased, dwelling or business size, other

Next Steps:

Consider legal, political and financial impacts of:
o governing by ordinance vs. the Regional Contract
o revising EDU formula, and
o resolving audit findings noted in this report

Evaluate methodology for billing Connection Fees and Monthly Sewer Fees:
o Fixed Cost: EDU, size/square feet or other
o Variable Cost: Water consumption or other

Develop and implement business plan for centralization of Connection Fees and
Monthly Sewer Fees Billing.

Consider alternatives to how collections are made for Public Service Facilities.
Assume responsibility for the Proposition 218 process.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 10 of 39

Business Model 4: Total Restructuring

The Regional Contract is a 50-year contract set to expire in 2022. In renegotiating the
Regional Contract, Internal Audit recommends planning for the long-term future of the
region. The State of California recently provided the first possibility for radical change
and consolidation in the water industry by passing Senate Bill 88. Although this Bill is
limited in scope and intended primarily to ensure safe drinking water to disadvantaged
communities, it presents the possibility of consolidations to eliminate divisions among
government entities. As IEUA and the Contracting Agencies consider the best scenario
and business model possible for the future of the region, it is time to consider alternative
ways to manage water supplies and water/wastewater/sewer services.

Total Restructuring

IEUA takes full responsibility for managing the entire water and sewer related
activities for the IEUA region:

e Manage, distribute & account for all local, Metropolitan and other potable and
recycled water.

e Manage, collect, treat and account for all wastewater.

e Construction & maintenance of all infrastructure and capital projects

Moving Forward

The renegotiation of the Regional Contract provides an opportunity to consider how the
different Business Models align with IEUA’s Strategic Plan in achieving the Agency's
Mission, Vision, Values and Business Goals. Board direction is needed to move
forward:

1. Direct Staff to coordinate with legal counsel and the Contracting Agencies to
resolve the findings identified through this audit and collect fees as appropriate.

2. Direct Staff to begin Contract negotiations, consistent with Major Changes to
Business Model, including direct billing of Connection and Monthly Sewer Fees.

TV: ps/sn



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 11 of 39

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 1 - Audit Risk Matrix

Based on the results of the Regional Contract Review, Internal Audit has developed an
Audit Risk Matrix. This is a diagram that identifies the major events or situations
that can result in IEUA not achieving the intent of the Regional Contract, ranked
by the likelihood and impact to the Agency. Greater risks are noted in red, while
moderate or minor risks are shown in yellow and green. Likelihood refers to the
possibility for error, mistake or deficiency. Impact, refers to the magnitude of the
potential error, mistake or deficiency in terms of financial losses.

This Risk Matrix highlights the areas IEUA should focus on and prioritize as part of re-
evaluating and renegotiating the Regional Contract.

LIKELIHOOD

LOW MEDIUM

Connection Fees

Monthly Sewerage Fees Not Collected from Schools

HIGH Not Collected from Community

Not Collected from College

Governmental Facilities

Commercial Categorization
Errars
A

Commercial Monthly Sewerage

MEDIUM Missing Accounts

IMPACT

Rate errors

:{!_ijg;‘nﬂenﬁél Coannection Fees Connection Fees

= Mot collected Fixture Count Errors.




‘BOJE 92IAI9S JIBY) Ul SIawolsno
ays yum si diysuonjelel s, fouaby Bunoenuon
[enpiAlpul yoeg “saiousby Buoenuo)
3y} yiim Ajuo si diysuoljejal [enjoesuod
SVN3| "seusby bunoesuo) [enplaipul sy} yum
SJBWO0ISNI YIM Joejuod Joallp Joy Ajiqisuodsal
§9zl|eJjuad Joeljuo) [euoiboy Juaind ay|

puE Jajum Juipnpug
oA J0) |19

o) dn jae o junoaos B

um *axiAlEE saunbas
PUS pagie g

junoade Yu22
Yy up Auady
fupaenuny
Ag paugmas
S804 UORIFULOD

Ajgauow w3y
03 papodos oue

Apy3uow 3| 03
*na3 3ok sodas B
Asuafy Jundeguaor

payoded snal

B 305 111§ VN3 1334 UOPFIULGD

301 pus 5,NA3

W EEUPOINTEY eou)

USRI RRL | -34d fRjUmuLOsNAUT
— ENSON, d1qhg
N3| 03 peasoday 8] °g sUDRIMUULY

UOIEINN) Nﬂ_w::nuuﬂ\«:!ttllﬂﬂ Huppg Azyan
isuodey '3 Suyyg alLsBwnjoa Apjiuopy

s53004d Suiiodey g Bundeyed
§a54 BWN{OA A)YIUOA 'R 5854 UOPRIBUUDD
meiney 1de51U07 jeuoiSey

PUC 02IC ID|AIOE HI
FIESTT: T4

101 10 588 LOLJDAUU)
pus pajodal 1aasu
SIE SNOT 1BY) §5i 05 aday)
‘[sanian | 33A135 gy
40 3583 S U1 10 SUOITUTANS
PUE S| PSS YA

PRRRRs

“pEaEInAN
uoREnamD

wIE SUDjd

Juawpnedaq Juippny

119D pue p v $894 Lio) oy

AHBISHO W LYA TN Y

Aoy sAHan) widaid QoI ,l,.y

SS9001d/[9PO SSaulsng JuUaling - g JUsWIIepy

B¢ Jo Z1 obed

GL0Z '8¢ Jequisides
Hoday ypny [eul4
MBIADY JoeIuOY [euoibay



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 13 of 39

Attachment 3 - Results: Connection Fees (Commercial Businesses)

For the commercial businesses selected for review, IA noted instances of varying
interpretation and application of Exhibit J of the Regional Sewerage Service Contract.
This created differences in categorization; therefore, differences in the Connection Fees
collected. For the five entities where there was a difference in the interpretation of the
category type, IA identified over $160,000 in potential under-collections, as follows:

Contracting Fees Alternative Possible Difference/
Agency Category Used Collected Category Fees Shortage
Residentiai Community Center
y
P : Il Hospital, Health
Chino Fong oo MoteHOtel Fast | 050732 | Spawith Pool, | | $123,206 |  $92,474
e service restaurant
I: Retail, Office, Motel/Hotel, Fast llI: Hospital, Health
Chino | Food. etc ' ’ $16,129 Spa with Pool, full $64,661 $48,532
R service restaurant
. I Retail, Office, Motel/Hotel, Fast
Ontario Foo:, aeltc_ 18, Molelirotel, Fas $112,297 - - -
Restaurant
Montclair ) " IlIl: Hospital, Health
I R , | ,F .
(Dragon 99 Foog, ate_ Toe. Motel/Hotel, Fast | 64 308 | Spawith Pool, full |  $5,243 $3,935
Restaurant) service restaurant
Veterinary Hospitals/Facilities
Chino Hills ) . Ill: Hospital, Health
(Pets N Vet Animal | fong a0 MOEIHotel Fast | g 539 | Spawith Pool, ful | $10,180 $7,641
) ood, etc. ) |
Hospital) service restaurant
Upland . i lli: Hospital, Health
(Caremore Medical | fong aeo e OOt Fast 1 g4 744 | spawith Pool, full | $6,990 $5,246

Enterprises)

service restaurant




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 14 of 39

Attachment 4 - Results: Connection Fees (Schools — K-12)

According to the requirements of Exhibit J of the Regional Contract, any Public Service
Facilities that have new construction or expansions are required to pay Connection
Fees. The review found that Contracting Agencies do not have a process in place to
identify and collect from schools because these are permitted through the State. IA
identified 16 school sites that had construction and 10 did not pay Connection Fees. It
is not possible to quantify the loss in Connection Fees without performing a physical
survey to physically count the fixture units. Using the lowest amount that was collected,
IA conservatively estimates that at a minimum $230,000 in Connection Fees should
have been collected (10 x $23,000); however, using the comparable information for
those six schools that did pay fees, it is likely that fees approximated at least $687,000.

7 Connection Possible Possible
Contracting Agency School Name Type of Construction Year Fees “conservative” “comparable”
Collected Estimate fees Estimate Fees
. ] Howard Cattle New classroom wing with
City of Chino Elementary School e X Summer 2012 0 $23,000 $43,000
. . ; Chino Hills High Pool, Showers, and Within the iast
City of Chino Hills School A i 3 years 0 $23,000 $43,000
Los Amigos New 14 classroom
CVvwWD Elementary School building 2013 0 $23,000 $67,000
Bear Gulch New 14 classroom and
CVWD Elementary School bathroom building 2010 $66,957 Collected Collected
; Classroom wing/building,
CVWD Alta IS_orr;n a Ingh Gymnasium Expansion, & c Urt1dert_ $42,792 Collected Collected
Se0 Athletic Field Complex ONSIFUEGn
. g Classroom wing/building,
CVWD Eiwanda High | Food Service Buiding & e 0| $23,000 $43,000
e Athletic Field Complex SRSIHENen
Rancho New Auditorium Building Under
SR Cucamonga H.S | & Athletic Field Complex | Construction 0 $23,000 $43,000
City of Fontana Jurupa Hilis H.8 New High School 2009 $272,182 Collected Collected
City of Fontana Citrus High School New High School 2009 $149,228 | Collected Collected
. . Howard Multipurpose room with
City of Montclair Elementary School Kitchen 2011 $102,338 | Collected Collected
. . Moreno Multipurpose room with
City of Montclair Elementary School restrooms 2013 $0 $23,000 $102,000
. . Montclair High New 32 Classroom
City of Montclair Sehool building 2012 $0 $23,000 $134,000
: Multipurpose room with
City of Ontario Richard Hayhes restrooms, warming | Summer 2012 $0 |  $23,000 $102,000
Elementary School Kitchen. etc.
: 13 classroom modular
City of Ontario ey Wiltsey | facility with multiple | Summer 2013 $0 |  $23,000 $67,000
IE0IS 80 restrooms, warming, etc.
T New classroom building,
City of Ontario o”ts'“";? H,'gh restrooms, football U;‘de; $0 |  $23,000 $43,000
choo stadium & pool construction
City of Upland Upland H.S New Gymnasium 2013 $22,506 Collected Collected
Estimated Connection Fees: Conservative vs. Comparable $230,000 $643,000




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 15 of 39

Attachment 5 - Results: Connection Fees (Community College)

Exhibit J of the Regional Contract requires that Connection Fees be assessed to any
Public Service Facilities that have new construction or expansions. Chaffey College, a
two-year public Community College, has three campuses located within IEUA’s service
area. Based on IA’s review, there were construction projects that resulted in new
buildings and facilities being added at each of the campuses. Of the three with
construction, only one Contracting Agency assessed and collected Connection Fees. |t
is not possible to quantify the loss in Connection Fees without performing a physical
survey to physically count the fixture units. IA attempted to perform a physical survey of
the accessible areas of the three buildings at the Chino Campus (not including science
laboratories or the banquet facility) and determined that Connection Fees would have
exceeded $55,000. At the main campus facility in Rancho Cucamonga, IA noted that
ten new buildings have been added since 2008. |A was not able to perform a physical
survey, however, using the approximately $18,000 per building ($55k / 3) at the Chino
Campus, IA conservatively estimates that at a minimum $180,000 in Connection Fees
should have been collected (10 x $18,000), but it is likely that it is much higher.

Minimum .
Contracting . Year_ Estimated oG
Location Place in ’ Fees
Agency : Connection
Operation F Collected
ees P
. Various
CVWD Rancho Cucamonga ~ Main Campus since Unable to $0
(10 buildings) 2007 estimate

Chino ~ Satellite/Off-site Campus
City of Chino | (3 Buildings: Main Instructional, Health 2008 $ 55,000 $0
Sciences, and Community Center )

City of Fontana ~ Satellite/Off-site Campus
(1 Building: Academic Center, two-story 2011 N/A $ 52,845

Fontana and approximately 30,000 square feet)

Caby

Ae
?




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 16 of 39

Attachment 6 - Results: Connection Fees (Hospitals)

IA identified the large scale hospitals and medical facilities that had new construction or
expansions and reside within IEUA’s service area. Connection Fees were collected for
two of the three hospitals. For the City of Fontana Kaiser Hospital expansion, 1A
calculated the minimum possible Connection Fees based on the number of patient
rooms (and not including cafeterias, surgical facilities, etc.). |A conservatively estimates
that at a minimum $1,300,000 in Connection Fees should have been collected, but it is

likely that it is much higher.

; : Connection Fees
Contracting Agency Hospital Year Fees Collected collected

. San Antonio Community
City of Upland Hospital — Addition 2011 $1,370,197

. . Kaiser Permanente —
City of Ontario New Facility 2012 $1,409,106

Kaiser Permanente — N/A
City of Fontana Hospital and Inpatient (Replacement Hospital $0
Tower Opened: 2013)

SAN ANTONIO
COMMUNITY HOSPITAL




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 17 of 39

Attachment 7 - Results: Connection Fees (Categorization Differences)

IA identified the following governmental entities classified as commercial rather than
public by Contracting Agencies. In some cases the rationale was used that although
the buildings are publicly owned they are not publicly used, but rather offices and
administrative spaces. The varying interpretations create differences in categorization
and Connection Fees collected from Public Service Facilities:

' Fees

Alternative

Possible

Difference/

Contracting : =k bl 23 i
Agency i peschpton Cat’egory ysed Collected . Category . Fees Shortage
- I: Retail, Office,
Fontana (Csag[agﬁigfﬁ"')ty MotelHotel, | $ 46,343 |VI: Public Facilty | $65756 | $19.413
9 Fast Food, etc.
Caltrans Facility I: Retail, Office,
Fontana (Independent Motel/Hotel, $ 14,178 |VI: Public Facility $ 20,117 $ 5,939
Assurance Building) Fast Food, etc.
I: Retail, Office,
Fontana Police Department Motel/Hotel, $ 14,183 | VI Public Facility $ 21,018 $6,835
Fast Food, etc.
I: Retail, Office,
Fontana Police Department Motel/Hotel, $622 VI: Public Facility $ 883 $ 261
Fast Food, efc.
} I: Retail, Office,
Montclair | ©ommunity Center Motel/Hotel, | $18,962 |VI: Public Faciity | $26,906 | $ 7,044
(Bathrooms)
Fast Food, etc.
I: Retail, Office,
Montclair Splash Pad Motel/Hotel, $1,308 VI Public Facility $ 1,856 $ 548
Fast Food, etc.
I: Retail, Office,
Upland Animal Shelter Motel/Hotel, $ 36,761 |VI: Public Facility $52,108 $ 15,347
Fast Food, etc.
I: Retail, Office,
Upland Fire Station Motel/Hotel, $ 18,277 |VI: Public Facility $ 25,907 $ 7,630
Fast Food, efc.
TOTALS FOR ITEMS TESTED $ 150,634 $ 214,551 $63,917

For each instance above, Connection Fees were collected and at the time of
assessment, they were classified as a Commercial Category | according to Exhibit J;
however, they could have been classified as Category VI Public Facility and this would
have resulted in greater Connection Fees collected.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 18 of 39

Attachment 8 - Results: Connection Fees (Commercial Fixture Unit Differences)

IA identified that the fixture unit values utilized by the Contracting Agency may not
always coincide with the descriptions and/or fixture unit values as outlined in Table 1 of
Exhibit J of the Regional Contract. This issue was noted at least at two Contracting
Agencies. The Connection Fees that have been over/under collected amounted to the
following:

Fixture Unit Value Differences

Fee per Audit | (Over)/Under

Contracting Agency - Description 2 Fees Collected Results Collected

Fixture Unit Value Differences:

Montclair 4 businesses identified with $187,865 $180,403 ($7,462)

different values

Fixture Unit Value Differences -
2013/14:

10 businesses tested with
different values

Ontario $88,006 $104,556 $16,550

Additionally, the city of Ontario Calculation Worksheet is missing 15 categories from
Exhibit J, yet includes three category types that are not part of Exhibit J. IA
extrapolated the $16,550 under-coilection above to determine an impact of
approximately $80,000 in Connection Fees in only one fiscal year.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 19 of 39

Attachment 9 - Results: Connection Fees {Industrial Businesses)

According to Exhibit J of the Regional Sewerage Service Contract, Industrial businesses
that engage in production, manufacturing or processing of material are required to pay
Connections Fees and those fees are assessed differently than Commercial businesses
enterprises. In addition to the Connection Fees calculated based on fixture units,
Industrial entities pay a variable component based on a wastewater analysis that
includes: type of wastewater (domestic or non-domestic), sewage flow, Biochemical
Oxygen Demand (BOD), and Total Suspended Solids (TSS).

Existing Fixtures Units

For any commercial and industrial businesses that have expansions or additions, a
credit is given for any demolished existing fixtures that were already located within the
facility, and fees are only assessed on the net new fixture units added to the facility.
This provision applies for all enterprises, regardless whether commercial or industrial.

IA noted that Contracting Agencies usually have supporting documentation to validate
that there are existing fixtures and a credit should be applied. Evolution Fresh, an
Industrial Entity in IEUA’s service area received a credit for existing fixture units;
however the Contracting Agency could provide no supporting documentation to validate
that the credit was appropriately applied:

Unsupported Credit for Existing Fixture Units

Contracting ; e : Fee per Audit | (Over)/Under
Agency . Description Fees Collected Resuits Collected
Evolution Fresh —
CcvwD Juice Manufacturer $561,643 $1,148,510 ($586,687)

Industrial Fees
During the Regional Contract Review, IA received feedback from the Contracting
Agencies regarding Connection fees for Industrial Users. They included the following:

e Cost of Industrial Connection fees “deter businesses” from coming to the region

e Cost and proximity of the NRWS lines can impact costs to a business about
deciding where to connect.

e Connection Fees based on BOD and TSS are not related to Fixture Units and
guidance about transferability is unclear, and IEUA does not verify BOD and TSS
reports.

¢ Value of Capacity Rights is unclear if an SIU is declassified.



Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 20 of 39

Attachment 10 - Results: Industrial (Connection and Monthly Sewer Fees)

City of Ontario evaluation of Connection Fees and Sewer Fees:

. L Connection Fees | Monthly Billing April .
Business Description Noted Example 2014 Ontario Comment
. Fixed EDU determined by
Niagar Water Commercial from April 2014: permit, measurement and
Bottlign (a‘a) bottling 3/2006 to 6/2013: | Fixed 66 EDUs | $883.74 inspection.
= company $33,331 rate Ii use the NRW, then usually
use a fixed factor.
. : April 2014:
New-Indy | Paperboard | In existence for | LSBETT L (04 Same as above.
Ontario llc(a) Mill extended penod rate
. . No April 2014
Greif Packaging In existence .for billing for water $0.00 Part of a master meter.
supply extended period or WESEWIE.
Liuid waste o . April 2014: 2
Zumn 1(;;15 B als Per building permit | meters: one with Use landscape factor (55%).
I posa fixtures established | 5HCF @ .0401 $2.68 | Recently converted to recycled
ndustries systemns i Factor & other water
lier in 2001 ol :
Supp with 0.
i June 2013: _
Flavoring Domestic Apri] 2014: 88 Monthly based on 68% flow to
Jogue, Inc. Syrups & d ial- $10.313 HCF @ .0202 $23.80 sewer, 2,100 BOD and 31 TSS
Concentrates | 1D uStn_a -$10,3 Factor per lab data.
Industrial-$63,884
March 2007:
manufacturer | $9,967 (originally April 2014: 221 Monthly based on lab data
Wing Hing of Chinese purchased by IE CF @ 0087 $25.74 showing BOD=530mg/l,
Foods foods & Haliburton) April Fac t(.)r ’ TSS=50mg/1 and water to
noodles 2013: Industrial waste factor of 8.25%.
$31,518
Commercial and
Manufacturer | Domestic industrial April 2014: Fixed industrial EDU was
Haliburton of soups & purchased from Fixed 186 EDU | $2,490.54 determined for monthly billin
sauces 2011 =2013 rate Y =
$69,043
April 2014: 2,651
Commercial HCF @ 5902 Industrial assessment was
. Manufacturer . factor conducted between April and
Tropicale of fresh fruit connections from (August 2014: $20,950.2 August to reassess based on
Foods & ice cream 2007 —2010: 3,984 HICF @ 6 £ Vase
new pretreatment activities and
bars $6,177 041 factor “SOPs” regarding discharge
reducing bili to '
$2,356.25)
Manufacturer 29 14: D_OmeSﬁC X:Xti%llﬁeil;j; $88.78
American of chicken industrial and 91 HCF at office/ |  May— New industrial not in
Jerky based pet industrial: commercial Lst month production yet.
treats. $168,070.72 factor of L0729 available)




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 21 of 39

Attachment 11 - Results: Monthly Sewer Fees

The Contracting Agencies assess and collect recurring fees from users (residential,
commercial and industrial) that discharge into the IEUA’s Regional Sewage System.
The methodology used for assessing the Monthly Sewer Fees is based on a
memorandum, which outlines the monthly/bi-monthly billing processes.

|A tested all items sampled to determine whether sewer billing is occurring and to
ensure the appropriate business categories and rates are applied for the Monthly Sewer

Fees.

Based on IA’s review, the following was noted:

1997 Memorandum entitled “Procedures for Establishing a Regional Sewer
Billing Formula” was adopted by Regional Technical Committee. No evidence of
IEUA’s Board approval.

Categories are inconsistent with those used in Exhibit J for Connection Fees.

No guidance for “Master Meters”.

No minimum billing threshold established for commercial businesses (minimum 1
EDU).

Billing classification differences that can result in under collected Monthly Sewer
Fees paid to IEUA.

Sampled Commercial businesses could not always be identified in the Utility
Billing System .

One Contracting Agency’s EDUs for their own facilities were not included in the
monthly EDUs reported to IEUA.

One Contracting Agency relies on flow information provided by another agency
and completeness of the information is questionable.

Monthly Sewer Fees can be collected through the County’s Property Tax Roll.
One Contracting Agency uses this approach for residential properties.

Monthly Sewer Fees can be assessed and collected based on Connection EDUs,
rather than water consumption. One Contracting Agency uses this approach.

EDUs reported to IEUA are generally based on the Monthly Sewer Fees billed.
One Contracting Agency reports EDUs based on fees collected.



ANN_‘.GWV A._m0> l >_:o pue swall g} >_=ov SWIay m_QEmw JO UOI}J03[3S e J0J Pd)03]|0D J9pUf SI39H 9JIAISG JaMag JO Junouly jejo|
) } 79100
(asv $) 00°LYL$ ¥2'99% Y9£0°D JEI0IOWILOD 0880 sieniiy Apog pueidn
. ; } 1600°0
(6ELLS) 00°€52$ 71°¢9% POE0"0 JEIIBLILIOT 0o 1exlep 82104)d puejdn
. } . €/00°0
(66L°L$) 00°052$ L1°05% POED'0 (ERIBLILIOD . lageg jyssoid pueidn
. ; . 9290°0/#9€0°0 wajsAs buliq
(680°Z9) 00'52E$ 00°0$ ‘ySep) JeD/eloowwon | o} paisjus JoN Nd/NY O0dY puejdn
e } TroL0 9z90°0
(016 $) 5.'68L ¢ S6elL $ fioxeg ‘ysep Jen/hipune Aieeg soydewe) | olHRUQ
. } .. 6200
1zl $ .86GLL$ 1662l $ 1/90" ‘leyuagyioio( |EIOWLIOD Buipling |e21psN/E0 oleQ
(s6¢ $) 9020} RO Ik ooy | uwoH eseund eweunuoo | ouesuo
(9zZ $) 6.29% Z6er $ leayder oueuo
(589 %) G.'681% 69ZEL$ uf s [onBIN olejuQ
(cee'L 9 G6'99¢ $ 69'95C $ aje/Aiaxeg ald swoH ouejuo
(98 $) AN A 099l ¢ ezzid § 1sed ouejuQ
(Lor $) 06'22% 1661 $ ZroL'o 62.0°0 eZZld S, I\ Ulejunoly oulyo
- - jueldne}say JeldJawiwio)
(08 $) €e1C$ €ovL$ Aemang oulyp
(982 $) G.8.% 88v5 $ s pleuoai oulyo
(¥8 %) 6455 $ 8L8r$ asnoH buldwng s.uly oulyy
(561 $) w0r s G082 $ 25100 nigeuen oulys
sipuow Z} ‘
oy yn3| 03 (pred-1spun) :Mwm Qm,M.._ junowy pejlig S;E:M_u_mh»ﬂ::os: pelddy - wmw:_msm._ ' Aouaby
pue (pa}99jj09-43pun) ._Qﬂ _m ;M mE_n_m Ajlen)oy 0 h%um _.__m_.__ 1 l0yoe4 Buing i : Bunsenuon
SUnotiipageines S pajewns3 pinoys Jojoeg bug : :

PONURUOD - SP04 99IAI9S J9MOS - || JUSWIYJeNy

6¢ J0 ZZ abed

§10Z ‘8z Jeqwaidag
Hoday Jpny [euid
MBIADY Joeljuo] [euoibay




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 23 of 39

Attachment 12 - Recommendations by Process

REGIONAL CONTRACT REVIEW
CONNECTION FEES
RECOMMENDATIONS

OVERALL RECOMMENDATIONS

Consider legal, political and financial impacts of governing by ordinance vs. Maior

contract J

Review and revise EDU formula Major

Resolve identified differences of over/under collected amounts of Connection

Fees and identified differences of over/funder collected amounts of unreported Major

monthly sewerage fees

CONNECTION FEES RECOMMENDATIONS

Centralize the permitting process OR IEUA provides final sign-off and Major
plumbing permit approval for all nonresidential entities

2. IEUA should establish monitoring program to inspect random facilities | Moderate
and those where there is a suspected discrepancy

3. Contract should include [EUA inspection, verification and recourse Moderate
rights for under-collected/under-reported Connection Fees

4. Contract should include IEUA right to audit, full cooperation and Moderate
access to records and documents upon request

5. IEUA should require copies of calculation worksheets for all
nonresidential customers along with the monthly Building Activity Moderate
Reports.

6. Two tier connection fees process that distinguishes between common
features and unique features (ie., a toilet always costs the same Minor
regardless of type of business)

7. Update Exhibit J regularly to include new/evolving business types Minor

8. Update & clarify Fixture Unit descriptions of Exhibit J regularly Minor

9. Standardize calculation worksheet to ensure it is consistent with Minor
Exhibit J and consistent region-wide

10.  IEUA should require copies of calculation worksheets for all Minor
nonresidential customers along with the monthly Building Activity
Reports.

11.  Regular workshops, meetings, plant tours, etc. with staff in Building, Other
Plan Check and Utility Billing/Financial Departments

12.  IEUA develop fixture count expertise and provide regular/ongoing Other
training for Contracting Agencies - Building Departments

13.  Contracting Agency internal review of Connection Fees as part of Other

preparing the Building Activity Report.




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 24 of 39

Attachment 12 - continued
Recommendations by Process

REGIONAL CONTRACT REVIEW
MONTHLY SEWER SERVICE FEES
RECOMMENDATIONS

OVERALL RECOMMENDATIONS

Consider legal, political and financial impacts of governing by ordinance vs. Maior
contract J
Review and revise EDU formula Major
Resolve identified differences of over/under collected amounts of Connection

Fees and identified differences of over/under collected amounts of unreported Major
monthly sewerage fees

MONTHLY SEWERAGE BILLING RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Collect monthly sewerage fees for the entire region through County’s
property tax roll.

2. Evaluate methodology used for billing monthly sewerage fees
(residential and commercial) and consider alternatives by water
consumption, EDUs purchased or other methodology

3. Standardize monthly report to provide IEUA automated, itemized
listings of non-residential monthly sewerage charges

4. Establish contract for monthly sewerage payments from Contracting
Agencies rather than IEUA issuing monthly invoices

5. IEUA exercise inspection, verification and recourse rights for under-
collected/under-reported monthly sewerage fees

6. Contract should include IEUA right to audit, full cooperation and access
to records and documents upon request

7. Update 1997 billing memorandum regularly for new business types to
provide detailed definitions and descriptions

8. Create a correlation between monthly sewerage fees and Connection
Fees

9. Add billing guidance for locations with multiple types of businesses
serviced by a master meter

10. Bill commercial businesses at least a minimum of one EDU per month

Major

Major

Moderate
Moderate
Moderate
Moderate
Minor
Minor
Minor

Minor




Regional Contract Review
Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015

Page 25 of 39

Attachment 12 - continued
Recommendations by Process

REGIONAL CONTRACT REVIEW
PUBLIC SERVICE FACILITIES
RECOMMENDATIONS

OVERALL RECOMMENDATIONS

Consider legal, political and financial impacts of governing by ordinance vs. Maior
contract J
Review and revise EDU formula Major
Resolve identified differences of over/under collected amounts of Connection
Fees and identified differences of over/under collected amounts of unreported Major
monthly sewerage fees
PUBLIC SERVICE FACILITY RECOMMENDATIONS
Consider legal, political and financial impacts of excluding Public Service Maior
Facilities from Connection Fees and monthly sewerage charges. I
2 Consider legal, political and financial impacts of IEUA assuming
responsibility for Connection Fees calculations, collections and CCRA Maior
accounts J
3 Contract should include IEUA inspection, verification and recourse rights
for under-collected/under-reported Connection Fees Moderate
4 Contract should include IEUA right to audit, full cooperation and access to
records and documents upon request Moderate
5 Address difference between “Publicly Owned” vs. “Publicly Used” Minor
Consider cross-departmental approach to the development review PSE

process as a regional model




4Sd
Alypuop
Ayuopy
Alyruopy
Aiquopy
SuUQljosuuocyd
SUoldauUu0D
SuoIlosuUu0yd

SU0I}92UU0D

Posn Apigand, “sA paumQ ADI|qnd, Uam]aq souUaIalip SSalppy

yjuow 1ad Q3 SUO JO WNWIUIW B }Se3| Je $8sSauIsh( |elalawlo? (|ig

18jow 1ojsew e Ag padIAIas sassaulsng Jo sadA} sjdiinw yim suoljeso| 1oj asuepinb Buljiq ppy

S99 UOI}93UUD0 ) pue $59) abeiamas Alyjuow uaamaq UoI}e|a1I00 B 2)eal)

suoiduosap pue suoiulap pajie}ap apinoid 0} sadA} ssauisng mau Joy Aenfbal wnpuelowaw Buiig 2661 alepdn
apim-uolbai Jus)sISuod pue [ JgIyx3 Yypm Jualsisuod sl Ji 2INSUD 0} 193YSHIOM LoIje|ndjed aziplepuels

ApeinBai p yqiyx3 jo suonduosap yun aimnixi4 Ajieo @ ejepdn

sadA} ssauisng Buinjoaa/mau apnjoul 0} Ajieinbal p yqiyx3 syepdn

(ssaulsng jo adA} jo ssajpiebai awes ay}

S)s00 sAemje 19(10} & “*o1) sainjes} snbiun pue sainjes) uoWWod uaamlag saysinbulsip jey} ssaooid s89) UOI}OBUUOD 131} OM |

- 13AON SSANISNE OL SEONVHO HONIN

Alyluoly
Alyuoy
Ayuopy
Alyuop
SHelNE=111{e g
SUoi19auu0d
sSuooauUuUoc)
sSuonid2UU0D

}senbai uodn sjuswnI0Op pue SpPI0JaJ O} SSB298 pue uolleladood j|ny Jpne o} 1ybLl N3] 8pnjouUl piNoYS JoBU0D

soa) abelamas Ajyjuow papodal-lapun/pajoa||09-iapun 10j sjyblLl 8sIN02a.) pue UoBILLIBA ‘Uonsadsul asiolaxa YN 3|
saaloAUl Ajyluow Buinss YN 3| uey) Jayjed sapusby Buijoenuo) woly sjuswied abeiamas Ajyjuow 1o} }oeiuoD ysijgeisy
sabieyo sbelamss Ajyjuow |eipuapisal-uou jo sBuisi| paziwa)l ‘pajewioine N3 apinoid o) yodas Ajyiuow azipiepuels
Hvd Alyluow sy} yym Buoje sIaWolsNd |eluUSPISSIUOU ||B 10§ S}aYSYIoM uoljejnojes jo saldod alinbal pjinoys yN3|
}senbai uodn spusWNO0P pue SpIodal 0} SS820€ pue uoljeladood |Iny ‘Ipne o} JyBL YNJ| apnjoul pjnoys 10e)uo)

$894 payodal-1spun/pajas||0o-1apun Jo} sjybl 9sIN02al pue UoKBILIBA ‘Uoidadsul Y| SpNjouUl PINOYS J0BIIU0D
Aouedaiosip pajoadsns e s aiay) aiaym asoy] pue saljijioe) Wopuel Joadsul 0} welboid Bulloyuow ysijgese pinoys vA 3|

13JOIN SSANISNG OL SIONVHO 31VHIAON

‘'sobleys sbeiomss
Ajjiuow pue sa84 UOI}O3UUOY WIS SaIN|IDeH 3DIMBS 2lgnd Buipnjoxa Jo sjoedul jeloueul) pue jeanijod ‘|eba) 1apisuc)

4Sd
ABojopoyjaw Jayjo 1o paseyoind sng3 ‘uondwnsuod Jajem
Alyiuopy AqQ sanjeuss)|e 19pISU0 pue (JB|2ISWWOD pue [eljuapisal) saay abeiamas Ajyyuow Buljq 10y pasn ABojopoyjaw sjenjeay
Alyjuoy "l|o4 xey Apadoud s, Ajuno) ybnouy) uoibal aius ay} 10} so3) abelamas Ajyjuow 109|100
suoljOBUUOYD | SsaljuL [enuapisaluou (e Joj jeaocsdde ywiad Buiquinid pue go-ubis jeul apinoid YN HO Ss2204d Buyuuad ay) azijeiual)
[\ s98) abeismas Ajyjuow papodalun pue saa4 UOIJOBUUOY JO SJUNOLUE PBJIS)J|00 JOPUN/IBAO JO SSOUSIBYIP PaljijuUdpP! OA|0SaY
1\ e|nwLIo NQJ SSIA3I pue MaIADY
n JoeIJUOD "SA Soueuiplo Aq Buiuianob jo syoeduw jeioueuly pue eaijjod ‘|ebaj Jspisuo)

13dOIN SSANISNG Ol SIONVHO HOrvin

[OPOIN SSauisng Aq SUOEPUSWIWIOddY - ¢ | JUSWYIERY

6¢ J0 9 ebed

510z ‘gZ Jequieldeg
Hoday ipny [euld
MBINDY J0BJJUDY) |BUOIBDY




Regional Contract Review

Final Audit Report
September 28, 2015
Page 27 of 39

Attachment 14 - Background Financial Information

IEUA’s Board-Approved Rates
Fiscal Year

Rate 2014/15 } 2013/14 | 2012/13 | 2011/12
Connection Fee $5,107 | $5,007 | $4,909 | $4,766
Sewer Service Fee $14.39 | $13.39 | $12.39 | $11.14

Connection Fees collected by Contracting and Deposits Held in CCRA ) account

CCRA " Balance | Connection Fees
SoRlEcting Srolfnnedt FY 2014/15 FY 2013/14 | FY 2012/13
Agency 2015
Chino $ 11,588,998 $ 4,968,822 | $ 2620202 $ 5,170,311
Chino Hills 2,994,978 587,139 1,985,132 207,452
CVWD 7,155,001 860,230 1,901,701 4,054,981
Fontana 6,756,345 2,527,708 830,226 1,675,004
Montelair 2,641,382 300,819 262,500 2,066,303
Ontario 8,759,593 4,824.272 1,674,395 770,709
Upland 2,493,009 1,001,277 ] 514,478 600,987
TOTAL $ 42,839,396 $ 15,070,267 | $ 9,788,634 | $ 14,545,747

(1) = from the Building Activity Reports.

Sewer Service Fees and EDU’s Reported By Contracting Agency

Contracting Fiscal Year
Agency 2014/15 2013/14 : 2012/13
EDU’s Fees EDU’s Fees EDU’s Fees

Chino 344,326 | $4,954,854 | 343,012 | $ 4,592,930 | 338,269 $4,191,152
Chino Hills 290,117 4,174,785 | 290,726 3,892,815 | 288,891 3,579,355
CVWD 819,522 11,792,929 | 768,353 10,288,244 | 769,392 9,532,767
Fontana 626,168 9,010,561 | 612,143 8,196,601 | 605,834 7,506,286
Montclair 145,037 2,087,075 | 147,955 1,981,117 | 144,095 1,785,337
Ontario 705,341 10,149,854 | 711,899 9,532,321 | 707,904 8,770,935
Upland 324,329 4,667,090 | 320,752 4,294 863 | 320,624 3,972,526
TOTAL 3,254,840 | $46,837,148 | 3,194,840 | $42,778,891 | 3,175,009 | $39,338,358

Percentage of IEUA’s Regional Wastewater Program to Total Revenue:

FY 2014/15 FY 2013/14 FY 2012/13
Total of Connection and Sewer Service Fees: $61,907,415 | $52,567,525 $53,884,105
Total Revenues, including Grants and Subsidies: | $145,819,497 | $124,841,232 $134,287,194
Percentage to Total Agency Revenue: 46% 42% 40%




(duejq ya| Ajjeuonusju; abed)
Hoday ASAING o[qeledio) wol) s)diadxy - G| JUSWUIENY

6¢ 10 gz 8bed

$10Z ‘gz 1aqueldes
Hoday Jpny [euly
M3IASY JoBAU0D) |euoiBay



'S90USLULLOD 3SIAISS
uaym Jo Asuednoso uadn
$59} ay) sAed jueodde
uy "Spuny 93} UoIOAUUDD
8y} sploy aming
s308]109 1213510

‘siseq
Aljjuow e uo (jeusnpu) pue
‘[BIoJaLIWOD) TeuapISay WOoif)
$99} JIWal sapuabe Joquisy
399|109 sa1auaby Joquiapy

"13)UNod 994 UONJD3UU0D
SJouIsIg 8yj Je sys-uo
10 Jlew Aq S33) UONIBUUOD
104 Aed ues syueodde
[eLisnpuj pue ‘feuonnjisuf
‘1BIoIOWILI0D ‘feluspISey
‘sjuatuied e
199]|02 pue ‘swulo} uonesidde
ay) ssaoo.d ‘papiugns
ejep au} Jle AJlieA (1M SOV

uswAed ay) splooal
wewpedaq se0IAeS [euls)U|
pue ‘(LoISINPYNS [BRUSPISSY
pue jeiewiwon) Apoaip
$99) 8y} $199[|02 Juswpedsq
Buippng ojuswesdes
o Qunog 10 NS sJolysIg 8yt
$309]|0 MIsIg

s)o81109
Kauasby Bunosesuon

$894 J0 UO[O9([0D

s}32]100 PUISIA
'0°L J0 JUN 8SBG YHM JIUn wooipeq
na3t £ Sl [enuspisay  Alued  sibuig Jun Bunem@ as3 naii [enuapisay Alwe -aibuig
jun Jad swoolipaq Jo JaquinN 1 si dwoy Ajwey 9jBuis sup $394 UORI2UUOY) SINSEIR JO JUM)
*gs3 ue jo pbualis ajsem
‘pouad Jesh aAl B JBAD
> pue mo} 3y} ajepdn o) Apnig sse|D
pajas|oo Elep mop Buisn pajeiqied . {(jenuspisay Ajwe 4-3|Buls e uo paseq)
na3 e Buionpuod Apuaund sl DHS 8joN naz Jad aje) moy

Jad Aep-1ad-suojeh gz

SEM [SpoW 9y} puB BSh pug| yoes
loj pawnsse ole SI0joe) MOJ4 :BJON

Aep-1ad-suojeb ¢cz

Aep-tad-suojieb 09z

as3 Jad Aep-1ad-suojeb gl¢

Aep-1ed-suojjeb g1z

ployasnoy onsswop sbesony

000'2.L

UoIiW G2

uoljiw g°'g

UOIjIW G¥ |

000°058

.paruss uoneindod

sojiw aenbs ggg

sajiw azenbs /¥

sajlw alenbs Qg

sa|lw alenbs G.¢

sopw m..;mmﬂmwwﬂ,w

‘eale 80IAIRG

‘fjuno) apisianry

ul seale pajesodioouiun
pue ‘JewopIpA

‘e|nodws | ‘ojuder

ues ‘suiad ‘ejolunpy ‘Aajea
OUBIO ‘9a)ud ‘JPWsH

SEAIY 8NUAADY Z

—JoLsIq pajepliosuod |
(Alunon abuelp jo

uojoag [eJuan pue UIBYHON)

‘s9labuy s07 J0

AN 8y o Ajuofew Buipnpoxs
‘AUnoD ayl ulyum AIojia)
pajesodioouiun pue s g/

oJusweloeg

1S9MA 10 AU pue ‘ojusweioeg
10 AuD “‘wosjo jo A9 ouIsiq
1oMag Baly OJUBWEIOES

PgsIq

10)ep AojleA eBuowesns
pue ‘puejdn ‘ouelug
‘}e]ojJUol ‘euejuod

‘slliH oulyo ‘oulyo

:panias samo/saouabe Jaquioly

o | s1omsIp [enads pajejes pue S)oInsip ‘panlss safd
g seale pajelodioouiun ‘sad £z |enads yuspuadspu) g2 14 L /selouafie 4o Jaquin |
amw3 _ ~asao asoavi _ asous _ vn3l
Koning sjqeiedwon [euIa)X - MIIA3Y JOBIIUOY) |euoiBay :luoday }pny [eulaju] 3y} wody s}diaoaxy

1 JuswydeRy

6€ 10 6Z abed

§10Z ‘92 Jaquisidag
Hoday upny [eulq
MBINSY JoeNu0)) [BuOIBay



pua sy} Bumo||0} y9om pIg
10 puz 8y} uiypm seiousbe
pquaw Jno Aq  papiwal
ale [GEE uonoaUu0?
-uou) $99) 1amasg

abues) ay} Aq JeaAh yoea

oy xe| Auadoid painosg

ay) uo paoe|d ale sasy

901MI3S JaMas |euoiBay SO0

‘waysAs Buljg
xe ] Apuadoid Ajunos) sojebuy
s07 a2y} ybnouy} pajos)|oo ale
sabieyo ao1nIeg jejuapisay

aJe awos Ing ‘Ajyjuow
apeuw st jJuawAied - sauabe
Bunguyuod ayy ue spuadaq

uy "yjuouw ay} Jo 9so|d
oy} Joye shep g1 Isiy
ay3 Buunp uoneulogul
nas ay apiaocad
salouaby Bunoenuon

$094 90IAISG JOMAS JO BouUB)IWLSY

‘sIseq Ajyjuow e uo GAAINT
0} $83) Pajas||02 By} SHWaI
pue Jomas 104 s||iq Aoualbe
13quaw sy} ‘wWa)sAs Jomas
s,dAMINT 0} pajosuuod

os|e ale pue Jajes s|qejod
104 Buyiiig ay) spinoad
Seiousbe Jaquiat §|

‘siseq Ajyjuow

B UO SI2W0JSN0 989l

0} paj|Iq OS|e 2B S33) 1OMaS
‘asn Jajem o|qejod Jo) slasn
[eLRSNPUI PUE ‘|BI0J9 WO
enuapisas SIIq GAMING 41

‘Alejesedas

paoioaul ase juwsad abieyosip
e ainbal oym sabieyssiq
9)SeMA |BUISNPU) (30N

‘|assed yoes Joj jiq
xe} Apadold sy} uo Ajlenuue
Pa129]|02 3Je Jelisnpuj pue

‘ler2owIog ‘[elJuUsplISay
10} S99} 9OIAIDS JOMIS Y|

"@OUBUIPIO BY) Ul paguosap
se Ajjapenb pajoalj0o

aie sableyoing Jajemalsepn
ay) s1asn [elysnpu| 10

*1esk Jad 2o1m)

Ajlensn ‘yuawded jo 1diasal
uodn Juawpedep Bununoooy
s Jouysiq ay) o} uswAed
sapiaold flunod sy “wajsAs
Bunug xe) Auedoid Ayunod
sajabuy $07 ay) ybnouy)
Pa}29|09 aik (JBloJaWWo?)
pue |ejyuapisay) sabieys
aolues ay) jo Ajuolepy

*A|Buiploooe

slasn [eujsnpul ayj sjiq

pue safiseys ay} saulwIslap
pue Jasn yoes woly peoj

puUe MO} S} SJOJJUOW UONDAS
10U 92IN0S 3ISEAA SJ0MISI]
8y} ‘sia@sn [eu)snpul 104

sabieyn ay) jo Buiposjoo

pue B 8y} Joj s|qisuodsal
sl Jey) Juswipedsp Bulig

e sey Aouabe Jaquiaw yose3
Jel2Jawo ) pue [euapIsey

:Kouabe Bupoesjuoo yoes
Aq salena s99) 9y} 10}
Builg "siasn jeLpsnpuj
pue ‘ferarowiiio)
‘lenuspIsay woly
Apooaip saaj ay) s3a9)j02
Kouabe Bupoesyuos yoeg

$894 90IAIG JaMaG JO LOID3[0D

‘Aouabe Jaquiawl

*S89} LU0I}o3uUad pue
abiseyauns |euysnpul Aed 0]
aAeyY p|nom Ajljioe 4 Juswieal |
18jepn 10 Jueld Jamod

Auo e Ing Jdwaxa e ale

-sBup|ing asiaas opgnd JeAoo
jey; ‘sxued ‘sjooyas ‘sbuippng
200 se yons ‘sauobojed

‘apew usaq aAeY jey)
sjuswaaosduwg 10 Klj1oe)

M3U B JO JIBME S3W023q SSTen SESOUCRI]E

SeA ay) Aq paj2a)|0o SI1 89) ay ] . .hmmmo_%bnwn_:w_wwmmnﬁhww [eloSSWILWUGD |elBASS Ble sJay] Aouebe Bunsenuos
A1 _w_oorum .m..ocm:._EO i | Weul Inoge smouy uIsIg 8y 9y} uaym paja9l0d
sjuawaINbaJ uonduexs 10w J way) abieys o0} s| jusaul 8yl ale s394 uoljdIauuon
se Buoj se saa uoosUU0
woyy ydwaxa ale fay |
amn3 asoo _ asovi _ asous vn3l

panunuod - G| JuUswydeNy

6¢ J0 0t 9bed

5102 '9Z Joquisydes
Hoday ypny jeuy
MBINSY JoenuOD |euoibay




‘SHOY® UOoN29||00
pue Bupyoes} 0} enp Jaybiy
aJe safleys annedsiviwpy

*a)eqal
e Joj uondwnsuod |enjoe

118y} Jwgns 0} SI8Woisnd
|enuapisal-uou 1o} weiboid

e oneY 9z “uondwinsuod
19)eM [enjoe Jou pue sabelane
uodn paseq ale $asy D

*SUI23U0Y asoy) payblamino
sAemje sey sabelane
Jeuoijeu majag [[om sajel
Bujureyuew pue xe} Apadoid
ay) o) pappe 99} je|} e Buiney
10 Apoidudls 3y "sJ8so] pue
SlauuIm JuaIayul a1e a1ay)
pue abesn |enjoe uey) Joyjel
sBulpeo] pawnsse sasn
welboid abieyd a21A18s BY |

‘sajpuabe
Bugnquiuod pue peis sjousiq
usamlaq Uuopelioucdal annbal
ey}  sspudisisucou  Buing
ale sy "palisap s souUobaed
ss3] yum ainpnys Jedwis e
pue sauofis)es ¢ sey ainjonls
Bug Jasn  [ePBWWOed Byj

sabejueapesiq
— anpnys welfiold

*sU01J93)|00
19A0 |0JJUGD pue Alejoyauaq
o} Juswiked/|q 103110

“SU0|129}02
U0 10 SJowo}sn2 1no Buidioaul
awli} jyels pusds 0} aney Jou

Op 8\A "ASUOW pue Sll} SBAeS
weibBoid sy} ‘|iq xe} Apadoad
8y} uo aa} Ino Buioe|d Ag

*aAI1091e 1500 AIaA S| saxe)
Apadoud ybnolyy siowoisna
asay} 4o Jsow jo Bulg

oy "9|eds O SAWOoU03d
poob pue sasuadxa paseys
yum obie| st (aseq Jaloisno
40 %06 IN0QE SajpueY YoIYMm})
WaJsAS |lBANO Wiof 3y L

‘uabouyu

[yepiel [e10} pue usbouyyed

0} payul] S)S00 YUm asnonys

e jdope Jey) sal[iin Ma)} au)

10 2UO S| UBS [BUOIBIY "BIIAIDS
J0 1502 U0 paseq si d4manns
39j pue 9)ed 8Y] "8injoNnAs
a|geunbe pue ajqeule}sns
auow e sapiroid Apuaoal
peydope joujsiq ay) 1ey)
aJnjonuis 93 pue 9}l MaU ay|

sabejueAapy — ainjonis weibolid

‘Yiuow aip jo

‘pauoiyodde yunowe ayj uodn
paseq 23} e sableyd a21yo

s, J8|joNuoD/I0)ipny Y| “lesk
[eosy sy} InoyBnoiyl ASJ0
0) pauoigodde ase pue a0
s, Jajjo1juon/10)pny AjunoD

uswiale)s 1shbny
ay) uo paseq Apapenb
aJe sabieyd :jeuysnpu)

‘wisysAs Buyg xe Auadoid
Auno) ssjebuy so syl
yBnosy} pajos)joo aie sabreys
90IAJBS  jEIdJaWWon

‘lews
K124 st B|IASS0Y WOI) aNUanal
ay} 1ng ‘Ajjenuue yuswAed
soyew ‘Aauabe Bunoesuod

e 'g||inesoy jo Ano “Ajyjuowulq

*Aouaby ayy

0} ajep adl0AU| Y} WO}
sAep g anp s1 juswhed
*siseq 21JaWN|0A

nag ue uo Asuabe
Bunoeszuoa ysea jjiq

0} pajesauab st asloAul

[V E

asoo

asovi _

asous

yn3li

pPonuRuod - G| JuUsWwyseny

6€ 4o g abed

510Z '8¢ Jequisydeg
Hoday ypny [euld
MaIASY loeljuo)) jeuoifoy




(uelq Yoy Ajjeuonuaju; sbed)

spoday Wau| YUM papiaoid SUOlEPUILLILLIOIY

V 1IGIUX3 - 91 JUSWILPENY

6¢ J0 z¢ obed

S0z ‘8z Jaqualdag
uoday Hpny [euld
MBIADY JoBIjU0Y [euolbay



b0S°822'4$

oueuO

e/

x

ZEL'G86'LS

SIltH oulyd

X

+02°006°L$

AMAD

'/u

202°029'2$

oulyd

eju

92Z'0£88

euejuoy

BjU

eju

X

005°292$

X X

AIE2UCI

B/U

e/

29r'505$

puejdn

‘sjiun amxy asn-awes pue adAj-awes
JO JUswieal} 8y} Ul ASUSISISUCD SJBAIa DINOM SIYE 18 “juIs Buiysem 1o JBySeMUsip JUeINe)sal e ‘ulelp
doys J8Y2)ng ‘Utelp gNY 8l B SB YoNs ‘e)is oytoads B 0} anbiun aJe ey} Sainjes) oSO} pue sHuis pue
S}O}10} WOo0Sas SE yoNS ANIo.) [BiDIWWoS Aue 10 Hed Sle Jetj SINEs) NoWWoD UdaMIdG saysinbugsip

eyl £ Jaiuxg j0 ped Se S88) uoHOBUUOI BUILILLIGIEP Jo $5800.d JaN) OM] B JBPISUOT pPINDYS YAl

1sanbai uodn sJUBWIN20P pue SPJ0dal

0) SS309E pue uoieladood [ny ‘ppne 0} JyBu yN3J| apnjoul o} pajepdn aq pinoys Pejuo) jeuoibay
‘S99) UOIIBULIDD PalI0dsi-1apun J0/pue pajoajj6o-lepun sey Asusby Buildenuod

€ SandI9q YNI| usym Sey Y| 9SIN0981 By} PUE $B9) UONIBULOD 10} S)YBLI uonesyuaA pue uoyoadsu
s.yn3i GuipseBbal JoeiU0Y [eunifey auyj o} afenbue| ppe pjnoys sanusby Buloenuod oy} pue yN3|

"welbold |euociBay ay) jo Ayibajul sy ainsus pue peljdde si joejuon |euoibay ay;
10 JUSJUI 8y} 2NSud 0} JapIo i Aouedaios|p pajoadsns B S| 1Y) IaYM 950U JO SaNyioe) wopue) joadsul
0} weiboid Buuopuow BuloB-uo ue ysijgelse pue ‘semived Jo uondadsul gz uonIIS PeuUO [euciBay

| J9pun pepinosd Kuolyne ay) asiolexe o) pes| ay) axe} pinoys sdnoib Juawjeasjald pue Buluueld yn3l

“Po102]j03 PUE PASSSESE DI §58) UOHOSUUGD 981100 08 pol[dde USaq aAB J0joE) BPEMaS
pue adA} A106a)es sjendoidde sy} pue JoBHUGD BU} Jo uolelasdialul sy} Yim soaibe ynT) 8nsus M dals
{encidde pappe syl wajeks [euoibal ay) 0} uonosuuod B Guimole pue Ajjus [enuapisaluou & 0 Yiulad
e Buinssi Asusby Bugoesucd ayj o} sond [enoidde pue yo-ubis [euy spinosd aanejussasdal 3| ue
jey) Juswiainbai e Bulysiqelse ‘ssea01d yoayo ueid pue Bupiuiad o jo ed se Jo ssaooud Bunpuued
191eMOISEM pUB 884 UON2SULOY ) Buizgenuss sapisund pinoys sausby Buyoeyuod ay pue yn3l

¥L02/£402 :S334 pue SNOILYANIWWOIIY SI34 NOILIOINNOD

‘Sejejsiu BnuULIC) pUR S1I0ua UOREDISSE|O Se [[@Mm Se vl Ag peplacid saoiaies
sy} Jo) pied 10u 593 pue yn3| O} papodes Jou ase jeyy sessauisng paynuepl v “senpusby Bugoenuod
ym diysuoneol BuBuom ySIeIss/auIuIs)ap pue SMalAay joB)U0Y jeuclBay sy Buunp peasaAoasip sas)

Kep Jad suojjeb 0/z Juaino WoJy BInLLIo) (T SIASI PUB MIINSY

L 29198 peuodalun pue $884 LOIsUU0D JO m«::OEm PaJo2)|02 JIPUN/ISAD JO SOUIBLIP PRBIUIPI BA|0SDY

IDBHU0D "sA asueiplo Aq Buiuanob jo suoijeadwi [eroueuy pue jeanod ‘leba) jepisuoD
SNOILYONIWWOI3Y TTVHINO

SUOIJEPUAWILLOIAY

Vv Hqiyx3a

PanuiIuo9d - 9| JusWyseRY

ON

6¢ Jo ¢ sbed

610z ‘gz sequsideg
poday ypny euly
M3IARY JoBNUOY) [eucIBay



ol

(r paiepey
SMOJ|0) MOLI
jPaysiiom
uonheInoey)

Al x

SlliH oulyd

ovg
au) upm
papinoid
X x 5]9BYSHIOM
uohe|nsies
\f
(r yayx3a (r e | g
SMO)j0} SMOjjo} Mou SMO}jo)
jo0Us oM 199USHIOM | oayusyiom

uoneinojen) | UOWBINAIED) | Layeinajen)

A AMx o2

% X X
gju x x
amaD oulyo euejuo4

e/u

Jlejojuoly

p3liodal ole SUOHI3UUOD Jey] W oY) Je pojou ale selpuedaosip 10 suonpsanb Aue Ji Aouoby bundesjion
3y) JoBOD 0} uoleuuojul AiBSS3IBU JY) SABU pInom eis yNJl pRziiin Sjunod ainixy pue sadA)
fuofiajeo sy jo uonesydde ay) Joj poddns pajuswinoop pue Apjiqisia Jajeatb gejs yn3] apmoad pnom
SIY] 'Pala9|0a $93} UONIBULGD B} pue peucds: suonsauuod aul o uoddns jeuonippe apiaocid pjnom
slaaysiiom uofenojes ‘spoday A)Aoy Buipling Ajyjuow 19y} Uo P3PN[DUl SBLYUD [BRUSPISTIUOU J|E 10}

S)9BYUSHIOM LIOI2INDIRD LIOH3SULSD 34 Jo sSidoo apincid sauaby Bunoenues yew aunbas pinoys vn3|

‘JUR)SISUDD JOU BIE S}IANYSHIOM UOIIEIND|ED Sauaby bunoenuos) ayl asneosaq
sjunod ainyxy jo uopedydde Builiea pajou Y| Ajuuopun pue ASug)sisuco Jo Myoe| B Buneasn ‘sjoo)
umo J1ay) dojanap 0) paau Yoea jou pjnom salpuaby Buiornuog) Jey) os s8a) uonpauued ay) bunnduiod
ur aouelsisse apinoid pINom JeaYsiJom UONENIIED PIZIPJBPUE]S Y "(YSEM JED B UM JBwIUiw/uone}s
seb e ‘aidwexs Joj) uoneoo| swes ay} Je sssuisng jo 2dA] suo uey) asow si aI8y) usym seucbajed
{eloJeWWoD Jusleylp Je pajenojed aq o0} Ssauisng e Jo sjusucdwod ajdynw Joj moje o} ybnous
o|qIxay 99 PINOYS }9aYSHIOM By '$S9004d JUNOD AUNJXY dY) 0} ANwlojun pue UONEJLLED [Euolippe
apinoid pue f HqQIUx3 w sadA} Jun auN)xik 8y} oMW PINOYS }SSYSHIOM UOIIEINDIED PazZIPJEPUB)S Y
T 1qIYx 1oesuc) [euciBay sy} ypm Jus)sisuco sAem|e Jou SI )i pue J9aysIom UoliRNo[eD anbiun umo si
sey Aouaby Guijoeiuo)) yses ‘ARuaung ‘Suone|naes 83) UoRIsULeD ay) ul sa1susby Bunoenuoy isisse
0} }98YSHIOM uolBINdjes pazipiepuels e Huidojanap Japisuos pinoys sapuaby Buljoenuo) syl pue yng)

‘uotjelaldialun Ul SEOURIIP pPaleanal MaInal ay |
‘SUIB)UNGE OM} 10 BUO JO SISISUOD SS820e paddedipuey Jo} UISEq ajeledas e sapnpaul Jey) urejunoy bunjuup
E iSUjaym pue suiseq dow pue syuls ‘siojdsdsl ‘SUIBJUNO) YSEM ‘SILIOJEAE| UISMIT] SIdUBIRYIP Bukjuelo
‘utelp gny e Jo uonesyIssejd ‘uielp Asusblows ue jo aunjeu ay) Buluyap apnpui soidwexsy r HqIyX3
Ul p3pMoUL SUOKOLIDSDP AL} Ut Saunixy 40 sasueuaundde ‘sasueldde jo sadA} shouea By} J0) UOHEULIOUI
BAldiSop pue USHEJYUEBIS [BUORIPPE Bprold pue doAasp pinous sapuaby Bupenuod sy pue yN3|

‘S20IAIaS aANe)|IGeyal apiacld Jey) salijioe) PUE SSRIUNWILWIOD [ERUSPISS] Jameu Je SI9juad AJUunwiuoD |

‘sia)jeys Jo sjepdsoy |ewiue ‘(aoiues abelsnag pue poo) 9y} Jo} 901AI9S 3|qe} sapiaold jueine)sal ay)
INg 9oueljua ay) Jeau Joysifiel e Je pooeld ole SI9pIo GIOYM) SJUBINEISS) [BNSEO-iSe) apn|aul sajduiexy
899} Y13l JO UOII3]|03-Japun [enuajod By} PUE SISSIUISN( JO UOHEIHISSEISIW JO Y51 aY) 99Npad pjnom
SIYL T JIQIYXT Ul S8SSBUISNY JO UONEDYISSEID 2Y) 0} suoiduosap pue suoljuyap [euonippe Bunjuawnsop
I9pISUo pinoys YN 3| "ApuSiSISUOD PalISSE]D ale sasSaUISNg [eiJawwoed Jo sadA) jje ainsua o} aauepinb
pue suoniuyap ‘abenbue| [euonppe apiaoid o) Aeinbal pajepdn aq pinoys [ liqiyxy ‘ablawa sassauIsng
30 sadA)} mau pue sAj0A2 0} 2NURUOD sassauisng “uonedijdde pue uonelaidiajul Buillea 10} wool |ys S
alay} 1oA ‘sadhi ssauisng Auew Joy suoRiuyop pajielop sapinoid mou pue pajepdn Ajjusdal Sem [ HAIYXT

suoljepuaWWOoIY

Vv iqiyx3

panunRuos -g| Juswydeny

6¢ 10 p¢ abed

§10Z ‘8z 1aquisidag
Hoday upny [eut4
MBINBY JoBNUOD) [euoIbay



eju

ouejup

eju

SHIH oulyd

(/1 98n)
s

eju

amad

e/

X

oulyy

(a1 8sn)
\

eju

x B/U

BUBUOL | JIE|JUOW

e/u

X

pueidn

uoday Ayanoy Buipling ayy mc_._mam_:a
Jo Hed se s994 UoNIaUUOYD J0j S$9201d MBIAB) [ewslul ue Bundope Jepisuod pjnoys sapuaby bulrenuod

‘¢ JGilX3 U peysijgejse salobajed ojul jjej jou saop 4o enbiun si adA} esoym sassauisng |
{el0I8lULI0D §0 JUaLURal) By} LU0 aduepinb s,yn3] Euiulelge Buipnjour ‘Uoifal 3y} ssoloe ssaooid JUNod

aInixiy Y31 eyl w Aoualsisuco dojaaap 0} sapuaby Buiarzsuo jo sjuswpedaq Bulping ay) je Buiuiesy -

BuwoBuo pue Jejnfias Buipiaoid pue sanbiuyoas) Junos ainpxy ut asiuadxe Buidojansp JapISuU0d piNoys yni
. = B = ‘sIseq Ajawii} B U0 passalppe |
2lE SONSS| jeyl pue Joejuon [euolbay syl jo uonesldde jusjsisuos ainsus 0} weibold [euoibay
ay) pue sanuaby bugdoenuos jje Jysusq pinom oeiuol Jeuoibay auy; jo uonesidde ay) Jnoge anbojelp
BuloB-uo pue